@ e Senate ieges  EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING

LEARERELIP. EMPUOWIRMINT. VOICE.

Wednesday, April 20, 2016 — Sheraton Grand Sacramento

1230 J Street, Sacramento CA 95814
Room: Bondi

8:30 a.m. to 9:00 a.m. Breakfast
9:00 a.m. to 1:30 p.m. Meeting
11:30 a.m. to 12:30 p.m. Working Lunch

The meeting is accessible to the physically disabled. A person who needs a disability-related accommodation or
modification in order to participate in the meeting may make a request by emailing the Senate at
agendaitem@asccc.org or contacting Annie Wilcox-Barlettani at (916) 443-4753 x103 no less than five working
days prior to the meeting. Providing your request at least five business days before the meeting will help ensure
availability of the requested accommodation,

Public Comments: A written request to address the Executive Committee shall be made on the form provided at the
meeting. Public testimony will be invited at the beginning of the Executive Committee discussion on each agenda
item. Persons wishing to make a presentation to the Executive Committee on a subject not on the agenda shall
address the Executive Committee during the time listed for public comment. Public comments are limited to 3 minutes
per individual and 30 minutes per agenda item. Materials for this meeting are found on the Senate website at-
http:/fwww.asccc.org/executive_committee/meetings

L ORDER OF BUSINESS
A. Roll Call

B. Approval of the Agenda

C. Public Comment
This portion of the meeting is reserved for persons desiring to address the
Executive Committee on any matter not on the agenda. No action will be taken.
Speakers are limited to three minutes.

D. Calendar

E. Action Tracking

IL. CONSENT CALENDAR
A. March 4 - 5, 2016 Meeting Minutes, Stanskas
B. Career Technical Education (CTE) Program, Goold
C. Recognition of District Senate, Adams

II1. REPORTS
A. President’s/Executive Director’s Report — 40 mins., Morse/Adams
B. Foundation President’s Report — 10 mins., May
C. Liaison Oral Reports (please keep report to 5 mins., each)
Liaisons from the following organizations are invited to provide the Executive
Committee with updates related to their organization: AAUP, CCA, CCCL, CFT,
FACCC, and the Student Senate.




1Vv.

ACTION ITEMS

A. Legislative Update — 20 mins., Bruno
The Executive Committee will be updated on recent legislative activities, the
ASCCC 2016 legislative agenda and the ASCCC advocacy day in May 2016.

B. Outline for Course Qutline of Record Paper Revision — 10 mins., Freitas
The Executive Committee will consider approval for the outline for revision of
the Course Outline of Record Paper.

C. Minimum Qualifications and WFTF Recommendations 15 mins., Stanskas
The Executive Committee will be informed of these activities and provide input
and approval, as appropriate.

D. ASCCC Participation on COERC- 15mins., Davison
The Executive Committee will discuss and consider for approval continued
participation on the COER Council.

E. Faculty Leadership Institute — 20 mins., Adams/Bruno
The Executive Committee will discuss and consider for approval the direction for
the Faculty Leadership Program.

F. Final Session Planning — 30 mins., Adams/Morse
The Executive Committee will discuss the final details and plans for Spring
Plenary Session.

DISCUSSION

A. Chancellor’s Office Liaison Report — 45 mins., Chancellor’s Office Staff
A laison from the Chancellor’s Office will provide Executive Committee
members with an update of system-wide issues and projects.

B. Board of Governors and Consultation Council Update — 15 mins.,
Morse/Bruno
The Executive Committee will receive an update on the recent Board of
Governors and Consultation meetings.

REPORTS (If time permits, additional Executive Committee announcements and
reports may be provided)
A. Standing Committee Minutes
i. Legislative and Advocacy Committee, Bruno
ii.  Noncredit Committee, Aschenbach
iii.  Online Education Committee, Davison
iv.  Relations with Local Senates Committee, May
v.  Standards and Practices Committee, Stanskas
vi.  Transfer, Articulation, and Student Services Committee, May

B. Liaison Reports
i. Chancellor’s General Education Advisory Committee, Stanskas
ii. CTA Visit to Pasadena City College, Freitas
iii. IEPI Advisory Committee, May
iv. IGETC Standards Committee Meeting, Stanskas
v. OER Task Force, Davison



vi. Part-time Facutly Task Force, Wheeler
vii. Visit to Irvine Valley College, Freitas/North
C. Senate Grant and Project Reports
i. C-ID Advisory Committee, Mica
ii, Intersegmental Curriculim Workgroup, Mica

VII. ADJOURNMENT






(‘é Academic Senate

for Catifornia Community Colleges
FADERASHI?. EMPOWERMEN VGICE

Executive Committee Agenda Item

SUBJECT: Calendar Month: April | Year: 2016
ltem No: |. D

Attachment: YES

DESIRED OUTCOME: The Executive Committee will be updated on Urgent: NO
upcoming ASCCC meetings and events. Time Requested: 5 minutes
CATEGORY: Order of Business TYPE OF BOARD CONSIDERATION:
REQUESTED BY: Julie Adams Consent/Routine
First Reading
STAFF REVIEW! Juhe Adams Action
= Information X

Please note: Staff will complete the grey areas.

BACKGROUND:

Upcoming Events and Meetings
¢ Spring Plenary Session — Sacramento Convention Center — April 21-23, 2016

Career Technical Education Institute — Anaheim — May 6-7, 2016

May Executive Committee Meeting — Catalina Island — May 20-22, 2016
Faculty Leadership Institute — Riverside — June 9-11, 2016

Curriculum Institute — Anaheim — July 7-9, 2016

2016-17 Event Timeline is attached.

Reminders/Due Dates
May 12, 2016: Agenda ltems, Committee Reports, Action Tracking updates for May Executive meeting,
and including:
* The best of the Rostrum is due with the standing committee reports. These are articles that are
still relevant to the work of the ASCCC and local senates
= Anupdate to the ASCCC Strategic Plan

s Anupdated committee spreadsheet

1 staff will review your item and provide additional resources to inform the Executive Committee discussion.






(;;é Academic Senate

S for California Community Colleges

LEADERSHIP. EMPOWERMENT. YOICE

LEADERSHIP. EMPOWERMENT. YVOICE.

2016-2017 EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

MEETING DATES
*Meeting will typically be on Friday’s from 11:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m. and Saturday’s from 8:30 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.!
Meeting Type Date Campus Location Hotel Location
Executive Meeting August 19 - 20, 2016 Sacramento
Executive Meeting September 9 — 10, 2016 South
Executive Meeting September 30 —- October 1, North
2016
Area Meetings October 14 — 15, 2016 Various Various
Session Executive November 2, 2016 n/a West Coast South Plaza
Fall Plenary Session November 3 — 5, 2016 n/a West Coast South Plaza
Executive Meeting January 6 — 7, 2017 Norih
Executive Meeting February 3 —4, 2017 South
Executive Meetings March 3 — 4, 2017 North
Area meetings March 24 — 25, 2017 Various Various
Session Executive April 19, 2017 nfa Santa Clara®
Spring Plenary Session April 20 - 22, 2017 n/a Santa Clara
Executive/Orientation June 2 —4, 2017 n/a Monterey
Faculty Leadership June 1517, 2017 n/a Sacramento
EVENTS?
Career Technical Ed January 12 - 13, 2017 n/a Irvine Marriott
Accreditation Institute February 17 — 18, 2017 n/a North
Innovation and Instructional March 17 - 18, 2017 n'a North
Design
Career Technical Edu. Institute May 5 -6, 2017 na North
Curriculum Institute July 12 - 15, 2017 na Sacramento
Academic Academy September 22 — 23, 2017 or n/a South
September 29 — 30, 2017
Fall Plenary Session November 2 - 4, 2017 South

! Times may be adjusted to accommodate flight schedules to minimize early travel times.
% Staff to investigate if there are other large events in Santa Clara that might impact our attendees.
3 Executive Committee members are not expected to attend these events.







4
udhy ug PIBY =4 [ siaqLuai BOLIWOD >omuo>u< pue m>_«m_m_mw._ pue I iwuIon ssaJboid Uy [umn4 ounug =N GLDZ| Jaqweaopn >m0 Aoeooapy DY
Snanaax3 4o} Bulurel) "91L0Z AEW Ul piay eq |1m Aep A0BdoApY sAleiIBe] UL
. . EET Y . S MEETT
pley sbunssw [euoiBay; aunyny ueslaeqg a“i S10Z] segquaenoN leuciBaY UOEINPS BUUO
"S8AIIWLICY BUIPUE]S O) SUCIEPUSLULICO] pauBjsse BIIULIOT DANNDEXT Bt aydwo) ainn4g SI20UI0 ‘g°AlsLoz SUOHEPLSWIWIOSSY 4] JM
Jequisidag
AIBUS|d [|ed 1e pRIousy SEM HOW GL0Z JSqUISAON 91.0Z Buuds, aimng asion ‘3 N|5102 s1aquey
"SRLILIOD SARNSSXT B} UO IDAISSE NSy} u| Uojinfosays ajejdwon SANMULLOY) SARNoaX]
40 JOUOY Ut UBLL|IIH-SSWLS) SiBYoly pue dwiniy ueg] o] sUohn|ose. Juesald ([ ssiop pajuasaid JauULIoH JOUOH 0} Suoqniosey
eq (M _._mn_._‘ laquaideg
. SIUSpMIg pesIyoUeyuasiq Jo)
sewwag 2ARNYeXT Ag UORNGUISIP 1y pancidde Asmuns yeuq GLoz Iaquiason mS_Eowmn:o Mm_.c:w omn_m< il
walsAg abajicy) Ayunwiion euoEes auy ssalficuy uj aurng ucsieAen WA gloz| snBny ‘g !
Ul SIUIPNIS PasIYIUBYURS|P S0} SBiAIES BURSXD U0 ASAINS & SINgIISIP I ISSYL
: . ‘Ires ut uawdojaraq yosessay
yoressan Bugonpuo? Jo) ss3001d se [jam se ‘sanuoud aumn A o —_ bl
UoHN|OSS) $53.ppe 0} Moy 1o) Ueid Yo1essel B yoeq Bupq [ uonepunog ey _._m___“sscwu_wmmn__um”w“ RISt 4 &N asn sz HMEN "L — UGREPUNod D9045Y|
Bunasw oaxg Alenuer sy) oy peR|WgNS USSQ SBY S| UC WY epuabe uy g0z 200 e - o SUS|A WINR2WNTY
Jusuodwoo 1500 9y YsiASI -- Jdeouod Ul pasaiddy Speidwod w._E:n_r BB 27 Loz UDIEN "L BOURISISSY [eajuyde |
J1SPEIY JIWBPERY 13 JSEd S BUIPH[oU] S53001d OREO(HHES sleidwon| aumng swepy|  cam|  sioz| Aengse UOEAYIAY DIDSY
0008V 8U) Wawe|dw| 0} JIeya SSIYWWOD Od Y} YiM USHRIOGE]ICD Ul ‘SWEPY
“BuiasLw A SMBIATY SIMINAg
SSNILWGEY 8ARNISXT 3UNiNn) B O} UofepuaLLLIGDa) B yoBq Buyq pue Jayuny eap) il oseosss &) EMM sla|dwoouy) amn, uosIABQ 4Al G10Z| Asenuer gl pue ABoBepsy uonelpassay
210/d¥3 |1 SBPILILIOY JUSLUSSISSY PUE UOIE)IPe.aY PUE Uopeonps aouesIq ay 4 Pe uoneanp3 SOUE}SK]
"S0UZpING S84 155G - ..|uoneanps soumsiq BuipreBey
o} Bunasw oex3 Alenuer auy) Joj peligNS Usaq SBY Wy epusbe uy :gL0zZ 990 aajdwodu) 2innd| uosieqsensiy A gLoz| Awenuer g G 9L O} SUOISIAGY PSOdolg
uleie DOV 18 Pasiel 0] Spasu wsY Sy, 'GL0Z ACN
— pousd
awn aiygeds @ 0} punog Jou SWssuoa Aynse) |euualed s 1B} SINSS| yim [eap
1o Y(suonesyignd feuiBlo SUp Jo Xeucs Ay Jo ssojpuelau) pojad awg Aue o) A|dde £ m . Alenuer - winnsoy oy jo 1589 9
ued ey soueping Jayo 'ssjdpund Do0SY Buipuss ym Bujjeap Jo |eaydoso|lyy SselcadI] = LERY 470 5102 rs f150d Byl ¥ 98Ul
‘el Buolio) syl smojjo) 18y wnipuadiwas Wwniscy ay) Uy uolsnjoul
104 SS[DIIE WINNSOY ) MBIASY [|m (Su4EYD Isnf Jou) sahauwes Buipuels yoeg
'S8)2Uas |e0| 1S|SSE 0} —
MOl UT S3RILLILICT SARNOSXT S} 0} UCREPUSLILIOID] SYEW PUE SSIEUSS [200] ISISS LS m_____ﬂmwaum_m a18|dwooy) anny g A ¥10Z|19quwanoN ¥ iageg aw__oua M h_ % m_w
3 M0y In0ge UONESIZALOY B SABY (IM (D¥(Q3T) SORIWWGD uonoy Ajsisn pue Aunbg L
"DURSW 3T 91.0Z AW 9L AQ UONEISPSU0D) — = ; UONED(UNLULIO S37WILIO
40) ssu)japing swos Suijeip pue seijjod Al Guisiae) uo SUOM [[IW SLUepY satdwoouy = suiepy TA ¥10g 900 € neal 0 8! 2
{S10Z Jswlling Bupds xoidde)
SUILOWI M8} 1xau au uiyim [asunas eBal meu e Buiney sajedisue 0D ey ussoys
SI [osUNo |eBat meu & [gun 02 Ay Woy uciuido [B63] uilqo o algeun :#epdn| 00 yum dnmojjay o . SAMULCT JRS WO,
“UOISSN2SIP J8YHny Joy A BB J8S Ssiduroow smir4 SexsUElg H'Al vLO0Z) 1299R0 ‘¢ Asnng (Asusoay) wieuns
S9IIMaT BAINDSXT ) 0) yoeq We) sy Buug pue (eBe) s1 Aousoal Bujppe Jou Jo
1oUIRYM SUIULSIaP 0} 3OO SJOJ[BIUBYD By} LM dn MOIG) M LEINY 710z 18010
“Jaded ol e Buidoaap jo eap) 3 1 Bucidxe o) aslop : ‘g8
juiol 100{=A3P JO BIP| 3U) 0400 Yl jdxa ) W m.".%.;NEuau 0400 Ui ureBe )
y : = ojun/aleus
1o} uorepisUoD o} Busew senWILIo? BARNIexT Jsyjoue o} Jaded 8y} 1o} 3uipno om._m_.. m.mo___L__E_.___wE aaidwoou) aimnd sslon 9N SowﬂEEaﬁwm g|eded suojeiey uojun/aleuss
e oBq Gung [Im semwwed s2i9)od e uoneanps e jo Jeys syl Loz dag Ntteed
sseo0ud Uojes)iqnd sy} ul ale pug peziieuly Ussq aABy siaded alym auy] :gLoz [udy ssauboig uj anng ourug A ¥lLoZpequeidas -z Rded uB1q 1av
sojoN/smes| s)sdwion sesy aedwog] aajdwosuf sjgang| oL pauBissy, # wey] pouBissy| peubissy [T ET
Yuoy| eiajdwon epuaby| Jea) Yuow
bugl




3INOD)]
LA SIOM LS DDDSY Bu)

ssaiboud u| few swispy LA 910z yorey| oy Bupusuiwenal Bugssw

Ay xeu Joj way epuabe ppy

s)100} ABojouyos) Jray) Jo awos

ssalbold v 1snBny| SLIEpY ] 9L0zZ youey| uesaud o) dysiapes| siddy

-1snbny 1o} Ws)) epusby|

ST

alejdwon udy EWBpY Wl 910z, Lol 8y} uo ucReuwou| Buirasw

[euoifa) jpasoucu ay) 1504

aysgem ay] uo

eje|dwo: el 005y /SwWe v 8uIpNo 150d puB SETILUOT

12|00y Hdy|  plooD/suepy LA || gLz yaen diysiapeaT) uogeanpy

|eaiuyos] Jasies) szZieuld

alsgem

2|dwo) dy SWepY vl 9102 yorew a1 uo 1sod pue welboid

Aspeny DlWapeIY F2Zieuld

slisgam D04

ajeidwoy Judy Swepy LA 9102 yauep a1 uo uB|d JusLudoprs(

[euo|SSay0d [BUL 1504

&dw ud X09|| v eIz suljuo

8j@|dwod |uay (B4 LAl 9102 yalep paigod aq o1 SN AerugeL

SANENIU| JUSWISSASEY

‘Aleendoidde panaa Apadoid aney AsLp) .

nun auz(pind uopes|gnd ey; sucdised o) 1sanbal SISGLISW PIBAIO) ALIED [[IM LEINY BeaIfor v sinnd BNy = Sloz HEN acm.“%““%h““ﬂ%hmn

—palold

. Uswsassy sainsesy s|diynpy

sseuBoud Uy ainnd ueir) 1Al aloz UoIEn Bl PUNOCJE SBNSSI SSNISIP

0] pojeal? ag 0] uoin|jossy

uoisseg Aleusid 910z buldg au} Je sige|ieAe aq s Joda) [enuuy Sigidwiog Aleniged Swepy o102 Aenuer Y005y [enudy

910z e 1o} peysignd aq (W UE|d JIBSIEAS oul Jo SSIAIDE ey Ub Hoda) v S}e|dwooU] RIBnLer SWEPY 9102 Rienuer ugjd obleng
"gL0zg sBuwns Aq

J939|dwio2 A Inyadoy pascidde se seinpow su Jo uonsdwos sy Bunen)ioey u seyD eja|dwoou] Uepy|  Swepy/uEIny a’n 9102 Aenuep sanpop 2ad
FOPILILIOD s BUpLOm 8JB JoJJaNIq SAINIEXT PU. JIBY Y Juswdosaen AInoed syl

9LOZ [Udy Ul pisy 89 O] S[BUCIDal JIP3IOUON SeWoy Yalew yoequayosy 20 9102 Aenuep SO [euoiDsy JIPaIAUON

. L Jaded suojesyleny)

uoissag Musus|d g1oz Buudg ey} je uondope 10} dn Jaded sje|dwony ainng SEYSUE)S 4 Al GLOZ| JequBAON WNLILIY 84 0} 83US[BAINbS

a]|sqam sy} uc psjscd pue uolssnosip Jo} sBuiasw ealy sy o) pepiemioy aq . aumnQ Jadey $as59301d

|w Jaded Yelp ‘gLOZ UdY "uoissss Aleusid 910z Buuds sy ye uondope aoy dn seded Siidwio) aimnd seisid anl §l0z| JequenoN WINaLung sagdayg
“epusbe DOOSY
B} SOUBADE 0] S[BID|C JuaWILIBA0E pue yels ‘sioje|siBa) yim Buneaw aue diysispes|
0008V 8yl Aemyied vy o) vy pue “ajes sndwed ‘Y3 ‘seanuss yesy [elsiy

‘jeaosdde asinca suoje puEls ‘23 Ipne 2PNIRUL 1SRl O SES)Y "Bunesw Jaquisacn ajejdwoen arng ourug v A cLoz| JequercN epuaby aane|sibis
au) 1e epusby aane|sibaT gL0Z ot peacidde aamwwns sANIexg 8yl GLOZ 990
‘epusby aanejsiban 910z syl dojaasp 0] SNUNUCY PUB 1SAUIL JO Seale
Sa.1) 5)) alc|dxe 0] SaPMULI0S) ADEJ0ARY PUB SAEISIBaT SU) LI JHOM |1 curug

elejdwo) SUOISSaE JNoHealg [enpivpu|

910z Aenuer ul pRY [l amngl  ueiny/swepy N S10g| JPquaAON u:.m SeyyISU] 104 SBUODIQ

sbsjjo]

(0ad) eBsijo] usuidojareq [BuOISSB}old ssasboad y) annd ueiny Hell GL0zZ| JequenroN Juswdojaaa(] [euo)ssajold

B4} IO} SBINPOLU MBU XIS dO|3ASP || SSIILILIOY) Jusidojara(] AYnoed 9yl

8L} 10} SBNPO MaN




elsjdwen

a4

seNsuBlg

gLz

yorep

"9]eqap pUE UGISSNOSIP J0f
sBunasp easy o) papiemo)
3q 0] suojinjosay Buudg

ajejdwos

Aey

Sisgquispy J1eyo

‘a‘al

9102

Yosepy

Su0oISSas JNCYealq

FnOP|SE) BY) 10} SIgNe) Ajou
Auap! 1w siey) - Buuuely
uoisseg Areusid Buudg

slaidwos

Aep

¥

‘aA°A

L0z

Yot

Kuoucog

Bung e pue ‘vonesin

GOI* '92I0PPOAA IO B2I0PISE |
8y a1EY|108) 0} siSjuasald
02 13410 34 1oe0d

i siaquiaw - Bujuue)d
uo|ssag Aeuald Bupdg

gledwoy

aimng

fepy

VA

aloz

yarep

5961 gy uo sbunesw eary
L)) 01 pajIeD 5q O} UOIN|OSY







@ cdemicSenate s  EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING

LEADERSHIP., EMPOWERMENT. VO ILE.

Friday, March 4, 2016 — Saturday, March 5, 2016

I ORDER OF BUSINESS
A. Roll Call
President Morse called the meeting to order at 12:45 p.m., and welcomed
members and guests.

C. Aschenbach, R. Beach, J. Bruno, D. Davison, A. Foster, J. Freitas, G. Goold,
G. May, W. North, C. Rutan, C. Smith, and J. Stanskas

Liaisons present: Dahlia Salem, Student Senate President; Pam Walker, Vice
Chancellor, Chancellor’s Office.

Guests present: Eric Kaljumagi, President Faculty Association, Mt. San Antonio
College; Bill Scroggins, College President; Dan Smith, Local Senate President,
Mt. San Antonio College.

B. Approval of the Agenda
The agenda was approved by consensus.

C. Public Comment
This portion of the meeting is reserved for persons desiring to address the
Executive Committee on any matter not on the agenda. No action will be taken.
Speakers are limited to three minutes.

Dan Smith, thanked the Executive Committee for letting him observe the meeting
in session.

D. Calendar
Members were updated on calendar deadlines. There are a number of items due
by the deadline for the May agenda including:

e The best of the Rostrum is due with the standing committee reports. These
are articles that are still relevant to the work of the ASCCC and local
senates.

An update to the ASCCC Strategic Plan.

e An updated committee spreadsheet.

E. Action Tracking
Members were reminded to update the Action Tracking sheet prior to the next

meeting.



F. Dinner Arrangements
The Executive Committee discussed dinner arrangements.

II. CONSENT CALENDAR

February 5 — 6, 2016 Meeting Minutes

ASCCC Professional Development Plan

Academic Academy Program

Career Technical Education Leadership Committee May 2016 Leadership
Academy Program Outline

Noncredit Regional Meeting

S-S i

MSC (Rutan/Davison) to approve the consent calendar.

Action

Item A: Post final February 5-6, 2016, minutes on the ASCCC website.

Item B: Post final Professional Development Plan on the FDC website.

Item C: Finalize Academic Academy Program and post on the website.

Item D: Finalize Career Technical Education Leadership Committee and post
outline on the website.

Item E. Post the noncredit regional meeting information on the website.

III. REPORTS
A. President’s/Executive Director’s Report

President’s Report — David Morse

Morse briefly expressed how the Equal Employment Opportunity (EEQ) trainings
for hiring have gone extremely well. An article for the next Rostrum will share the
information provided at the trainings and address diversity hiring. He thanked
everyone for the successful EEO trainings.

Morse attended a meeting with Chancellor’s Office staff to discuss modifications
to the budget trailer bill. Several at the meeting voiced concerns about some of
language included in the bill. Deputy Chancellor Skinner was receptive to the
concerns and possible solutions. Everyone was supportive of ensuring all
constituents were on the same page and agreed to influence the language in a
similar manner.

Morse reminded members of the proposal Bruno and he are working on with
CEOQ, CBO, and faculty unions to improve the 50% Law and the FON.
Discussions have continued to be positive. They anticipate that the proposal will
go to the Consultation Council very soon. He provided the following principles of
the proposal:

e The focus of the 50% Law should continue to be on instructional costs;



* Any new definition of instructional costs would necessitate a re-
determination of the percentage of general fund dollars appropriate to
those costs;

* General fund match requirements should be eliminated for all restricted
funds; and

* The FON should be modified to reflect an ongoing focus on making
progress toward the 75% goal in a systematic way.

The Chancellor’s Office Accreditation Task Force met with Western Association
of Schools and Colleges (WASC), a report summarizing the meeting will circulate
next week prior to the CEO conference. The Chancellor’s Office and the
Accreditation Task Force acknowledged that the CEOs, as members of the
ACCIC, are the ones with the power to decide the direction related to
accreditation. Most are aware that there are a few CEOs that are resistant and a
number that are nervous because any action might result in retaliation.

Morse reported that at a recent meeting of the Intersegmental Committec of
Academic Senates (ICAS) meeting, an agreement was made to create a task force
to develop criteria for anyone hired to work on behalf of ICAS. These criteria are
needed as a result of the ICAS inclusion of ICAS as the governing body specified
in legislation.

Morse announced that Rico has resigned from the Executive Committee. She has
accepted a position as Vice President of Student Services at San Diego
Continuing Education. As the only counselor on the Executive Committee,
Morse encouraged recruitment of counselors to consider running for an open
position on the Executive Committee. Morse noted that her assignments are
currently being covered by May and others.

Executive Director’s Report — Julie Adams

Adams provided the Executive Committee with a recap of her experience at the
Apple Leadership Event she attended with Freitas. The Executive Committee
might want to explore Appie technology such as three-dimensional learning
through frec textbooks, free OpenStax books, and new innovations used in the
classroom. Adams suggested that Apple leadership be invited to an Executive
Committee meeting to share information about OpenStax and Apple technology
and how this technology can be used in the classroom. For example, faculty could
use the Basic Skills Innovative_grants to provide free resources: iPads and tablets
for growth development amongst students. Freitas commented that he enjoyed
being exposed to a different perspective on how faculty can use smart phones,
tablets, and technology for educational purposes.

Adams is currently taking an @ONE teaching course. The course is on standards
and guidelines for teaching online. The course is high quality and references a
number of resources—including ASCCC policies and papers throughout. She is
taking this course to explore whether or not Canvas could be used for the

3



ASFCCC Professional Development College. If faculty are expected to use
Canvas and effective practices, why not set the example in our own Professional
Development College. An item will be submitted for the May agenda
recommending ways the ASCCC might partner with @ONE on their online
courses.

Adams briefed the Executive Committee on the status of negotiating Career
Technical Education (CTE) Data-unlocked with the Chancellor’s Office and the
responsibilities of the ten faculty fellows. More information will be covered by
the presentation later on the agenda.

Adams reported that Mt. San Antonio College is still negotiating with the
Chancellor’s Office the C-ID grant approval. She noted that the ASCCC still has
not received payment since June 30™.

Adams reviewed planning logistics for ASCCC meetings and events, She
updated members on the current event registration counts and expressed concern
about the attendance for upcoming Academic Academy and its negative financial
impact on the ASCCC it will have if attendee count does not increase—the
ASCCC could potentially lose $55,000. The low attendance at the event can be
attributed to the fact that the Chancellor’s Office hosted a similar event a few days
prior to the ASCCC event in Sacramento. She suggested that there needs to be a
way to work with the Chancellor’s Office to avoid these situations in the future.

Operations Update: Welcome Annie Wilcox-Barlettani, Executive Assistant and
Miguel Rother, Administrative Assistant (his focus will primarily be C-ID).

Action Item
e Add agenda item for August meeting for Apple leadership to present some
of their technology tools.
¢ Add agenda item for next May meeting recommending how the ASCCC
can work with @ONE.

. Foundation President’s Report
May highlighted items in her report and noted that the foundation minutes are

now included in agenda.

She reviewed the Spring Fling at the Mix. Instead of our regular dinner and
dancing, the Spring Fling will serve heavy hors d'oeuvres and VIP booths that
include private seating for up to 20 people, champagne, and special horderves.
The Mix will be open to the public at 9:00 p.m., but guests are welcome to stay
until closing without paying the cover charge.

May noted that there will be silent auction, but no raffle. She requested members
to reach out to colleagues to make a donation to the silent auction, Potential
donors: Art departments, senate presidents, etc. Academic Senate website up and

4



Action
¢ May will carry a resolution to the Area meetings on AB 1985 (Williams,
February 16, 2016).

B. 2016 - 2017 Event Meeting Dates
Members reviewed Executive Committee Meeting Dates for 2016 — 2017
The following are the finalized meeting dates:

e Executive Meeting:

o August 19 — 20, 2016 — Sacramento
September 9 — 10, 2016 — South
September 30 — October 1, 2016 — North
November 2, 2016 ~ West Coast South Plaza
January 6 — 7, 2017 — North
February 3 — 5, 2017 — South
March 3 — 4, 2017 — North
April 19, 2017 — Santa Clara
June 2 — 4, 2017 — Monterey

C OO0 00000

» Events and Area Meetings

Area Meetings — October 14 -15, 2016 — Various Locations

Fall Plenary Session — November 3 -5, 2016 — West Coast South Plaza
Accreditation Institute — February 17 -18, 2017 — North

Innovation & Instructional Design — March 17 — 18, 2017 — North
Area Meetings — March 24 — 25, 2017 — Various Locations

Spring Plenary Session — April 20 — 22, 2017 — Santa Clara

CTE Leadership Institute — May 5 -6, 2017 — North

Faculty Leadership — June 15 — 17, 2017 — Sacramento

Curriculum Institute — July 12 — 15, 2017 — North

Academic Academy — September 22 — 23, 2017 or September 29 — 30,
2017 — South

0 Fall Plenary Session — November 2 — 4, 2017 — South

O

0O 0C O 00 00

MSC (North/Goold) to approve the meeting dates as amended.

C. Effective Curriculum Processes Paper
Members discussed the latest draft of the Effective Curriculum Process paper and
suggested a number of changes.

MSC (Bruno/Foster) to approve the paper to forward to the Spring Plenary
Session for discussion and debate.

Action

The draft paper will be forwarded to the Area meetings for discussion and posted
on the website.



running, click on red donate tab to support.

C. Liaison Oral Reports (please keep report o 5 mins., each)
Liaisons from the following organizations are invited to provide the Executive
Committee with updates related to their organization: AAUP, CCA, CCCI, CFT,
FACCC, and the Student Senate.

CCCI — California Community Colleges Independents

CCCI Liaison Smith reported on CCCI activities and noted that their conference

is April 22 — 23, 2016. CCCI would like the Executive Committee to attend but

understands that the Joint Conference conflicts with the ASCCC plenary session.

FACCC - Faculty Association of California Community Colleges

Smith noted that he is also representing FACCC and is the current Vice President.
FACCC clections are taking place March 9, 2016. Members were encouraged to
ask interested faculty to submit appropriate paperwork. Smith concluded with an
update on papers under development and new legislation that will affect
community colleges significantly.

Student Senate Report, Dahlia Salem

Student Senate President Salem informed members that the annual student March
in March has been cancelled because of SSCCC budget cuts and the lack of funds
to support the event. They are planning another legislative event to replace the
March in March and more information will be provided as it is available.

Salem noted that there has been positive feedback and continued discussions
around two bills, AB 1995 (Williams, February 16, 2016) Community colleges:
homeless students: access to shower facilities; and AB 2766 (Lopez, February 19,
2016) Student Aid Commission to expand student representation, mental health,
and providing a resource center for students.

Salem asked for volunteers for breakout sessions and keynote speaker at their
upcoming General Assembly in Ontario on April 29 — May 1, 2016.

IV. ACTION ITEMS
A. Legislative Update

Member were updated on recent state and federal legislation. Many of the higher
education bills are spot bills with the deadline for introducing language by
February 19, 2016. Members reviewed a number of bills. By consensus,
members decided that a resolution be written on AB 1985 (Williams, February 16,
2016), on postsecondary education specifically to require “community college
district to adopt, a uniform policy to award a pupil who passes an Advanced
Placement exam with a score of 3 or higher credit for a course within this
curriculum with subject matter similar to that of the Advanced Placement exam.”



D. 2016 Spring Plenary Session Planning
Members discussed the program for the Spring Plenary Session and finalized
additional plans for participating in the joint conference.

Action
¢ Members will contact other co-presenters to facilitate the Taskforce for
Workforce, Job Creation, and a Strong Economy.
e Chairs will identify note takers for the taskforce breakout sessions.

E. Spring Resolutions
Members reviewed, discussed, and edited Spring Resolutions.

MSC (Smith/Foster) to approve the Executive Committee resolutions to
forward to the Area meetings.

Action
e The Executive Committee Resolutions will be forwarded to the Area
Meetings for discussion and debate.

F. Mathematics Placement Model from Common Assessment Initiative
Members were informed that the Multiple Assessment Project (MMAP) has been
working on placement models based on high school GPA, high school course
grades, and high school course taking patterns. Now a part of the Common
Assessment Initiative (CAT), MMAP is collaborating to develop a set of multiple
measures as part of the pilot process for the common assessment. The MMAP
group presented a placement model for statistics that included completion of
Alegbra I and a specific high school GPA. Concerns were raised that the tool has
not been vetted amongst the faculty and will be approved without the proper
vetting.

MSC (Bruno/North) to formally request the Common Assessment Initiative
Committee postpone any publication guidelines for use on the Multiple
Measures until proper consultation takes place.

Action
* Rutan will carry forward members’ request to postpone the publication
guideline until they have been vetted appropriately.
* A resolution will be developed to discuss issues around the Multiple
Measures Assessment Project.

G. ASCCC Cultural Competency and Advocacy Plan
Members were informed that the prior Equity and Diversity Advisory Committee
(EDAC) conducted a survey last year, While the study results were minimal
(only 35 responses), EDAC felt that conducting another survey would not resuit
in more responses. Instead, EDAC proposes to develop a draft strategic plan

7



using the survey results, breakout session discussions, and other information from
the committee members. EDAC felt that this work has already taken two years
and that a plan with goals, timelines, and action items would move this work
forward. EDAC will bring forward to the May Executive Committee a Cultural
Competency and Advocacy Plan for discussion and possible adoption.

H. System Advisory on Curriculum Committee (SACC)

Members were updated on the history of SACC, its role within the Chancellor’s

Office, and the current priorities. A workgroup created by SACC to revisit its

charter has recommended that legal opinion be sought to clarify SACC’s role in

making recommendations on curriculum and its relationship to the consultation

process. Members then discussed the priorities of SACC and how to ensure that

ASCCC priorities are addressed in a timely manner. It was noted that the

priorities listed in the agenda do not include all of the ASCCC adopted resolutions

or prioritics. It was suggested that the following take place for future action:

¢ Rutan, Davison, Freitas, and Shearer will submit a complete list of SACC
priorities for the Consent Calendar for the May meeting.

e Eric Shearer, chair of SACC, will be invited to attend selected meetings to
provide a report on SACC activities.

e ASCCC SACC members will suggest to SACC membership that an official
recorder (not a committee member) be identified to take minutes.

I. Curriculum Institute
Members discussed the first draft of the Curriculum Institute program. By
consensus, the chair of the Curriculum Committee will share the Executive
Committee’s ideas with the committee. The Curriculum Institute Program will
return to the May meeting for final approval and action.

V. DISCUSSION
A. Chancellor’s Office Liaison Report
Vice Chancellor Pam Walker updated members on the following Chancellor’s
Office activities:

o The CEQOs have taken an active role in determining the direction for
accreditation for California community colleges. As members of the ACCIC,
the CEOs will discuss the future of accreditation with the hope of getting 75%
agreement in order for change to occur.

s The Chancellor’s Office recently spoke with the legislature regarding the
baccalaureates degree bill. At this time, the ACCJC cannot accredit more than
15 colleges.

e  Walker reviewed the work being done with the Basic Skills Innovation
Program and noted that an employee from American River College is
assisting the Chancellor’s Office, via an Inter-Jurisdictional
Exchange Agreement, to expedite the $60 million transformational grants.
The RFA was sent out and is due to the Chancellor’s Office this month.

s Associate Degree Transfer (ADT) Development — Over 2000 last month with

8



thirty-two revision requests and over 2,000 active ADTs which demonstrates
that the ADTs are very successful. Volunteers may be needed to go to
colleges and assist the administrative team as they input degrees and programs
into the curriculum inventory.

e Walker noted that the Chancellor’s Office held another successful Veterans
Summit. The Chancellor’s Office has done work over the past few years in
recognizing prior learning and there seems to be some great progress. The
Chancellor’s Office is considering forming a work group to address prior
learning. The goal is to have continnous conversations with counselors and
veteran specialists about how to address prior learning.

* Dual Enrollment — AB-288 Public Schools: College and Career Access
Pathways Partnerships - has taken on a life of its own. Drawing more work
that will need to be evaluated carefully. The Chancellor’s Office had a
conversation with the RP group about how to enlist help from Career Ladders
to help with resources. The Chancellor’s Office is working on creating an
advisory board to guide this work.

* The Chancellor’s Office is conducting an application process to hire for the
Vice Chancellor of Student Services position. It is a State position, which they
may fill on their own.

¢ Members shared with Walker concerns with the Chancellor’s Office hosting
an equity and student success event the same week as the ASCCC Academic
Academy in the same location. The ASCCC will lose about $55,000 because
of the lack of attendance due to the conflicting events and similar audience.
She understands the need to prevent these occurrences from taking place and
acknowledged that the financial loss is significant.

. Board of Governors/Consultation Council
No Board of Governors and Consultation meeting held since the last Executive
meeting. No new information to report.

Morse did note, revision of the Program and Course Approval Handbook is
scheduled to be brought forward to the Consultation Counsel.

. Needs Assessment Survey Results

The Relations with Local Senates conducted a survey of the needs of the local
senates. While the results demonstrate some of the needs of local senate, it also
highlighted the need for more marketing and education about the resources
available via the ASCCC website and other venues. The Relations with Local
Senates Committee will review the survey results and bring back a
recommendation for further development of resources to meet the needs of local
senates. The committee will submit a recommendation for future resources to
address the needs of local senates will be agendized in May for discussion.

. CTE Data Unlocked
Members were presented with information about the CTE Data Unlocked,

particularly the role of faculty in the initiative.
9



E. ASCCC and Statewide Professional Development
With the influx of funding available to the California Community College
System, there are many opportunities for professional development. This
situation has resulted in a menu of professional development opportunities from a
variety of constituents including the Chancellor’s Office and other faculty
organizations. This has caused confusion in the field because academic senates
have purview over the professional development of faculty. The most recent
example is the ASCCC Academic Academy and the Chancellor’s Office Student
Success event held the same week in Sacramento. There is a need to work with
the Chancellor’s Office to partner with the ASCCC on professional development
activities that fit within the faculty purview. Members also discussed the
challenge of working with the Institutional Effectiveness Partnership Initiative
(IEPI) and improving communication between Senate and 1IEPI. ASCCC
Leadership will meet Paul Steenhausen, Executive Director of the Success Center,
and Theresa Tena, Vice Chancellor of Institutional Effectiveness, to improve
communication.

VI. REPORTS (If time permits, additional Executive Committee announcements and
reports may be provided)
A. Standing Committee Minutes
i. Accreditation and Assessment Committee, Beach
ii. Educational Policies, Davison
iii. Relations with Local Senates, Rico
iv. Transfer, Articulation, and Student Success, May
B. Liaison Reports
i. California Open Education Resources, Aschenbach/Davison

1. Common Core Smarter Balanced, North

iil. FACCC, Davison

iv. Multiple Measures Work Group, Rutan

V. System Advisory on Curriculum Committee, Davison, Freitas,
Rutan

vi. Telecommunications and Technology Advisory Committee,

Davison and Freitas
C. Senate Grant and Project Reports

VII. ADJOURNMENT
The meeting was adjourned at 1:00PM

Respectfully Submitted By
Annie Wilcox-Barlettani, Executive Assistant

Julie Adams, Executive Director,
John Stanskas, Secretary

10



EA Academic Senate

for California Community Colleges

LeADETS P OEMPOWMERMENT, VIiL:.

Executive Committee Agenda Item

SUBIJECT: Career Technical Education Leadership Committee May 2016 Month: April | Year: 2016
Leadership Academy Program QOutline ltem No: II.C
Attachment: YES
DESIRED OUTCOME: Action to approve program outline Urgent: YES
Time Requested: 10 minutes
CATEGORY: Consent TYPE OF BOARD CONSIDERATION:
REQUESTED BY: Grant Goold Consent/Routine X
First Reading
STAFF REVIEW!: Julie Adams Action X
Information

Please note: Staff will complete the grey areas.

BACKGROUND:

The Career Technical Education Leadership Committee (CTELC) continues planning for the 2016
CTELC Leadership Academy set for May 6-7 in Anaheim. In February, the CTELC suggested several
program topics to the Executive Committee. The Executive Committee suggested several additional
breakout session topics and approved the tentative list of general sessions and breakout topics.
Attached is the draft outline of the Academy program. The CTELC is requesting approval of the draft
outline so additional planning work can continue.

! Staff will review your item and provide additional resources to inform the Executive Committee discussion.







Welcome letter for CTE Leadership Institute

Welcome to the ASCCC’s 2016 Career Technical Education Leadership Institute. This event
continues the outstanding success of the 2015 CTE Leadership Institute. The importance of this
Institute is obvious from the diversity of participants who have registered for a discussion of
CTE issues facing the California Community College system.

Career technical education continues to receive significant focus as implementation of the
WFTF recommendations begins. The results of implementation will fundamentally aiter our
CTE programs and the statewide system. At this institute we will present several sessions
intended to inform you regarding the work of the Workforce Task Force implementation
strategies, future initiatives intended to impact CTE instruction, and challenge faculty to engage
the process to ensure the faculty voice is heard loud and clear.

This 2016 CTE Leadership Institute has much more to offer than a discussions of the Workforce
Task Force recommendation implementation. Presentations will feature information on
advisory committees, CTE data, regional program collaboration, CTE counseling options and
much more. All of these topics require informed and engaged faculty to develop and continue
successful CTE programs. One important goal at this institute is to ensure that you are
informed on issues impacting CTE and that you are able to respond appropriately and
effectively to the many demands that face us all.

Most importantly, we hope that this institute will help all attendees to better understand the
importance of connecting CTE programs and faculty to the work of the academic senate at both
the state and local levels. The senate is the official faculty voice in academic and professional
matters in the California community colleges, but we cannot exercise that voice on behalf of
CTE programs effectively without CTE faculty participation. Our primary goal for this institute is
therefore to give you information and training that you can take back to your colleges to help
engage your CTE faculty in these discussions at the local level and to help them connect with
your local academic senate to create a strong, unified faculty voice at your institution.

We look forward to working with all of you throughout the next two days. Welcome, and enjoy
the CTE Leadership Institute.

David Morse, President
Grant Goold, CTE Leadership Committee Chair



Friday, May 6th
8:30 a.m. — 9:30 a.m. Registration/Continental Breakfast

9:30 a.m. — 10:30 a.m. General Session 1;: CTE WFTF Recomumendation
Implementation

Grant Goold, CTE Leadership Committee Chair, Facilitator

Thuy Nguyen, Interim Vice Chancellor Legal

Van Ton Quinlivan, Vice Chancellor of Workforce & Economic Development
Eric Skinner, Deputy Chancellor

Lynell Wiggins, WFTF Member

The California Community Colleges Task Force on Workforce, Job Creation and a Strong
Economy (commonly referred to as ‘Strong Workforce” Task Force) put forth 25
recommendations to strengthen workforce education throughout the 113 college system with the
goal of closing the skills gap that is a barrier to filling existing jobs and fueling job creation. The
Task Force goal was to identify and recommend policies and practices to meet California’s
anticipated shortage of one million industry-valued middle skill credentials. The 25
recommendations build upon the Student Success Initiative and Doing What MATTERS for Jobs
and the Economy, and represent the culmination of extensive input from more than 1,200
stakeholders during a nine-month period. In September 2015, these recommendations were
presented to the Board of Governors as an informational item. At its November 2015 meeting,
the Board adopted all 25 recommendations. Now it’s time for action and we need your
involvement! Come learn about the work performed to date and how you can play an important

role in next steps.

10:30 a.m. — 10:45 a.m. Break

10:45 a.m. — 12:00 noon Breakout Session One
CTE WFTF Implementation-Student Success

(Lead) Katherine

Learn to develop strategies that help you achieve the goals of both CTE-WFTF
recommendations and those of a more mature statewide initiative, Student Success. Panelists
will describe development of communities of practice that tackle contextualized learning, cohort-
building, basic skills, and support programs that prepare students for success in STEM and
technical training programs. Qur presenters will share data, some of their toughest challenges,
and their best advice. Come away with ideas to help you invest in tactics which most efficiently
serve our students and improve Student Success in our CTE programs.



CTE WFTF Implementation-Career Pathways

Donna Davis, CTE Leadership Committee, Facilitator
Tessa Miley, Butte Glenn Career Pathways Trust
Daren Otten, CTE Dean at Yuba College

Career Pathways have become the “buzz phrase™ in the CCC system. The Career Pathway Trust
grants and the Workforce Taskforce recommendations on establishing industry-informed career
pathways from middle/high school through college have brought this toward the forefront of
CCC education. Join us for an informative session on where career pathways are currently in the
CCC system, where they are heading, and how the Workforce Taskforce recommendations may
affect their future in California for years to come.

CTE WFTF Implementation-Workforce Data

Lynell Wynell, CTE Leadership Committee, Facilitator
Kathy Booth, WestEd

You can access a suite of training, tools, technical assistance, and funding to support the
integration of CTE data into college processes like program review, planning, and accreditation.
This session will walk you through the resources available through CTE Data Unlocked,
including short videos, reference guides, and workshop opportunities. You will leave with a
better understanding of how to assess labor market information, which data tools can answer
your questions, and how to interpret information on employment and earnings.

CTE WFTF Implementation-Curriculum

Dianna Chiabotti, Technical Assistance Provider on Curriculum, Facilitator
John Freitas, ASCCC Curriculum Chair

The WFTF recommendations have asked that we evaluate, strengthen and revise the curriculum
development process to ensure alignment of education and employment. As we embark on
implementation on this effort, we need to identify the factors that are necessary to

ensure thoughtful and academically sound curriculum processes; engages all stakeholders, and
ensure faculty purview over curriculum while also responding to industry needs.

CTE WFTF Implementation-CTE Faculty

Donna Davis, CTE Leadership Committee, Facilitator

The implementation of the Workforce Taskforce recommendations by the BOG and Governor
Brown has CTE faculty in an unfamiliar place: the drivet’s seat! From recommendations that

affect us directly, such as hiring practices and professional development to curriculum and career
pathways development where we may be playing an advisory role, your input is needed! If you



are interested in upcoming plans for their implementation, and how you can become involved in
the implementation process, this is the breakout session for you!

12:00 noon — 12:5¢ p.m. Lunch
1:00 p.m. — 1:45 p.m. General Session 2: ASCCC State of the Senate

Julie Adams, CTE Leadership Committee, Facilitator
David Morse, ASCCC President

The Academic Senate for California Community College continues to take an active role in
numerous statewide initiatives within it’s 10+1 purview. President David Morse will provide an
update to the group on the status of many of these projects.

1:45 p.m. - 2:00 p.m. Break

2:00 p.m. — 3:15 p.m. Breakout Session Two
Contextualized Teaching

(Lead Catherine Shafter)

An opportunity to explore tips and techniques for the development of contextualized learning to
enhance student performance and achievement of academic success.

Why and How-Stackable Credentials

Conan McKay, CTE Leadership Committee, Facilitator
Wheeler North, ASCCC Treasurer

Toni Parsons, San Diego Mesa College

Come learn why and how your program should be considering stackable certificates/credentials
and how your program could bencfit from those stackable certificates/credentials. This
presentation will allow participants to understand why they should be creating these new
certificates to benefit and improve student and program success rates. Participants will be able to
share their own success stories with stackable Certificates/Credentials for their students and

programs.

CTE C-ID Update
Robert Cabral, CTE Leadership Committee, Facilitator

This breakout session will provide an update on the effort to develop C-ID course descriptors to
support local AS degrees and certificates, specific to CTE disciplines. Attendees will receive an
update on the recent work and how this works compliments industry competencies, the Doing
What Matters Framework, and the Strong Task Force Recommendations.



Minimum Qualifications and Equivalency: Regulations, Compliance, and Applications in
Career Technical Education

Dustin Sperling, CTE LC
John Stanskas, ASCCC Standards and Practices Committee Chair

What are the minimum qualifications for a specific discipline in CTE? Who determines the
minimum qualifications? Why do they exist? If a candidate doesn’t meet minimum
qualifications, what is the procedure used to evaluate whether or not their qualifications are
“equivalent” to those identified in the Disciplines List. Is this process working for you at your
college? If you are seeking answers to any of these questions, please join us for an interactive
discussion about minimum qualifications and equivalency.

Dual Enrollment Toolkit

Dianna Chiabotti, Technical Assistance Provider on Curriculum
Rogéair Purnell, RP Group

The Dual Enrollment Toolkit was developed in response to the confusion around dual/concurrent
enrollment and the multitude of possible implementation methods. The Toolkit provides needed
guidance for colleges looking at engaging in dual enrollment with local K-12 districts and also
facilitates perfecting of processes that colleges and K-12 districts already utilize.

ASCCC 101
Julie Adams, ASCCC
Grant Goold, CTE Leadership Commitiee Chair

Title 5, Section 53200 (b) reads: Academic Senate means an organization whose primary
function is to make recommendations with respect to academic and professional matters. In this
session, the Executive Director and Executive Board members will discuss the role of the State
Academic Senate and describe how recommendations to various stakeholder groups are
developed, debated and ultimately presented.

3:15 p.m. — 3:30 p.m. Break

3:30 p.m. — 4:45 p.m. Breakout Session Three

CTE Online ED and OER
Dustin Sperling, CTE LC
Cheryl Aschenbach, ASCCC
Dolores Davison, ASCCC

One of the constant concerns about CTE courses is the cost of textbooks and other materials. A
potential solution to this issue is the use of Open Educational Resources (OER), which offers low
or zero cost materials for students. With the increased scrutiny on costs and interest in options
for students, OER is becoming a much more appealing option. This breakout will discuss what
OER materials are, the financial incentives available in AB798 (Bonilla, 2015) and other



legislative actions, and ways that CTE faculty can avail themselves of these materials to the
benefit of their students.

Program Competition: Good, Bad and Ugly

Bill Elarton, Los Angeles Trade Tech
Jim Lancaster, LA/Orange County Regional Consortium

Ever wonder why CTE faculty have to jump thru the so many “hoops™ to get new program
approvals from the local “Regional Consortium” but academic programs do not? Have you ever
thought to yourself that if you were in charge of the curriculum process things would be so much
better? Then please join the discussion on the good, the bad, and the ugly side of the CTE
program approval process and a brainstorming session on how to make it work for your college.

Regional Consortiums
Robert Cabral, Oxnard College, Facilitator

Regional Consortiums are composed of CTE deans and faculty, workforce development, Sector
Navigators, and Technical Assistance Providers. The consortiums serve industry sectors and
bring faculty and practitioners together to integrate and coordinate economic development,
increase the knowledge of programs and services in the region, and to disseminate best practices.
This pane] discussion will provide information on best practices and how they are advancing
their region’s prosperity.

Non-Credit/Adult Ed CTE

Jolena Grande, Cypress College

Jesse Crete, SCE AB86 Special Projects Manager

Raine Hambly, CTE Program Director, for the School of Continuing Education (NOCCCD).

With the equalization funding provided for non-credit Career Development and College
Preparation courses (CDCP), along with the Adult Education Block Grant incentive, community
college faculty are being provided with the resources necessary to build short-term vocational
pathways to employment for adults who seek entry or reentry into the workforce

in programs that have high employment potential, including programs offering pre-
apprenticeship training for those apprenticeship programs approved by the Division of
Apprenticeship Standards for the occupation and geographic area. Come learn how you can
build a non-credit to credit pathway for your Career Technical Education program from those
who have pioneered non-credit short-term vocational offerings.

Advisory Boards — The Next Generation

Conan McKay, CTE Leadership Committee

Steve Linthicum, Sierra College, Computer Technology
Adrienne Foster, West Los Angeles College

Running an effective Advisory Committee can be an intimidating task for many Faculty and
Program Directors. This presentation will allow participants to understand the importance of



having various industry workforce leaders represented and active participants of their Advisory
Committee. How Program Directors establish and facilitate meeting obligations will be
addressed during this presentation. Participates will be able to share their personal best Advisory
Committee practices with other attendees.

Grant Development and Funding

(Lead Chad)

We need about three or four sentences that are designed to talk to potential attendees of the
breakout. You are essentially trying to sell the breakout to someone who is considering attending
the session. You should also be thinking about someone you know who have a lot of experience
with getting grants and other funding for CTE programs in your region. If you know someone,
reach out to them, invite them to present in May and work quickly with them to get a short

descriptor.

5:00 p.m. — 6:00 p.m. Reception

6:00 p.m. Dinner on your own!
Sign up

Saturday, May 7th

8:00 a.m. - 9:00 a.m, Breakfast

9:00 a.m. - 10:15 a.m. General Session: CTE Data Urlocked

Lynell Wiggins, CTE Leadership Committee
Kathy Booth, WestEd

California is leading the nation in recognizing that CTE programs include short-term pathways
that help experienced workers maintain and add to skills-sets required to keep their jobs and
move up the career ladder, This year, the Chancellor's Office unveiled an earning gain metric for
"skills-builder" students in the Student Success Scorecard and released a new version of the
LaunchBoard, which provides detailed information on employment and earnings for both skills-
builders and completers. Learn more about how you can use this information to support
instruction, program design, and advising, plus how to access a suite of resources designed to
help translate this information into processes like program review and planning.

10:15 a.m. - 10:30 a.m. Break

10:30 a.m. - 11:45 a.m. Breakout Session Four



Leveraging Data for Student Support: New Tools for Student Services Professionals and
Students

Kathy Booth, Senior Research Associate, WestEd
Lynell Wiggins, Pasadena City College

The Strong Workforce Task Force recommendations emphasize the need for data tools and
technical assistance to help practitioners integrate information on CTE student outcomes and
labor market information into their day-to-day work. This workshop will provide a hands-on
demonstration of several tools that can support students' career exploration and help student
services professionals get program-level information on student characteristics, equity gaps, and
employment outcomes. You will get a chance to test out the new mobile version of the Salary
Surfer, plus see a live demonstration of the LaunchBoard Program Snapshot tool. The workshop
will also provide information on where to access additional online tools, sign up for face-to-face
training, apply for technical assistance, and receive funding to support data usage.

CTE Counseling
(Lead Conan)

Equity: Still working on it

CTE Faculty strive for Equity in our classrooms, but looking around the classroom Faculty can
wonder where or even if that Equity exists. Finding students who are interested in non-traditional
workforce fields can be a daunting task. Come learn how CTE Faculty/Program Directors have
increase their Equity numbers for Program Review reporting, Perkins reporting purposes, and
most importantly for those students who are looking for career in these fields. CTE faculty will
have time to share their best personal Equity practices for their programs with other attendees.

Program Initiation Policy
{Lead Goold)

Significant conversations are occurring statewide are on developing and initiating new CTE
programs to meet the reported massive needs of local, regional and statewide employers. This
session will investigate the steps/policy currently required to take a new CTE program from idea
to approval. Join us for a lively discussion!

Role of Local Senates in CTE Programs
{(Lead Katherine)

Are you a new CTE liaison? Are you involved in your Academic Senate? How do these relate
to the work of your dean or economic development office? What have these institutions done for
your program lately, anyway? For that matter, how can your involvement as a CTE faculty
member make your senate better? In this session, we’ll explore ways you can access the
Academic Senate and the shared governance system to better support CTE programs on your
campus.



Intentional Interdisciplinary Discussion
(Lead Katherine)

Almost all careers involve successful interactions with colleagues trained in a number of
different disciplines. Effective CTE training should strive to involve practice and coaching in
developing interdisciplinary communication and teamwork skills. In this session you will
experience examples of culminating educational events and in-class experiences currently used
in CTE programs. What CTE programs on your campus might you be able to partner with?

12:00 noon — 1:00 p.m. Networking Lunch

1:00 p.m. — 2:30 p.m. General Session 4: Critical Conversation-Great Divide

(Lead Grant)

2:30 p.m. - 2:45 p.m. Break

2:30 p.m. — 3:30 p.m. Closing Session: Future of California’s Workforce

(Lead Grant)

Keynote Presentation: Sarah Bohn, Research Fellow, Public Policy Institute of
California

California’s workforce is changing at an almost alarming rate both in diversity and skills
demands. This session will provide a snapshot of the characteristics of the future employee as
well as the educational demands and skill sets that will be required. CTE faculty will play a
critical role in ensuring the California Community Colleges meet and exceed this demand.



Sarah Bohn is a research fellow at the Public Policy Institute of California. A labor economist,
she focuses on how policy affects individual and family economic well-being, with particular
attention to low-income and vulnerable populations. Her recent research analyzes the latest data
on income inequality and economic mobility across California, and she is conducting an in-depth
study of pathways to in-demand technical careers through California community colleges. She
has published research on poverty, income inequality, the workforce skills gap, California’s
community colleges, and the labor market impact of immigration policy. She holds a PhD in
economics from the University of Maryland, College Park.

10



A A L]
- Academic Senate
(E for California Community Colleges

LEADEBRSHIP, EMPOWERMENT. VOICE.

Executive Committee Agenda Item

SUBJECT: Recognition of District Senate Month: April | Year: 2016

ltem No. It C.

Attachment: YES

DESIRED OUTCOME: The Executive Committee will approve the San | Urgent: YES
Jose Evergreen Community College District Time Requested:
Academic Senate
CATEGORY: Consent TYPE OF BOARD CONSIDERATION:
REQUESTED BY: Julie Adams Consent/Routine
_ . First Reading
| STAFF REVIEW?: Julie Adams ) | Action X
3 | information/Discussion

Please note: Staff will complete the grey areas.

BACKGROUND:

Article 1l of the ASCCC Bylaws provides how senates are recognized as a member senate. The
Bylaws state that any academic senate recognized by their “governing board as representing its
faculty in academic and professional matters (as defined in Title 5 §53200) may apply for status as a
Member Senate.” The the San Jose Evergreen Community Coliege District Academic Senate has
been recognized by their governing as demonstrated by the attached minutes and bylaws.

ARTICLE il MEMBERSHIP

Section 1. Membership

The academic senate of each of the California Community Colleges and the district academic senate
of multi-college districts, or their equivalents, are Member Senates,

Any academic senate recognized by its local governing board as representing its faculty in academic
and professional matters (as defined in Title 5 §53200) may apply for status as a Member Senate.
The Board of Directors will certify such academic senates as Member Senates upon verification of

the following:

1. A majority of full-time faculty members of a college or recognized center have voted in
favor of forming an academic senate (Title 5 §53202 (a)).

2. The applying senate has a constitution and/or bylaws approved by the faculty it
represents.

1 Staff will review your item and provide additional resources to inform the Executive Committee discussion.



3. The governing board of the college or recognized center recognizes that organization as
representing its constituency in academic and professional matters.

4. Adistrict academic senate will be recognized as a Member Senate if the local governing
board has recognized it as representing faculty in academic and professional matters on
district issues.



CONSTITUTION OF THE SAN JOSE EVERGREEN COMMUNITY COLLEGE
DISTRICT ACADEMIC SENATE

ARTICLE 1. NAME AND MISSION

Section 1. The name of the representative organization hereby established shall be the San Jose Evergreen
Community College District Academic Senate, hereafter called the District Academic Senate.

Section 2. Mission of The District Academic Senate:
A. The District Academic Senate operates pursuant to Title 5, Subchapter 2, Sections 53200 - 53206,
California Code of Regulations and Education Code Sections 70900-70902.

B. The District Academic Senate is comprised of representatives from each of the College Academic
Senates within the District. It is recognized as a body through which dialog necessary to the formulation of

District policy and recommendations in academic and professional matters may take place, particularly in the
following areas (Title V, Section 53200):

BYLAWS OF THE SAN JOSE EVERGREEN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
ACADEMIC SENATE

ARTICLE L. POWERS AND RESPONSIBILITIES
The powers of the District Academic Senate shall be the following:

Section 1. To provide coordination among the faculties and Academic Senates of the Colleges within the
San Jose Evergreen Community College District.

Section 2. To participate in the formation of policies and procedures in academic and professional matters.

Section 3. To support the academic and professional development of a multi-college district.

FURTHERMORE:

Section 4. The District Academic Senate may accept, with the approval of all college senates, any powers
and responsibilities delegated to it by law and by the Board of Trustees. Further, it is recognized as a partner
in developing the policies of participatory governance for the District.

Section 5. The District Academic Senate may accept any powers and responsibilities delegated to it by joint
resolution of the Academic Senates of the Colleges.

Section 6. The District Academic Senate and the College Senates may present views and recommendations
to the Chancellor for inclusion in the Board Agenda as information items. The Board of Trustees shall
consider and respond to such views and recommendations (Title 5, Section 53200).



ARTICLE IL. LIMITATION OF AUTHORITY

Section 1. The District Academic Senate is comprised of representatives from the Academic Senates from
the Colleges of the District, and must provide a forum for the expression of concerns from these separate
entities. Constituent Academic Senates shall enjoy equality in the deliberative process. On matters of
district-wide concern, the voices of the Constituent Academic Senates shall be heard as one voice via the
District Academic Senate.

Section 2. It is expected that a culture of collegiality will prevail within the District Academic Senate. This
Senate will be ruled by the most recent edition of Robert’s Rules of Order Newly Revised, unless it conflicts
with these bylaws.

ARTICLE III. REFRESENTATION

Section 1. The voting members of the District Academic Senate shall consist of the Academic Senate
President or designee from each of the Academic Senates from the Colleges of the San Jose Evergreen
Community College District, as well as all District Senate officers and one non-officer.

Section 2. The District Academic Senate will also include the Vice President and Secretary/Treasurer
positions from each College Academic Senate and one other senator, not currently serving as an officer. Each
college’s Academic Senate shall elect this non-officer/delegate to the District Academic Senate.

Section 3: All meetings of the District Academic Senate, and all committees authorized under District
Academic Senate auspices, shall be open to all members of the faculty, the Administration, staff, students,
and the public.

Section 4. The District Academic Senate shall hold regular meetings not less than once a month during the
full semesters of the academic year. The time and place of regular meetings shall be determined by the
District Academic Senate. A quorum of the District Academic Senate will be four College Academic Senate
representatives or their proxies.

ARTICLE IV. OFFICERS

Section 1. Officers for the District Academic Senate shail include a President, a Vice-President, and &
Secretary/Treasurer.

Section 2. The office of the District President shall rotate annually among the colleges. Sitting College
Academic Senate Presidents shall not be eligible to serve as President of the District Academic Senate.

Section 3. The Officers and President shall be elected by the District Academic Senate Members at their last
meeting in April of each year.

Section 4. All members of the District Academic Senate shall serve one-year terms with no term limit
restrictions.

Section 5. The President of the District Academic Senate may not hold the office of the President or Vice
President of District faculty bargaining unit concurrently.



Section 6. The District Academic Senate President shall;

A. Develop agendas, conduct meetings, and serve as a voting member of the District Academic
Senate;

B. Regularly meet with the District Chancellor, with other administrators and staff as needed, and
report to the District Academic Senate on relevant issues;

C. Represent, in person or by his/her designee, the DAS before the Board of Trustees on any
faculty matter within the purview of the District Academic Senate;

D. Represent the District Academic Senate on any District-wide committees and/or administrative
council;

Section 8, The District Vice-President shail:
A. Act in the capacity of the President in any case where the President is unable to serve;

B. Participate with the District Academic Senate President in meetings with the Chancellor of the
District, and with others as needed.

Section 9. The District Secretary shall:
A. Keep minutes of the District Academic Senate meetings. Keep minutes of any general faculty
meeting called by the District Academic Senate; maintain a file of all minutes and official documents

of the DAS body.

B.  Ensure that all written material be prepared in a timely manner for dissemination at general
sessions of the District Academic Senate;

ARTICLE V. DISTRICT ACADEMIC SENATE COMMITTEES

Section 1. The District Academic Senate shall create such District Standing Committees, as it deems
necessary for the fulfillment of its role in the governance of the District.

ARTICLE VL. BY-LAWS AND AMENDMENTS

Section 1. Upon the consent of the College Academic Senates in the District, any article or section of this
Constitution and or bylaws may be amended.

Section 2. Amendments may be proposed by any College Academic Senate in the District.

ARTICLE VII. EFFECTIVE DATE

Section 1. This District Academic Senate Constitution will take effect immediately upon the approval of this
constitution and bylaws by the Academic Senates of the San Jose City College and Evergreen College
(3/15/16).






Governing Board Meeting Minutes (Tuesday, October 27, 2015)
Generated by Joy A Pace on Thursday, November 5, 2015

A. CALL MEETING TO ORDER

1. 4:30 p.m. - Meeting Called to Order at Evergreen Valley College, 3095
Yerba Buena Road, San Jose, CA 95135, in Gullo II Building

Board members present:
Ms. Mayra Cruz

Ms. Wendy Ho

Dr. Jeffrey Lease

Mr. Craig Mann

Ms. Huong Nguyen
Mr. Scott Pham

Board members absent:
Mr. Rudy Nasol

2. Information was provided on Public Comments and Disability Access

B. APPROVAL QF CLOSED SESSION

1. Approval of Closed Session Agenda
M/S/C (Nguyen/Cruz) to approve the Closed Session agenda as submitted.

Board vote was as follows:
Trustees Cruz, Ho, Lease, Mann, Nguyen, and Pham voted yes.

€. PUBLIT COMMENTS ON CLOSED SESSION AGENDA

1. Public Comments on the Closed Session Agenda

There were no public comments.

2. CLOSED SESSION ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION

1. The Board recessed to Closed Session at 4:30 p.m. to consider the

following items:

PUBLIC EMPLOYEE APPOINTMENT/EMPLOYMENT
(Government Code Section 54957 (b))
Title: Chancellor

£. RECONVENE INTO OPEN SESSION

1of6



1. 6:00 P.M. - Pledge of Allegiance

President Ho led the Board and members of the audience Into the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag.

2. Adoption of the Agenda
M/S/C (Lease/Mann) to adopt the agenda as amended: Agenda Item I-1 was moved to follow Agenda Item
E-6.

Board vote was as follows:
Trustees Cruz, Ho, Lease, Mann, Nguyen and Pham voted yes.

Advisory vote was as follows:
Student Trustees Harris and Diaz Van Sambeek voted yes.

3. Oath of Office - EVC Student Trustee

President Ho administered the Oath of Office to newly elected Evergreen Valley College Student Trustee Cintia
Diaz Van Sambeek.

4, Announcement of Reportable Action Taken in Closed Session

There were no reportable actions.

5. Public Comments on Matters not on the Agenda

Mr. Rex Randles, community member, expressed concern about the leasing of the land adjacent to Evergreen
Valley College. The Board had commented that the district needed to do more community outreach regarding
the development of this land. We invited the Board to a District 8 meeting, but they did not attend. He has
also not seen any information in the Evergreen Valley Times about the status of this land. He recommended
the Board hold off on doing anything with this preperty. The facilities master plan was supposed to be
available in October/November, and no information was sent out regarding this plan. He asked when it would
be avallable. President Ho answered that the Board could not answer any questions at this time but would
make note of his concern so that administration could respond to his request for information.

Mr. Daniel Reyes, resident and Friends of EVC, stated that he would go to the Planning Commission because
he, along with many other community members, don’t want the land development project to move forward.
He wished for the students to be a priority with the district, and this land development plan doesn't reflect

that priority.

6. Approval of October 13, 2015, Governing Board Meeting Minutes
M/S/C (Cruz/Lease) to approve the meeting minutes as submitted.

Board vote was as follows:
Trustees Cruz, Ho, Lease, Mann, Nguyen and Pham voted yes.

Advisory vote was as follows:
Student Trustees Harris and Dlaz Van Sambeek voted yes,

7. Formerly Agenda Item I-1 - Evergreen Valley College Presentation to

the Board of Trustees

Interim Chancellor Hendrickson expressed his excitement about the Evergreen Valley College presentation
that should also be a very good time for those present at the meeting. President Yony welcomed the Board

20of6



and audience to this meeting and called attenticn to the album that was distributed to the Board, which
included updates of college programs. Mr. Ken Jackson, EVC Associated Student Government President, aisy

thanked the Board and audience for attending the meeting.

Ms. Amalia Alvarez, Adjunct Faculty, Language Arts/English spoke about the amazing Authors' Series and
Poetry Festivals heid at EVC during the year. The authors that come to the college give our students outside
resources and opportunities and bring the four-year college experience to our community college. The
AFFIRM program holds a Valentine's Day poetry festival, which is enjoyed by many students.

Ms. Elizabeth Falvey, Adjunct Faculty, Dance, introduced Mr. Dallas Manson, EVC student, who performed a
dance he choreographed himself, which is calied Silhouetts.

Mr. Keenan Norris, English Faculty, and Ms. Flora Payne, Adjunct Faculty, provided a report on the
AFFIRM/UMOJA Student Abroad 2015 trip to Cuba. The Board heard a report from Ms, Audreya Deshazier, Mr.
Kenny Jackson and Mr. Derrick Newton, who are students that participated In the trip . Ms. Deshazier stated
the trip was amazing, educational and a spiritual journey as well. They learned about the social, political and
economic hardships experienced in Cuba. They learned about Cuba's strategles in the past 50 years,
especially since the embargo. Cuba Is a united group. We in the U.S. can learn a lot from Cuba as we have
segregated communities. Gf course, there is still racism there, but everyone identifies as Cuban. As an
African American woman, she has had issues about her identity. Mr. Newton reported that Cuba had very hot
weather, but the visit was educational. It's really important to get this program institutionalized so that all
students could enjoy this unique experience. The college experience is more than just what students learn
from textbooks. Students need to see how other cultures live. They may have less material items than we do,
but they have more community. Who's better off? Mr. Jackson expressed his appreciation for the study
abroad trips. He grew up not having the choice to go on trips like this. He thanked Vice President Keith Aytch

for coming through for students in a big way.

Ms. Tina Iniguez, Foster Care, discussed the Youth Empowerment Strategies for Success (YESS) program.
Ours is the only program in Santa Clara County that serve foster youth. EVC has wraparound services for
students and the campus has had this program for 10 years. As part of the equity plan, all colleges are
required to have this program; but we already have a good start. She reported on the cafeteria voucher
program, which is so important since money is an issue for these students. She reported on the textbook
donation services and that with student success dollars, EVC has made sure to do a One Stop Shop. It's a
place for foster youth to belong. EVC has partnerships with the Santa Clara County Department of Children
and Family Services, Silicon Valley Chlldren's Fund, The Jochn Burton Foundation, and the Family and
Children's Services-ILP. We are excited that we do reach out to the community. Ms. Cam Martian, EVC
FasTrack discussed outreach and office support. This is a great program for student success and equity.

Mr. Mike Highers, Dean of Math, Science and Engineering discussed the tutoring program and the MSRC staff,
The students tell us that they love the tutoring here at the college. Mr. Btyan Pham, Instructional Support
Assistant, reviewed the tutoring provided to all EVC students In astronomy and chemistry. Each year a
student will come for 10 tutoring sessions. Mr. Jorge Valiin, Instructional Support Assistant in mathematics,
played the violin. Ms. Gabriela Gonzalez, student, reported that the tutoring sessions have helped her pass all
her math classes. She requested the college keep supporting the math lab. Ms. Lianne Posadas, student,
discussed working at the tutoring sesslon and how talking to students helped build her confidence. It helped
her move in the right direction. Mr. Pham reviewed the layout for the new math building, which is currently in

construction.

Ms. Sylvia Min, Faculty, Art Department, reported that she was hired last year. She thanked the arts
department staff for their support. She showed videos by students Preston Eberly and Humberto Rocha, The
videos were created for their final projects for her Art 41: Digital Fllmmaking class,

President Yong stated the college cares about Arts and Sciences but especially the students in our programs.
He thanked Vice President Aytch, executive director of the nice LP showcased at the meeting.

President Ho thanked everyone for attending and entertained a short recess to enjoy the food and
refreshments that was provided at the meeting.

Student Trustee Harrls expressed his appreciation for the 60s music. Student Trustee Diaz Van Sambeek
reported that the math lab helps students In different languages, which is important for a college with a

3of6



diverse student population. They helped her by providing tutoring In Spanish when she needed it. Trustee
Nguyen thanked staff for the amazing presentation. She also used the tutoring program in the math center,
Trustee Lease stated that these meetings, when they visit the campuses and hear from students, are by far
his favorite meetings. He thanked Mr. Aytch for the music that was played during the presentation and also
for throwing in some James Taylor songs. Trustee Cruz echoed the thanks to all presenters for such a great
program. The program shows the impact of support programs for students and the impact made in the
classronms. It is so Important for our student success and equity plans. President Ho expressed appreciation
for the showcase of the student programs. The programs we have at the colleges really do transform lives.

F. CONSENT AGENDA

1. Adoption of the Consent Agenda

Hearing no requests to pull any item, President Ho announced the Consent Agenda was adopted by general
consent.

2. Faculty Personnel Actions - Regular

The Board approved the Faculty personnel actions as submitted.

3. Classified Personnel Actions
The Board approved the Classifled Personnel Actions as submitted

4, Hourly, Student Work & Volunteer Personnel Actions

The Board approved the Short-Term Hourly, Substitute, Professional Expert & Athietic Support Services,
Student Assistant and Volunteer personnel actions as submitted.

5. Curriculum Recommendations for San Jose City College
The Beard approved the new courses proposed by San Jose City College.

G. ACTION AGENDA

1. District Academic Senate

Interim Chancellor Hendrickson stated the information in the packet explains the reasoning for the creation of
a new District Academic Senate, and he highly recommended the Board approve this action. Such action does
not add to the number of representatives from the Academic Senate on any district committees. The District
Academic Senate will assist the district in working In a collegial manner with the colleges.,

M/S/C {Lease/Cruz) to approve the establishment of a District Academic Senate by amending BP2510.1.

Board vote was as follows:
Trustees Cruz, Ho, Lease, Mann, Nguyen and Pham voted yes.

Advisory vote was as follows:
Student Trustees Harris and Diaz Van Sambeek voted yes.

President Ho inquired about the timeline Ir terms of governance issues. She can see there is a general
proposal, but she would like to see the framework and bylaws as well. SICC Academic Senate President
Covarrubias answered that there was already @ constitution written, but it needs to be vetted by both
senates. By spring there should be bylaws. She is glad to support this motion. Trustee Cruz Is also excited to

4 of



see this proposal. What you foresee could be a couple of areas the District Academic Senate would provide
valuable insights to administration, EVC Academic Senate President Narveson stated that curriculum and

equivalency issues wouild be two such areas.

H. INFORMATION AGENLCA - DOCUMENTS PROVIDED

1. FY 2014-2015 Annual Financial and Budget Report (CCFS-311)

This ftem was submitted as information only.

I. INFORMATION AGENDA - PRESENTATIONS AND
DISCUSSION

1. Evergreen Valley College Presentation to the Board of Trustees

This item was moved to follow Agenda Item E-6.

2. Recruitment and Hiring Activity/Employee & Student Demographics

Ms. Kim Garcia, Vice Chancelior of Human Resources, provided the Student and Employee Diversity Report.
She stated the Information that's available for this report is from 2014. The focus of this report is to provide
data regarding student demographics, employee demographics and recruitment and hiring data. We do our
best to marry these three points to talk about who and what we are. The state is ramping up again and
pumping a lot of money Into the system to focus on diversity. The state is saying that districts need to take 2
look at its student population and then look at its employee groups to see if it reflect the student population.
Our district has some positive news to share. Our Classified staff mirror the students we serve, our
management exceed and our full time faculty have made great gains in mirroring our student population. We
stilf need to do work with adjunct faculty. Hispanic, Native American, African American are included in the
under-represented populations the state has identified. However, the state does not include Aslans in this
grouping, but our district does. We are a non-majonty institution, and 32% of our student population Is
Asian. However, we need to target our recruitment efforts, We need to dive deeper into the students
categorized in the "Other" and "Unknown" categonies. We currently aren't looking into gender identificatlon,
and this is an area we need to iook into further. The better we can dive into populations that are unknown,
the better we can develop programs tc serve those students. Vice Chancellor Garcia also reviewed data
concerning the candidates selected for interviews in 2014-15. If we can recruit and bring people in, It wiil be
those people who reflect into cur process and inte our hires. Our Classified staff are the closest in
representing the students we serve. She stated the district now includes "bilingual desired” in its recrultment

and application materials.

President Ho stated that It's good to know we have a diverse population and have also identified areas for
improvement. Trustee Cruz inguired about the Asian population, especially since it gets lumped into one
category. If we can break that down to see how representative they are for the Aslan populations we serve,
that would provide better insight into how to serve those students. She asked Vice Chancellor Smith about
the statewide funding for hires and how that impacts us as a basic aid district. Vice Chancellor Smith
answered that the district is not particlpatory in that funding. Trustee Cruz stated that we will see the other
colleges In our area acquiring talent, and how will that help us strengthen the areas we see as gaps? Has
there been any conversation about how we begin to address that question? Vice Chancellor Garcla answered
that San Jose City College has 8+ open faculty positions and Evergreen Valley College has 6. We need to go
out for these positions in December, and we can't walt to do the recrutment if we want to get the most
qualified candidates. President Ho inquired what we already do to attract diverse candidates. Vice Chancellor
Garcia answered that the majority of people we hire stated that they hear directly from us; we are the best
recrurtment source. We live in the San Jose area and have an educated workforce. We have a world outside
our door, and we're trying to get out and be engaged. We advertise and hit up various assoclations. The
challenge is we open positions throughout the year, and we need to focus doing that at one time. President

50f6



Ho inguired about gender expression. Vice Chancellor Garcia answered that when we put "declined to state"
then we need to explore how people want to record. She is not sure how we would phrase that. Mr. Yancey
reminded people that at the District Council meeting, Director Sam Ho reported we are doing more than the
state requires. We are ail aware of the value of diversity. Mr. Yancey didn't want this to become an urgent
problem we need to fix. Part of the district’s problem is that in the redesign process, full time faculty were not

included in that process.

President Ho commended staff for going out and recrulting qualified and diverse applicants for the district.

J. BOARD MEETIKG EVALUATICN

1. Board of Trustees to Discuss Board Meeting Performance

Trustee lLease stated the Board can't be any more effective than seeing our ends policies outlined on the
record autlining services and programs that was distributed at the meeting. Good job to Chief Governing
Officer for having a great presentation and not filling up the agenda with board work so that at this meeting,
the Board could focus on students. President Ho stated that the ends policies are being demonstrated through

our support of students.

K. COCNTINUATICN OF CLOSEDR SESSION (If needad)

L. RECONVENE TC OPEN SESSION

1. Announcement of Action Taken in Closed Session

None

M. ADJOURNMENT

1. The meeting will be adjourned.
M/S/C {Lease/Mann) to adjourn the mecting at 7:58 p.m.

John E. Hendrickson, Board Secretary

6of6



»

" Academic Senate
SIS for California Community Colleges

EADERSHIP. EMPOWERMENT. VOICE.

Executive Committee Agenda Item

SUBJECT: Legislation Update Month: April | Year: 2016
[ Item No:IV. A : j
Attachment: Yes (2}
DESIRED OUTCOME: Update the Executive Committee on recent Urgent: NO

legislative activities, the ASCCC 2016 legislative | Time Requested: 20 minutes
agenda and the ASCCC advocacy day in May.

CATEGORY: Action TYPE OF BOARD CONSIDERATION:
REQUESTED BY: Bruno/Davison Consent/Routine
First Reading
STAFF REMTEWY: Annie Wilcox-Barlettani ] Action X
Information

Please note: Staff will complete the érey aregs.

BACKGROUND:
Legislation Update

The Executive Committee will be updated on new and existing legislation. Please see the
attachments for additional information.

ASCCC Legislative information including the ASCCC Legislative Reports and letters submitted in
support or opposition of 2015 legislation may be found on our Legislative Update page:
http://www.asccc.org/legislative-updates.

ASCCC 2016 Legislative Agenda

The ASCCC Strategic Plan includes the following strategy that was identified by the Executive
Committee as a priority for the 2015-2016 year:

Develop a legislative agenda aligned with goals of the ASCCC and actively pursue bills of interest.
The Executive Committee will be updated on items on the ASCCC legislative agenda:

1) Audit Fee

2} Stand Alone Course Approval

3) Mental Health Service

Additionally, the Legislative and Advocacy Committee continues to investigate and participate in
areas of interest for possible addition to the ASCCC legislative agenda:

1} Online Educational Resources

1 Staff will review your item and provide additional resources to inform the Executive Committee discussion.



2) Campus Safety
3) AAto MA Pathway

ASCCC Advocacy Day

The ASCCC Legislative day is scheduled for Monday, May 9, 2016. Training will be provided on
Friday, April 29.



801 91 81 £ xuep aAne|sifan

"P3 JaybiH "wsy X Joy butulel] sakoiduiz Bunioday 9snay piud) pajepuey sewoyl-fejpiy| 8L0C | v
"3 JaybiH "wsy X we.bold $a0lAIaS yjesH [ejualy sbajjod Aredop| 210z | av
"p3 JeybiH "wsy X SUOSIel] a2Inosay Weal( :sedlareg poddng Juspn)g zadoq| 600Z | Qv
'P3 18ybIH "wsy X Aj[10e J8MOYS sjuapn}g ssajeLicH :sabajjon Alunwwion SWelIM| G661 | gy
'P3 JaybIH "wisy X (pepue)g 21005 wajsAS D) WexT Juallisdeld PoUeApy SWeljipm| sg6l | gy
‘P3 18YbIH "Wsy X Siaquisly 82104 paully Jo sjuspuadaq :Aouspisay zaneyn| ogel | av
P 18yYdIH "wisy X $9p07) SS90V :S|ELJe|y JlWapEdY :uonesnp3 Alepuodasisod dljgnd ejiuog| ¥L6lL | av
"P3 JaUbiH "wsy X {osuodg) (3 Jueis jeo) piy [eroueuld Juspnig BUIPSW| 2681 | av
P 18yDIH ‘wsy X Weibold WNosUOD Uojieanp3 npy zado| 9v8) | av
'p3 JoybiH "wisy X AJIGEIUN022Y pue 8dueuLIopad Uogeonp3 Jaybiy Jo so0 moq| seel | av
P J8YBIH “wsy X sueiboid yuawdojaaaq plIyg ‘uoneanp3 Kepuodasisod oiqngd zedoy| 18/L | av
‘sdosddy "wsy X|x SIUSIOIA pUe JInessy [enxag :uoneanp3 Arepuodas)sod wnol| 82/1 | av
"p3 J8ybiH "wsy X sjuspnig uofjesnp3 Jaybiy :souejsissy pood Bqep| v/l | 8y
"P3 JaybiH ‘wsy X WeiBoid JUels) UONEAOUU| 8S|woig abajjog) elLIofED zonbupoy| 11 | ay
UifesH "wisy X (sdnoug) Japues] dyloed UBISY) uonoa|jo) ejeq ejuog| 921 | av
"P3 JoybiH wsy X (tosuods) g jueis) [e]) :ply [epueuld Juapnig BUDOW| |21 | av
"p3 JeybiH "wsy X sooAojdw Alesodwa | ‘Bwr| -ped :sebejjon Aunwwo) eulpajyl 0691 | av
‘sdorddy ‘wsy x| x burpodsy swug :Aajeg Juspnig obejues| #69, | Qv
‘saoiddy ‘wsy X[ x alew||n sndwe?) :uoeanps Alepuodaes)sod Jagam| €691 | av
‘sdosddy ‘wsy X[ x sesndwe) uo Buide pue Bupows Jo uoniqyold Aesonl vesL | av
'3 JAYDbIH WSy X JaNep 984 Juswjjolu] :sabajjos Ajunuion obegueg| €851 | av
R 3 wsy X suofnyjsuj [euogeonp3 'sepod 1saiayu| jo JOIU0Y) uslly| ¢8sl | av
EREIETS XXX [x|[x weiboid Juswialul Juels (eD Jajsuel] D7 :PIY [BIOUBUIL JUSPNIS zadoq| 6pL | ay
[ EEEES X [x[x]x]|x Jusiq abejjon Aunwwog uoyduwog :sabejjon Alunwwo) uosdio| o9gs | av
1 4311 - 301430 SMOTIIINYHD FHL A8 GINOVEL STIid
SLEEEELEIE
snivis  21ZE2 1518 |9 193rans HOHLNY 111
3| B2[2] |3
98noH puodsgesnoy 3siig

910Z/81/¢ :uoissag aAane|siBe 910Z-5102
Xpiep Bupjoel] aAne|sibe eolQ s10|j9auey) sebajjog Ajunwwos ejulopes




g0

gl 81 £ xujey aAnejsibe

‘P WSy X spuog |00YdS [e307 Spuog [00y2s uss|o| 8€/¢ | av
"p3 Jaybiy "wsy X {jodg) uoneonp3 Arepuodasisod alland| Ilpuuog,0f 1897 | av
"p3 JoyBiH “wsy X (jodg) weibaid jueis e umi| y99z | av
P JaYbIH “wsy X {sailjod Juswsseley [enxag) uoeanp3 JaybiH u Ayinb3 gliuog| #99¢ | 9V
paanpoyu| (yodg) uoneanpg Alepuooas)sod sakepy| ob9z | gy
‘P J8ybIH "wsy X sjuapng spaoN [e1ads Loddng o) weiBold jo1d 863100 Aunwwag sory 507 Asjoon| Lgsz | av
P JoybiH "wsy X SJUEIS) 99jeyD) (plY [elduBul4 Juspnig puouunyli 906¢ | 8vY
‘PJ J8YDIH WSy X weubold JUelS SIsjua)) 9IN0sey UeIa)oA| o ZopuelsH| vevz | gy
H T3 wsy X wieiboid uopessibay Jajop, juapnis aljewoiny nyo|l ss¥g | av
‘P JaybiH “wsy X Ao1jo4 Uoneanp3 JaybiH pue uoneonpJ Alepucdss)sod ejog| pevz | ay
"p3 JaYbiH ‘wsy X sjejuapalr) paziuBoosy-Ansnpul jo uoneidwo?) Joj welbold Juels) aAnuaY| bueys| zive | Qv
"P3 JoybiY “wsy X JoY uofjeonp3 pue JUsWAO|GUI] wisyny BUIpSly| €8EC | QY
"p3 Jaybiy ‘wsy X (sjuapnig pejjoiu3 Apusnnouoy) uogdwidx3 Uohin | *uojeonp3 AIpu0aasisod usploH| ¥9¢Z | v
‘P JOYDIH WSy X (979 siiiH uoyeln) welbold 10)d 9a.ba(q seainejeadeg zonbupoy| zs¢z | av
'P3 JOYDIH "wsy X 9OUE)SISSY JUBLU[|0IUT :8bRISACT) A1) Y)eaH| Y zapueulsH| 80€Z | 4V
"p3 19YDIH "wsy X _ S0y Jo |19 s1emoLiog UeoT Juspnjs US| 1S¢¢ | av
- 'suel] Cwsy X {sassed 9914 - Uoleanp3 AIBpU0DaSISO ) Sassed lsuel] usploH| zzzz | av
'pJ J8YbIH "Wwsy X 2Insoosiq awoou| AjjeAoy Ajnoe :uopeonps AlepUo3as}sod dlgnd JedieH| vi2zz | av
pasnponu) (10dg) uoneanp3 Aiepuosasisod Jayeg| /Gig | 4v
"p3 Jaybiy “wsy X Slaquisiy Juspn)S (UOISSILIWGY) Py JUBpN)S BUpBN| #6512 | 8Y
'P3 JoYDIH "wisy X {uondaox3 JueiBiwiwiuoN seJo[a() uonIn| JuspISSIUON Joj uonduiaxg sohey| ogLz | gv
paonponu| (jodg) uonesnp3 Alepuodas)sod loeg| ZcLg | 9y
paonpoAu| (yods} piy [eroueuld Juapnig :uojeonp3 Aiepuodasisod ioved| €ziz | av
'3 Joybiy "wisy X (Anoed 1d) Z107 40 19y $8930NG Juapnig [jlaqdweg JNOWASS eupaiy| 690z | av
'P3 JoybIH "wsy X uopeSHUBA uonenpeis) :wWeibold Juels e ‘Jeneg| 960¢ | av
- BLEER . EIE
emglsiLinigts
SNLV.LS m B W.m. (3 __nl.v .m. ! L23rans HOHINY 114
HINE I E A
Of pucdagiasnol Jsits

910Z/38L/€ :uoissag aAne|siba 91.02-5402

Xiew Bunjoes) aAnejsiba asiO s, Jojjasueyd sebajjo9 Alunwwod eiuiojie)




Bljog

9l 81 € xuep aAge|siGen

PIorusg| | | [x[x]x]x [ x| spubry Jo |Ig 8)8|uyy Juapns .uoneonp3 Arepuodasisod]  sewoy 1-fopp| GEL _ av
Z¥311- 301440 SMOTIFINYHD SHI A8 AINOVEL STTI8 o
'P3 8jeusg X Jouisig ebsfjog Ayunwwo) oostoueld ues :Bupund sabafion Aunwuion ous| 09vL | €S
so|ny 8jeuss X (yodg) siowsanos) jo preog :sabajjon Kyunwio) ejwoyen Yooig| ssvl | 4s
‘P4 sjeuag X 9SiWoId ejuojie] sy 19ze|9| 0syl | as
sajny ajeuss X uohuanal JuslusseleH Jenxag :uoneanp3 Alepuodas)so yooig| 6erL | as
sa|ny 9jeuss X sjueLiepA Joj powaly [euondo sebiajjon Ajunuwo) eama]] ¢gel | 9s
sojny ajeuss X (3ods}) pry [ejoueuld Juapnig ‘uojeonp3 Alepucdas)sod Yoold| 8sgl | 8S
Sa[ny djeuag X (yods) sead Juawijosuz :sabajjon Aunwwo) ¥oo|g| /5€L | 48
'P3 ajeusg X weiboud Jualiaphul v Juels [eg Yoolg) viel | 4as
SS|NY 8jeuss X (10dg) uoissiwwos uoneonp3 Alepucas)sod elwiojije) usAnbN| g1zl | 8S
‘P sjeusg X (uoneanp3 sied0 feuo)2aLI0)) Justiuoioddy 8bsejjon) Alunwwon yoooueH| #rLL | €S
'p3 8jeusg X uorjeulwex3 sisojnasagn . :saaAoidw3 :2ba)jcD AJUNWILWOY us|ly| g0l | 9s
'sdolddy sjeuag X|x (1osuodg) yuawyjoiug Ayoud :uoneosnp3 Alepuocesisod agngd iesg| 906 | 4S
'p3 8jeuss X Sjuspusda(] oulpleussg Ues ;S84 pue uonin| uahnbN| ¢68 | 8S
Ajquiassy X|x[{x]x (1osuods) weiboid shemujeq uoleanp3 [eauyoa| Jease?) emal| 99 as
pasnposu| suoids[g abejjon Ajunwwo) pue [ooyasg aby Bunop zoezuogy| 4 VYOV
'p3 J8ybiY "wsy X Weiboid Juels) Y0ig Uokeanp3 Jinpy umoig| 098¢ | av
'P3 JSYDIH WSy X uoljeanp3 Joj sueo Jo we.bold uondwnssy :uojjeanp3 Alepuodes)sod [lBuuoq,0l 068z | 8y
paonponu| BAIOPOAA PUB 21Wousa] sabs|jon) AjunLuwo?) ajels Bueyn| 18z | av
"P3 JoybiH “wsy X weJsboid yoddng pue ssa0ong Juapnig :piy [e1oueuld Juapng nyd| ¢é8e | av
"P3 J8YbIH "wsy X Wweibosd ssaines Ajigesiq :sabajico Aunwiwor euipaly| 162 | gy
"p3 Jaybiy "wsy X (uonejuasalday JUspnIS) UOISSILULIOY PIY USPNIS zado| 99/7 | av
‘P JoyBiH "wisy X {syuspnis pajjoiuT Ajus.nauoD) UORIN] JUSPISBIUON ol uopdwex] uosdio| g¢/z | av
'P3 J9YBIH “wsy X uoRin | JuspisaluoN wWoyj uondwax3 :uofesnp3 A1epuosss}sod zawon)| 0s/z | gy
gl Z2gl 2|2 |
snvis  EigERIGISIE e 193rans OHLNY T8
HIREEIIRELE!
Jestion puosasvenop e

910Z/8L/¢ :uoissag eAne|siba 91.02-6102
xijely Bupjoea] sane|sibet aolyQ s Jojjedury) sebs(jo) Ajunwuwios ejuioped




gloy gl 81 € Xule eanejsifie

o83 wsy X SI18A185G( UOIO3]] [eUORELLJU| :SSBI0IH SUONTA[T| sewoyl-Aejp| 1Z0Z av
'P3 JaybiH “wsy X pund A19A029Y uolin Juapns ‘uoReonp3 Alepuoaas)sod 8jeAlld umi| g1l | gy
'S 'gnd "wsy X UoHEJLION Jepusj Xeg uellpeyoy( z16L | av
Xe] g 'A3Y "Wsy X suodwaxy :saxe] |edadg :sjoUsiq [00YoS ysugeqeq| 168l | gy
‘sdosddy wsy x| x UONeUIWLIISIPUON :JUBIS) [eD mol| gg8L | av
‘P wsy X uoisianay :Apadold [eay djels umd)| 088L | gy
'P3 JsybIH ‘wsy X suopdwax3 :uonesnp3 am._ucooosmon_ aleald usaploH| seglL | gy
‘PIsuosay-pa|ied "wsy X JUsWjoJuz JuspISBIUCN DN ApeOIN| LLLL | av
'S "WNH ‘wsy X swelbold |00yasald djelS :8IeD PIYo el 6201 | gy
PIrCwsy X uopnquisiqg -suoedlignd 9jels AM| 8¥9L | av
Buisnoy 3 "sueiy ueg XIX|X|X]|X skemyBiH sje}s 1s8uU0Z [00U05 Seles| GLiL | 8v
: £ ¥4Il - 301440 SAHOTIFONVHO JHL A8 OINOVHL STIIE ,
'P3 sjeusg X sby Ajngibig :sweibold [0oyosald Sje)S :aied piyd YOOOuBH; ¢¥0lL | 8S
'P3 "wsy X {0ds) uopeonp3 y|, apels oy uapebiapury, lpUU0Q,0| 959¢ | av
‘P3 18yDiH “wsy X UOISSIWIWOD PIY JUBPNS "Iy [eloueUl] Juspnig zenbupoy| 0zse | Ay
"AOD) 7 "WSY X 90N0N SeXe] [8918d :SJUSWILLSAOL) 220 Aeql o/¢z | av
'S qnd ‘wsy X 9UGZ [00Y2S 8alj-ung 1eybejes! oyez | av
'$'S % YT d wsy X (Uuoyeanp3 ynpy Ul siojonasu) swi] {ind Jusiainey sisydes||  sewoyi-feipr| GS1Z | AV
‘P wsy X uoReaNp3 [eauyda | Jaales) huljenuspasy Jayoes) Jened| vziz | gy
P3 "wsy X SevjiUWo) WYBISIBAQ suszli) :spuog [00yaS Jaybejes| g1z | av
P wsy X (yods) uoyeonp3 [eoluyos | Jease) Zopusppl| [60C | av
‘I9°Q°3 T wsy X wiglbold Juels) buluiei] aosopliops uonendod pasivednsg uoiprepa| 190z | av
"p3 J8ybiH ‘Wsy X SUOHMASU] [UOEINPT AIZPUOTDSISO JUOIGUON SJEAI “PIY [BIOUBULY JUSpMS Iayegd| 1961 | 49V
"SUBl| WSy X spuno.s) a1jqnd :Buiyied :ss|olysp Japur]| ¢v6L | av
P "wsy X uLI0Jay uonelbiiw] jelapa Sa0IAI8S [EUONEINET Jeed| os8) | av
g L EIEELE2 _
SMLVLS g w SRR 1o3rans ¥OHLAY Tig
i
O} PLI033g{a8NO} Jeitd]

910Z/81/¢ :uolssag aAne|siba] 910Z-510T
xujep Bupjora) aanesibe] 8210 s Joj92URY D S962|[09 ANUNWwwo) eluloi[e)




8J0¢g
g1 81 £ XUl sane|s|bo

'S 'qnd "WSy X S)y| 82UBPIAT )nessy [enxag| uisyosudie[
WMM”“MH“ i i Jz.n_._zoow sndwey) :psdiely "elwiojiled Jo AISIaAluf = >w;_\m,v_ MMWM M«
i _ (Hodey sishjeuy ABIou3) 866}, J0 10V SaNIoE [00YDS USal) 4 Aoia] socwed| Jpyg | av
S ey . spuog Jousiq jooyos puowunyl) 6¢¢z | 8v
T L - EILLOYIED *o AISISAIUN MBN 8] sauor{ 6Lyg | 8v
S - oAeaT vjo_w .seaAo|dWT payisse|) sodwed| egez [ av
nwmsuo:c_ sa9]snl| .bwwwh_ubmwﬂmomche__mo Blje| 98¢7 | dav
| . JOPLOA bue
wm__ uwumﬁ MM« ” 8aIbaq AbojoIpny Jo 10100 :KSIBAIU S)elS Eiwoje)) =___um wwmm M«
e Ecmm_._ s X — . mga_ﬁmc._ JOgeT ‘Bllojied Jo Ajlsianun ladieH| ¢ogz | av
IH WS qy JO saAeaT :sesAo|dw3 AlIsIsAlUN 2)e)S elliojie)) 8y 1 28W09)| t6ZZ | av
= .._m_. Hﬂ“ ” — | mE.m._men_ diyseonuaiddy ayng| ggzz | av
oy i | ugsod auluQ ‘epusby ‘bunssiy Aousby [eaoq| uieyosusiely| sszz | gy
T ey pun4jsniL NSJ :pun4 uoneonp3 Aisljo AllsieAlun 8jelg eIuIojIie) BUIpBN| G12C | av
= Lm;ai Ll X $894 $S800Y Juspn)S :AISIaAIUN S)e)S Blwiojie) JadieHd| 01zz | av
£ R _< — X SJORJUOY 80IAIBS [EUOSIa AJISIBAILN 8JE)S BllojifeD CneH| €8¢ | av
ELh N X mco_u.mo_w,_uoaw JORJJUOY :S)oBNUOI Jjqnd umoig| g1z | av
LE Bsmm_._ b X 5894 paseq-snduses uoljeanp3 Aepuodas)sod dljqnd Jadoon| a9z | av
LE hw;m_l_._ T X S884 pue uonin] :uofjesnp3 A1epuodasised dliqnd ffleuuoq,0| ¥912 | av
LE hocm__._ Ll X sjuspisaid sndwe? :AsieAuf 9)elS BILIOHED mol| €9lz | av
< ._o;mm_._ . ” LoJeuIRI009 ao1optiops feuoifiay 'p3 JaybiH :uoeanp3 Arepucsssisod 2ijqnd 2ulART| 9GLe av
L= Ecm__._ el : $580014 Jojsuel] Juapnis BILIOHIED JO AlISIBAIUN obegueg| s¢1z | av
bi e $984 AIO)Jepue|p puUe UORIN] :uocnesnp3 AJepucdas)sod oqnd ruayy| 90z | avy
- nm .Em« ” . safjlunpodd() buiwiea paseg-Jop Jaybejes| ¢ooz | gv
ey ulelboid juauiepy pue Ajunuoddg jeuonesnp3 syYOMIED sare| gcoz | av
] uE X uoljeujua] |njbuciy ‘saskojdwg Ajajes pue [ooyds ladoon| geoz | Qv
_mswmmsmm .
snivis ElEioR ISl 5 = 1o3rans ¥OHLY | T8
3| 32| [3]2
lesno puoaag|esnoy |

910Z/8l/¢ :uoissag aAne|s|beT 9102-5102
xijey Bupjors) eane|siba adQ sl0jj9oueyn sabajjon Ajlunwwod ejuioyjen




8i09

9l 81 £ xuew sanejsiban

‘4 ‘AOS) 3jeuag X (suoissnasi(] Aejes) sbunssiy Asuaby [e207 sajeg| ocyL | 4%
‘P Sjeuss X weibold awied ueo Juspns uolesnp3 dljgnd weibes| 1yl | 9s
‘P sjeusg X sjuswysaALl| ‘AISIBAIUN SIS BlLojfed o|g| Zlyl | 85
sefny ejeuag X (jodg) weiboid Jueis) [e9 oojd| esgl | €S
‘03 ® 'd "9 9jeuss X sousuadx] Alejiji :suoneslddy ainsuadli] glleuues| gyelL | 9S
VO ¥ 097 sjeussg X SpoUISl buijop [2907 :SU0Ro9|] ousT( 88¢L | 9S
S9Ny sjeusg X §piodsy 2ljgnd UoepoolN| G/ZL | 9S
sa|ny ajeues X pun4 UOIJeIa[e20Y UOIJeACUU| (BILIOJ[ED JO ANSIBAIUN vom| vz | as
03 % 'd g ojeuss X (a0uslsjay 93d0) 600 J0 10V Uoheanp3 Alepuodas)sod aleAlld iH] z6iL | 8s
sajny sjeuss X swelfold buluiel] 8210MI0p, (818D UlesH glouuen| 811 | €S
W'A djeuas X (onea |eaIpap) suels}ap Ay ‘saeAojdwig jooyds oliqnd uosyoer| ogLL | 48
' 9 "AOS) 9Jeuag X {uononpag xe| ) sesuadx3 uoneanp3 auo)s| ekLL | s
‘P ejeuss X sjuswalinbay uopenpeisy jooyog YhiH :uononisu| idnd eadel] €zLL | €S
‘p3 9jeuss X sjenplaipu| aby-jooyasald :buipung uofesnp3 [e1oadg uay| 1zoL | €S
‘03 % 'd ‘g 9leuss X SpJemy g€ afilL :uoljeanp3 Alepuodas)sod buluuon| 6soL | as
"sdoiddy ajeussg X|[x si8alen) bulyoea] Uo Jajuay) JUSWHNIIDY Jayses] |l sLe a8
§'qnd 2)jeuss X S9J1AI9G [RluSLWSIdANG [JUBWISIOUT MET [e207] lleHd| z:/8 as
psonposju| sejepuely sjeig| ulsyosusiey| 682 | 8Y
PNf sy X SpJoday dqnd neyp| ¢yge | av
"p3 JoybiH "wsy X weibold diysiejoyos ssejd s|ppIA :PlY [eloueulS Juspnig ZaAeyD) /8¢ | 8Y
EREN TV X daiba(] sJealnejedoeq Jea -y Zsheyo| 98/¢ av
"p3 19YDIH WSy X uoljejuaily Aiojepuely (uclieanp3 Alepuodas)sod 21jqnd bueyn| ¢esz | av
'S 'qnd ‘Wsy X {juasuos) butalgy Jo sjqedesu| - 8po7) [euad) Juasuo?) :adey uosdiny| gesz | gy
"3 JoybIH "wsy X sainsol7) sndwe)) pue uoieanp3 JaybiH eutpaly| 186z | av
WY QY wsy X 9sNe(D UoHBUILULIOSIDUON :Sjoeuo)) 3Je)S obepueg| s66Z | av

2 2R 2

SNIVLS ElglzR|sloe |2 1o3rans HOHLNY T8

R AR

gl 3138 313

0H puodag esnop jsiL

g10Z/gL/¢ :uoissag aAne|siba 9102-5102
x|jey Bupjoel] eAne|siba 9914 sJoljesuey) sabajjo9 Aunwwos viuloye)




8o/

9l 81 € xupey aanesifo

‘39 ] wsy X [x|xxTx 1oy AjjunjioddQ pue uoneaouu| 20PN [eIepad ezopualy| G as
'P3 48ybiH ‘wsy XIx[x[x]x (woddng) piy [eroueul :uogeonp3 Aiepuooss)sod ¥ooig| ¢l as
pleH ‘sdouddy "wsy XX [|X[X|x]Xx JINo A 18)so4 lleag| 2l gs
8AlJoeU| - 1004 eleuss XX X |XiX[XtX A_._o_u_moﬁ_ ozw Juswiwo? 2lqnd :uoneyipasady “mmmm__oo b_c:EEoO m:_._. 16¢1 av
anpoeu| - i00j4 ajeuss| [x[ox xTx|xTx (uopisod oN) uoneypaizoy ‘sabejjon AQunuiwon bul| ¢gel [ av
‘p3 sjeussg XIxIx]x[x Aoudpisey Juspn)S :uciesnp3 A1epuoossisod ongngd eulpaly| 0/¢L | gy
‘P3 sjeuss XIx|x{x]x uonesuadiuoy JadQ aARNeXT - PUB NSH sees /1¢1 | av
‘sdolddy sjeusg X[x|x[x]x]x weiboid abs)0n 0} Jusluiwos) Apes :sjidng eupaiN| shLL | gy
'p3 9jeusg XIx|x|x]x s10j0eU07) daA0|dWauoN :saakoldw3 palisse;) zsjezuos! 990l | av
pleH - 'sdoiddy sjeuss XX |x[x|[x|x soohojdw3 Aresodwa “swi| -Hed :seb8|j0) Aunwwo)) eupan| olol | gv
anljoeu| - 10014 ajeuag|x I x [x {x [x[x[x[x (Hoddng) uoisindx3 ‘uoisuadsng ‘eacway :abejc) AJUNUIWOY sweliml 69 | av
'p3 sjeuss X [x|x[x]x (poddng) yiomaN paadg ybiH z)-» :Abojouyas ] uonesnpg ejiuog| $£6 | gy
"4 ® "AOC) 8jeuag X|x|x[o]x $90IA8( 2IU0JJ09[T) d|qeHo  (spuog |ooYoS | zeg | av
aanoey| - Jooj4 ajeuss| [x[x[xx[x|x][x Joy Lojeonp3 JaybiH ul yino\ SSafBWoH o} $$309NG wooig| 108 | av
pleH - "sdoiddy ajeueg X[x[x]x]x]x {papuswe y1 ‘Joddng) Juswudojens g [euoissajoid sy diseq :sebajien Aunwwon umf( 0.2 av
PleH - ‘sdosddy sjeueg x| xx x| x[x sjyauaq [ig |19 :AIRQIBIT S}IoM D uewbdb3| ¢y, | av
'P3 djeuss X|x|x[x]x SI0JON1SU| 1580307 AJUNWLIOY mo| 9z9 | gy
'l ® 7 9jeusg X|x[x|x]x diysasnuaiddy sune| 0z | gy
sAnoey| - Joo4 sjeusg| [xlofx|x|x]o]x s9jabuy s07 Jo Ajuncy Juswdojerspay lleuuoq,0f 02 | av
[easid g Jabpng ajeueg X[x[x{x|x JUBWILLIBAOS) 2207 Pgapal €11 v
VEEEER X[x[x]x|[x (Moddng) uomn | yuapisaiuoN woi4 uondiuex3 - sueigjap NsSHIN Zaneyn| /¢ av
"p3 ojeuss Xpxx|x|x {Hoddng) uoyin] juapisaiucN wolS suopduiex3 Suesap 199 zareyn| ¢l ay
PlaH - ‘sdoiddy ejeuag X[XIx{x[x]|x MIINSY ‘suonenbay sAeSIUIUPY JUSWLLBACS) 3e)g Asjo0n| 71 ay
| | S8 fesh 2 = 307140 SMOTIIONVHD SHI A8 GIMoVAL STl

‘P leusg X SjuspnS ‘ellojljed je Aysieaun PUUNY| ¢l | vOS

snivis  [EIIEIISIEE\2 103r8ns YOHINY | 18

ARE IR
[gsnol puoasglesnoy uﬂﬂ

910Z/81/¢ :uoissag aane|siba 910Z-61.02
xiely Bupjoe.) sane|siba eoyQ s J0jleouey) sabejj0 Aunwiwos eluoyjes




8408 91 81 € xwew aane(siba

ofjeoue 1 F
| : eist ¢ ! ) 3 I} _ L0
I ou pi 3 Heat UL joeul | =
}abpng sjeusg X 9102 10 Joy Jabpng oual; 628 | 8S
paanpoiu| snquWQ uojeanp3 JaybiH 'p3 JoybiH| 8062 | aY
Jabpng "wsy X 0102 J0 1oy 18bpng Jsgap| 8651 | Y
| __ 1ebpng - 301440 SHOTIFINVHI JHL AS GINOVHL ST T e
poH ‘sdoiddy "wsy X[ x[x[xix]x BIJOSUOY) [UOIBDY :u0NEeINpT Jnpy ually| 98/ | €S
PjoH “sdoiddy "wsy X[x[x]x[x]x SJUNOLWY Juels) :swelbold |ooyds Jayy yoooueH| G6¥9 | 4S
pleH "sdoiddy wsy X[xfx|x[x]x uolyeanpd Joj sueoT Jo Uonduwnssy ply [eloueul Juapns Roped| 2o as

9L0Z/81/¢ :uoissag aAne|siba 910Z2-G10Z
xujepy Bunjoel) aane|siban 90140 s.Jojjeoueyn sabajjon Ajunwwo) ejulojies



— =22 Academic Senate
CE for California Community Colleges
LEADERSHIP, EMPOWERMENT. VOICE.

Executive Committee Agenda Item

SUBJECT: OQutline for Course Qutline of Record Paper Revision Month: April l Year: 2016
item No IV B ;2
Attachment: YES
DESIRED OUTCOME: Approve the outline for the revision of the Urgent: YES
Course Qutline of Record paper Time Requested: 10 minutes
CATEGORY: Action Items TYPE OF BOARD CONSIDERATION:
REQUESTED BY: 1. Freitas Consent/Routine
First Reading X
STAFF REVIEW™: Annie Wilcox-Barlettani ‘ ' Action X
Information

Please note: Std_ﬁ' will complete the grey areas.
BACKGROUND:

Resolution 9.06 F14 calls for the revision of the 2008 paper The Course Outline of Record: A
Curriculum Reference Guide:

Whereas, The Academic Senate for California Community Colleges adopted the paper The
Course Outline of Record: A Curriculum Reference Guide in Spring 2008 and has not updated it
since; and

Whereas, Numerous changes to the California Community Colleges Chancellor’s Office
curriculum requirements have occurred since Spring 2008;

Resolved, That the Academic Senate for California Community Colleges update The Course
Outline of Record: A Curriculum Reference Guide to more accurately reflect the current
curriculum processes, guidelines, and requirements and present it for adoption at the Spring
2016 Plenary Session.

The Curriculum Committee recommends that the revision maintain the same format and voice as
the 2008 paper, with content to be revised made and added as necessary. The Curriculum
Committee broadly identified the revisions and additions needed, and they are presented in the
attached outline. The outline is actually built from the table of contents of the 2008 paper. The
current plan is to bring a draft for first reading at the May meeting, for a final reading at either the
August or September meeting, and for action by the delegates at the fall 2016 plenary session. The
Curriculum Committee therefore requests approval of the outline for the revision of the paper.

L staff will review your item and provide additional resources to inform the Executive Committee discussion.






The Course Qutline of Record — A Curriculum Reference Guide

Table of Contents from 2008 Paper. Curriculum Committee comments and proposed
revisions in red italics.

General Principles for the Update
e Maintain same format and voice from 2008 paper
o Make edits to improve clarity as needed
Add new material as noted
¢ Update content as required, including references to regulations, CCCCO
documents, ASCCC papers, etc.

SECTIONS
Abstract

Introduction
Note: Address curriculum management systems and making sure technology doesn’t

drive curriculum.
How to Use this Paper

Planning the Course Outline of Record
e |nitial Considerations
e Writing an Integrated Course Outline
® Resources for the Developer

Components of a Course Qutline of Record
e Elements that Apply to all Credit and Noncredit Courses
o Needs justification
o Chancellor’s Office data elements
o Title 5 — standards for approval
o Discipline assignment

Elements that Apply to Credit Courses

e Unit value — Integrate the unit calculation method in the 6% edition
PCAH/October 2015 memo, expand on unit calculation scenarios and effective
practices, US Department of Education definition of the credit hour.

e (Contact hours

¢ Pre/co-requisites/advisories and other limitations on enrollment

e (atalog description

e Objectives



e @ & @

o Relation to Student Learning Outcomes as defined in 2010 Glossary,
include reference to 2014 ACCIC standards
Content, including distinguishing between levels within families
Methods of Instruction
Methods of evaluation, and course grading policies (letter grade vs. P/NP)
Assighments
Required texts and other instructional materials
Determining levels below graduation/transfer - CB 21 coding rubrics

Elements that Apply to Noncredit Courses

Contact hours
Catalog description
Objectives
Content
o CDCP vs. “regular” noncredit courses
Methods of Instruction
Methods of evaluation
Assignments and/or activities

Relevant course outline elements

Modality of instruction (distance education)
Course calendar and class size
Other local elements

General curriculum considerations

a & @& @

Local Processes and Autonomy

Repeatability and Families (NEW)

Courses and Program Approvai {Chancelior’s Office), inciuding substantial vs.
non-substantial changes

C-ID and relation to ADTs (NEW)

Program Review and Revising the Course Outline

Changes Which Would Trigger a Course Review

California Education Segments, Roles, and Students

CSU/GE Breadth and IGETC

Noncredit, including CDCP (NEW)

Contract Education, Not-for-Credit Courses and Community Service Offerings,
Co-enroliment of community service students in credit courses
Experimental/special topics courses

Cooperative work experience, directed clinical courses, clock hour programs, and
other peculiarities

Appendices



Appendix 1 — Glossary

Appendix 2 — Title 5 §55002, 55003

Appendix 3 —Course Outline of Record Additional Requirements
Appendix 4 — Relevant Publication Sources

Appendix 5 — Resource Links

Appendix 6 — Course Outline Examples

Appendix 7 — Descriptive Terms

Appendix 8 — MIS data elements, SAM codes, etc. (NEW)
Appendix 9 — CB 21 rubrics






»

28 Academic Senate
E for California Community Colleges
EADERSHEIP. EMPOWERMENT. VOICE,

Executive Committee Agenda Item

SUBJECT: Minimum Qualifications and WFTF Recommendations Month: April | Year: 2016
Itera No. IV C. ;
Attachment: YES
DESIRED OUTCOME: Inform and Seek Input Urgent: YES i
Time Requested: 15 minutes
CATEGORY: Action TYPE OF BOARD CONSIDERATION:
REQUESTED BY: John Stanskas Consent/Routine
First Reading
STAFF REVIEW:: Annie Wilzox-Barlettani Action X
Information

Please note: Staff will complete the grey areas.

BACKGROUND:

The Board of Governor’s Task Force on Workforce and a Strong Economy recommended we consider
options for meeting minimum qualifications to better integrate industry professionals who possess
significant experience into CTE instructional programs. There is pressure from both within the ranks
of faculty and external to address this recommendation. The Standards and Practices Committee
devised the following structure to facilitate conversation:

* April 2, 8: CTE Discipline Outreach at C-ID DIGs for CTE Disciplines

*  April 13: Webinar

« April 21: Plenary Breakout Discussion

«  May 5: in-person meeting to develop plans, Pre-Session to the CTE Leadership Academy

The facilitation begins with increasing awareness of the current alfowable mechanisms available
to colleges. The meeting in May is from 10-4pm and will hopefully result in ideas and practices
that can be shared.

DESIRED OUTCOME:

Inform the Executive Committee of these activities and solicit input and approval, as
appropriate.

1 staff will review your item and provide additional resources to inform the Executive Committee discussion.






AIRJRINIG DDDSV ‘seysur)§ ugop

ojudwe.IdES ‘TUNPN DVAAIMN/DVIAA
9107 YdIe

$383[[0)) A)UNWIWO)) BIWIOJI[R)) )
ur AJ[ndeq J10j suonedjiend) WNWIUIA

"3DJI1I0A "INIWUIMOAdWSIE "dIHSYIAVY I

sedano) Ajiunwwon ejuioyie) 1oy
9)BUSG Jlwopedy =




'a1bUIS JIWIAPDIY IPIMIIDIS Y]

Jo juawbpnl pup asinpp ay3 uo Ajiipwirid Aja4 pup
Yim 3/nsuoa [|pys siouianob fo piboq aya A1ynaof
10 suonpaifijonb wnwiuiw 03 piobai Yy

:$21B1S /SE/Q UOI129S 9p0D UoiledInNpi v

sa8a1103 AJlUunwwio) eruioylied) 104 U
3JLUSS JLUWIBpeDY ﬁl



'Swpaboud [puoildniisur 319 o1ul 32U3LIIAX3

Jupaiftubis ssassod oym sjpuoissafo.id

Aiisnpul a3p4633ur 43313q 03 suonLILfionb
wnwiuiw buijaaw 40f suondo 4apisuo?) .

-9PN|2UI SsUollepuaW w0l 9J10))Se]

TADTO0OA "INTIWIYIIMOAIWSI "dIHSYI AW I

sadano) Ajtunwiwo) elui0sR) 10} UI
IJ2UIS DLW PRIy ﬁ




'S|e0gd J2aJed

JO JuUdWdo|aAap pue sjuapnls Jo uoleInpa
9yl ‘sSnJ0J S} Se ‘SAeY Ishw uodnJisul
}IP3JoUoOU pue 1paJd SUulIdHOo Sa39||cD T

:s9|dIoulld sulping

A210A "LNIWHIMOIdWIT "diIHSUYIAQV I

saSa1107 Ajlunwwo) eLusolned) 104 UI
gjeuss Jtuuapedy ‘1\



‘auldidsip ay3 Jo apisino 3|qedijdde

aJe auldidsip ayi jo so|dipulid ayy moy

Inoge aspa|mouy Jo yipeaiq e pue auldiasip e ul
93pajmouy Jo yidap e yjoqg aaey 1snw Aynoeq 7

:s9|didulud duiping
3D 10A "INIWUYIMOWI "diIHSUYIAVY I

ey
Y

$939110D) Ajlunwiwo) etusoyrje) ioy
IJeuag DL pedy




win|na14ind lipaJiuou
pue 11paJd 03Ul 93uUalladxa MJOM pue ‘sdii)
PI21} ‘s124n309| 1sang 91esodiodoul Aew sad9||0)

‘Juswuoiyodde Jo) ajeludoidde

10U dJe 1ey} $9SSe|d 92IAI3S Alunwiwod

10 (}pa42-10}-10U) UOIILONP3 10BIIUO0D

ysnoJayi suluieqy w.ial-uoys Jajo Aew sagda||0)

"TIDDOIO0OA TENTIWEIMOdWI "diHSAIATIT

sadanod Ajlunwwo) eruiojlied) 10j
S3eUSC JWBPEedY WI



'91e)s ay] pue uoidal e Yyyoq
SSOJJE JU33SISUOdUl puk paulwialap Ajjedo) ale
$9ss9304d Adua|eainba 1ey) aieme s DHISY 3yl

suonbaifiionb wnwiuiw ayl o3 Jua|pAinba
1SD3[ 10 suonpafijbnb ssassod Ing ‘@318ap
Palsi| ayl aAey 10u op oym Ayjnoej Joy ajqissod
Sl suolieayylienb wnwiuiw ayy 01 Aduajeainb3

3D ITO0OA TLNIWUI2IMOdWI "diIHSYIAY I

E—
ﬁ

sa3a10) Mwunwwo) ertuiojned) 104
IJeUIg OIS pedYy




AJDAIjDP |EUOIIONJISUI 1IP3JOUOU pue JIpaJd
anoJsdwi pue Ayjnoej jo |ood jualind 9y} puedxs
03 suolydo jelauajod 1noge p|alj syl a1ednpa
pue ‘sassadoJd Aduajealnba ‘suoizedijijenb
whnwiuiw 3Yy) a1en|eAa 0} paau e os|e Sl aJay]

"TADIOA TLNIWHIMOAdWI "dIHSY3IAVY I

sa38a110D AJlunwiwio) eLusojLied) 104 UI
9}eusg 2lluopedyy ﬁ



sup|jd dojanap 03 builaaw uosiad-ul :G ADIA e
uoiIssnasig 1noypaig Aipbuald Tz [14dy e

IDUIqaM (€T [1dY o
UoI1DSIaAUO) aulldiasiq 31D :8 ‘T [14dy e

:03 sue|d DDJOSV
oY1 ‘uollepuawwodal syl ysiidwodde o] .

TIDIOA TLNIWBIMOdWI "d!IHSHMIAVY I

sadanod Ajtunwwon eruioiije) 104

9JeusS JLLudpedy —

s




n
sfiss

Ill '



A Academic Senate
(E: for California Community Colleges

LEADENSHIP. EMPOWERMENT. VOICE.

Executive Committee Agenda Item

SUBJECT: ASCCC Participation on COERC Month: April | Year: 2016

item No: IV, D.

Attachment: NO

DESIRED OUTCOME: Exec will discuss and recommend participation | Urgent: YES
on the COER Council Time Requested: 15 minutes
CATEGORY: Action TYPE OF BOARD CONSIDERATION:
REQUESTED BY: Davison Consent/Routine
First Reading X
STAFF REVIEW* “Annie Wilcox-Barlettani ' Action X
Discussion

Please note: Staff will complete the gre y areas.

BACKGROUND:

In June 2015, three faculty (Cheryl Aschenbach, Dan Crump, and Dolores Davison) were appointed
by the ASCCC President to serve as the CCC representatives on the California Open Educational
Resources Council {COERC). COERC was created out of legislation (AB 1052/1053, Steinberg, 2012)
to determine a list of 50 lower division courses in the CCC, CSU and UC, and identify OER textbooks
and related materials appropriate for these courses, and to include links and reviews of these
materials in a digital library. The legislation also noted that COERC would be under the
administration of the Intersegmental Committee of Academic Senates (ICAS). In 2015, new
legislation (AB 798, Bonilla, 2015) expanded the work of the Council to create an incentive process
for CCC and CSU campuses to provide incentives and reward campus, staff, and faculty efforts to
accelerate the adoption of OER materials. Applications for these incentives are due by the end of
June and are to be read by the Councii members over the summer.

1 staff will review your item and provide additional resources to inform the Executive Committee discussion.






Academic Senate
for California Community Colleges

LEADE2SHIP. EMPOWERMENT. VOICE.

Executive Committee Agenda Item

N

SUBJECT: Faculty Leadership Institute Month: April | Year: 2016
ltem No: IV E
Attachment: YES
DESIRED OUTCOME: The Executive Committee will discuss and Urgent: YES
consider for approval the Faculty Leadership Time Requested: 10 minutes
Institute Program. ‘
CATEGORY: Action TYPE OF BOARD CONSIDERATION:
REQUESTED BY: Julie Bruno and Julie Adams Consent/Routine
First Reading
STAFF REVIEW®: 1 Julle Adams ' | Action X
! Information
BACKGROUND:

The Executive Committee annually plans the Faculty Leadership Institute. In 2013, the Executive
Committee determined that the theme of Leadership, Empowerment and Voice would be standing
theme for the institute. The Executive Committee will review last year’s program and suggest
breakouts and general sessions. Two suggested general session speakers are:

Changing the college culture: The following is the description of the presentation at the Academic

Academy. This presentation was well received by the attendees, EDAC committee members, and
Exccutive Committes members in attendance. EDAC members recommend that this presentation be
provided to the new leadership of local senates, particularly because it discuss changing the culture of
local senate around diversity.

Lead the Choir: How Local Academic Senate Leadership is Critical for Integrating Equity into
the Campus Culture

Veronica Neal, Office of Equity Director, De Anza College

Mayra Cruz, Professor of ECE, Academic Senate President, De Anza College

Equity is the hot topic across the state as well as in our local academic senates. Many of the
conversations center on student achievement, and for good reason, as they imply that we make a
commitment that every student receives what she or he needs to succeed. However, student 4 March
18 success happens in the context of a healthy functioning system that has been made equitable as a
means of transformation. Presenters will engage attendees in a new paradigm of excellence through
equity. An essential aspect of equity is creating a framework for driving equity deeper into the
institution and further leveraging the abilities of those working on equity from the top down, middle
out, and bottom up.

The second general session would be on the CTE DataUnlocked presentations across the state for
colleges and constituent groups but with a discussion of why local senates should be participating in

this work.

1 staff will review your item and provide additional resources to inform the Executive Committee discussion.






Leadership, Empowerment and Voice
Faculty Leadership Institute
June 11-13, 2015

Thursday, June 11, 2015

11:30 AM Lunch for PDC Pilot participants and Early Arrivers
Ballroom Salon I, 1

12:30 PM — 1:00 PM General Session — State of the Senate
Balfroom Salon |, I
David Morse, Senate President

The ASCCC President provide an overview of important issues and developments affecting local
senates at the state level.

1:00 PM —1:30 PM Collegial Consultation: Why Participatory Governance Matters

Baflroom Salon |, I
Michelle Grimes-Hillman, South Representative, Facilitator

Wheeler North, Treasurer

Let's explore effective practices for collegial consultation. Participants will use their knowledge of
policies, regulations, and law for appropriate participatory governance by analyzing scenarios.

1:30 PM — 2:30 PM Bases for Academic Senates: Who are we and What are our Roles?
Baliroom Salon I, 1l

Craig Rutan, Area D Representative

Cynthia Rico, South Representative

In order to serve their faculty effectively, academic senate leaders must have a clear understanding
of the definitions and sections in Education Code and Title 5 that delineate the senate’s purview
and roles in college governance. This session will offer definitions of concepts such as academic and
professional matters, the 10+1, and collegial consultation in order to form a basis for establishing
the senate’s role in college and district policies and processes. Participants will also engage in table
discussions of specific hypothetical scenarios relating to senate purview.

2:30PM -2:45PM _ Coffee Break

2:45 PM - 3:45 PM___ Resolution Writing
Baliroom Salon |, 1l

John Stanskas, Secretary

Dolores Davison, Area B Representative




This session will begin with a brief overview of the ASCCC resolutions process. Attendees will then
work in groups to create resolutions on topics of statewide importance for the mock plenary
session on Saturday.

4:00 PM —5:15 PM Breakout Session

Empowering Local Senates

Willow Glen |

Michelle Grimes-Hillman, South Representative

Cynthia Rico, South Representative

Maintaining a relationship with the Statewide Academic Senate and developing famiiiarity with the
10+1 are imperative for all faculty leaders. This interactive discussion will review the resources
available to help you navigate legislation, regulations, and local requirements regardless of your
leadership role on your campus.

Keeping Your Senate Involved, Engaged and On Course
Willow Glen Ii

John Freitas, Area C Representative
Ginni May, North Representative

As senate president you are ultimately responsible for making sure that your senate operates
efficiently. This includes preparing agendas, making committee appointments, ensuring
committees work effectively, and supporting your senate membership to be invoived and engaged
in local and statewide matters. You must also work collaboratively with your administration and
other constituencies to ensure that college processes in regard to academic and professional
matters are followed and that faculty primacy under the 10+1 is respected. What strategies can be
employed, without you doing all of the work, to keep your senate involved, engaged, and on course
with the work of the senate? Join your presenters and colleagues for some ideas and a lively
discussion about their experiences in keeping their senates involved, engaged, and on course.

Navigating Through the Challenges of Minimum Qualifications and Equivalency
Wiilow Glen lif

Randy Beach, At Large Representative
Craig Rutan, Area D Representative

To maintain high academic standards, the Academic Senate and the Board of Governors have
established minimum qualifications for instructors in all recognized disciplines. As a local senate
president, you or your faculty may be asked to evaluate whether a candidate’s qualifications are
“aquivalent” to those in the Disciplines List. Please join us for an interactive discussion about
minimum qualifications and equivalency.

5:15 PM Break

6:00 PM Graduation Reception




Ballroom Salon V and VI

It is time to celebrate the graduates of the 2015 inaugural class of the Professional Development
College Leadership Academy. Over the past year, our graduates attended numerous ASCCC events,
completed assignments, consulted with their mentors, and became engaged leaders at their
college and for the ASCCC. They have worked hard and accomplished much. Please join us in
toasting their success!

Attendees will sign up for dinner at various restaurants near the hotel. Dinner groups will be led by
Executive Committee members. Sponsored by the ASFoundation

Friday, June 13, 2015

8:30 AM General Session: The Community College Budget
Ballroom Salon i, Il

David Morse, President, Facilitator

Dan Troy, Vice-Chancellor of Finance, CCCCO

Vice-Chancellor Dan Troy will offer an overview and explanation of the current budget proposals
for 2015-16 and will give tips for aspects of budget that local senate presidents should be aware of.

9:45 AM Coffee Break

10:00 AM Second Breakout
Dan'’s Budget Promise - It's Good Now But...: Budget Discussion Follow-up

Willow Glen |

Wheeler North, Treasurer
Dan Troy, Vice-Chancellor of Finance, CCCCO

This breakout is a followup discussion to the Budget General Session, providing an opportunity for
some detailed dialog and questions. Time permitting, it will also provide some exploration of the
many excellent fiscal resources available on the Chancellor's Office website about every district’s
fiscal status, which can help attendees engage in more meaningful and productive local planning
conversations.

Representation Matters: Hiring Diverse Faculty and Building Diverse Leadership
Willow Glen i

Dolores Daviscn, Area B Representative
James Todd, Area A Representative

As our student populations continue to change, successful equity efforts increasingly depend on
diversity and cultural competency. How might we best reflect the students we serve at our local
institutions? What are the possibilities of ensuring diversity in our pools and hiring processes within




the confines of Title 5, Education Code, and Equal Employment Opportunity mandates? Join us for
an informative and intriguing discussion of these issues, and bring your questions, thoughts, and
experiences as we look for effective practices in hiring diverse faculty and building diverse
leadership.

Avoiding a Train Wreck: Ensuring Meetings Are Effective and Productive
Willow Glen IiI

Cheryl Aschenbach, At Large Representative
Craig Rutan, Area D Representative

Have you ever been in a meeting that devolved into nothing but one long argument? No one plans
for a meeting to fall apart, but once it does coming to consensus is very difficult. What can you do

as a faculty leader to ensure that your meetings remain professional and productive? Join us for a

discussion about using planning and leveraging relationships to ensure that your meetings stay on

track.

11:15 PM Break

11:30 PM Lunch
Baliroom Salon |, 1l

12:15 PM —1:15 PM__Panel Discussion: It’s Not Just Politics: The Importance of Establishing Strong

Relationships
Ballroom Salon I, Il

Julie Bruno, Vice President, Facilitator
Richard Hansen, CCCCI, Foothill College
David Morse, ASCCC

Thuy Nguyen, CCLC

Craig Justice, CIO, Irvine Valley

Bill Scroggins, CEO, Mt. San Antcnio College

More often than not, being an effective senate leader is inextricably connected with the status of
our relationships with CEOs, CIOs, union leaders, and board members, as well as other individuals
and groups. Keeping these relationships cooperative and collegial ensures the effectiveness of the
senate in representing faculty and makes the work of college leaders much more enjoyable. Join us
for a panel discussion with experienced leaders from other constituencies as we discuss ways to
engage in and sustain collaborative relationships to make life easier and support the work of the
senate.

1:30 PM 2:45 PM Third Breakout
Willow Glen |




Developing Leadership Style: How to Be Strategic and Political Without Being Negative and
Paranoid

David Morse, President

Julie Bruno, Vice-President

Serving as a faculty leader can be a complicated task. One must always be vigilant and ready to
defend the rights and voice of faculty, but at the same time one rarely achieves good results by
being adversarial or negative. This breakout will discuss ways to represent faculty perspectives and
interests while still working collaboratively and positively with other constituent groups.

Faculty Recognition: Sharing Exemplary Practice
Willow Glen Il

John Stanskas, Secretary
Julie Adams, Executive Director

We are taught at a very young age to say “thank you” and acknowledge the good things we get
from other people. Yet, rarely do we feel or express gratitude at work. When was the last time
someone thanked you for being a great instructor, a good leader, or just a terrific person? People
like to hear “great job” or “job well done,” particularly from their coileagues. One of the tenets of
professional development is recognizing the successes of others. As a new senate leader, one way
to build community among your faculty is to celebrate successes and hard work. Come to this
session to learn ways to acknowledge your colleagues and the work they do and to enhance your
applications for Senate awards.

Where is it Written? Ed. Code, Title 5, and Local Senates
Willow Glen it

Dolores Davison, Area B Representative
Ginni May, South Representative

In our roles as local senate leaders, we are often questioned by others, including administrators
and fellow faculty, about the authority of the academic senate and the specifics found in
regulations regarding academic and professional matters. Some may refer to the regulations to
assert their own point of view, stating “It's in Title 5 (or Ed Code}”, while others may ask, “Where is
that written?" This breakout is designed to help local senate leaders decipher the woven worlds of
code, regulation, and process to find the answers in writing that help our colleges move forward.

2:45t0 3:00 PM Break

3:00PM =3:30PM  Area Meetings: Building A Community

3:30 PM - 4:15 PM Resolution Amendments
Ballroom Salon |, 1




4:15 PM-5:30PM  Fourth Breakout

SSSP/Student Equity Plan
Willow Glen |

Cynthia Rico, South Representative
Cheryl Aschenbach, At Large Representative

Senate leaders shouid be familiar with the SSSP and Student Equity Plans and should ensure there is
broad faculty participation in development of both plans along with Senate approval before submission
in the fall. Join us for an overview of SSSP and Equity Plans after last year’s submissions and given the
recent reviews that were received. We will also discuss what will be expected for 2015-2016 plans as
well as hear how other colleges fared and are preparing.

Building a Vibrant Future: Recruiting and Developing New Faculty Leaders
Willow Glen il

Dolores Davison, Area B Representative
Wheeler North, Treasurer

The first rule of good leadership is “recruit and develop your replacement.” Another key concept is
“diverse representation leads to stronger healthier communities." Join us as we explore ways to engage
and recruit faculty into ieadership roles, both on your campus and in your Senate. Additionally, we will
discuss involving those who are otherwise challenged in their ability to participate, including part-time,
student services and CTE faculty.

Keeping It Legal: the Brown Act
Willow Glen Il

Michelle Grimes-Hillman, South Representative
Randy Beach, At Large Representative

As legislatively-created bodies, local senates are required to comply with The Brown Act for Open Meetings
for Local Legislative Bodies. So, what does this mean for you as a local senate leader? Is it just postings,
deadlines, and minutes or is there more to think about? Whether you’re a veteran with motions and
debates or are just getting your parliamentary feet wet, this workshop will establish for you the basis for this
requirement, effective practices when conducting meetings, and things to remember when complying with
the requirement.

5:30 PM Dinner on your own




Saturday, June 14, 2015

8:30 AM Fifth Breakout

Senate Resources at your Finger Tips
Willow Glen |

Julie Adams, Executive Director

John Stanskas, Secretary

Whether you are a new or seasoned leader, you will need resources to effectively guide your
senate through the work of the college. The ASCCC website has a vast array of resources to help
local senates as they deliberate and make informed decisions about academic and professional
matters. Come and learn how to maximize use of the Academic Senate website to locate specific
information in papers, resolutions, and the Rostrum, as well as how to request technical assistance
and volunteer to State Service. Bring your questions,

Looking in the Rear View Mirror: Leadership Wisdom for the Road Ahead
Willow Glen I

Michelle Grimes-Hillman, South Representative, Facilitator
John Freitas, Area C Representative
James Todd, Area A Representative

It's easy to feel overwhelmed as new senate president or curriculum chair. All of a sudden you are
the person everyone expects to find all the answers, solve all the problems and work effectively
with your administration, all without losing sight of the faculty perspective. There are going to be
times you say, "If only | had known that beforehand!" While it is said that with experience comes
wisdom, wouldn't it be nice to gain some of that wisdom now? Join your presenters, freshly
"retired" as local senate presidents and curriculum chairs, as they take a look in the rear view
mirror of their local leadership careers and provide advice for your leadership journey on the road

ahead.

Conversation with the ASCCC Leadership
Willow Glen lli

David Morse, President
Julie Bruno, Vice-President

Have a question on some current issue at the state or local level? Have input you would like to
give about an initiative or a piece of legislation that you have heard about? Confused about how a
particular state level mandate might affect your college locally? Bring your questions, comments,
and suggestions to this conversation with the ASCCC president and vice-president. All topics are
fair game, so come ready to engage in the discussion.

9:45 AM Break




10:00 AM General Session: Mock Pienary Session
Ballroom Salon |, 1

David Morse, Chair
Resolutions Committee Members
Joh Freitas, Parliamentarian

1:00 PM Adjournment

2015 — 2016 Executive Committee

David Morse, President (Long Beach City College)

Julie Bruno, Vice President (Sierra College}

John Stanskas, Secretary (San Bernardino Valley College)
Wheeler North, Treasurer (San Diego Miramar College)

James Todd, Area A Representative {Modesto Junior College)
Dolores Davison, Area B Representative (Foothill College}
John Freitas, Area C Representative (Los Angeles City College}
Craig Rutan, Area D Representative (Santiago Canyon College)
Kale Braden, North Representative {Cosumnes River College)
Ginni May, North Representative (Sacramento City College)
Michelle Grimes-Hillman, South Representative (Mt. San Antonio College)
Cynthia Rico, South Representative (San Diego Mesa College)
Cheryl Aschenbach, At Large Representative (Lassen College)
Randy Beach, At Large Representative {Southwestern College)
Julie Adams, Executive Director




{=‘1——§*—"£ Academic Senate

—= for California Community Colleges
LEADERSHIP. FMPOWERMENT. VOICE.

Executive Committee Agenda Item

SUBJECT: Final Review - Spring Session Planning Month: April | Year: 2016

‘em No: WV F

Attachment: NO

DESIRED OUTCOME: The Executive Committee will approve the final | Urgent: YES
‘ program 2016 Spring Session Time Requested: 30 minutes
CATEGORY: Action TYPE OF BOARD CONSIDERATION:
REQUESTED BY: Julie Adams Consent/Routine
— First Reading
STAFF REVIEW®: " Annie Wilcox-Barlettani ' Action X
: Information

Please note: Staff will complete the grey areas.

BACKGROUND:

Members will discuss the final program for Spring Plenary 2016 and any breakout session they will
be participating in. Lastly, members will briefly go over any important notifications or pertinent
concerns regarding the event and dynamics of the other groups we are collaborating with.

! staff will review your item and provide additional resources to inform the Executive Committee discussion.






é Academic Senate

for California Community Colleges
EAUERS EMPOUWERMENT., ¥YVOICE,

Executive Committee Agenda Item

SUBIJECT: Chancellor’s Office Liaison Discussion Month: April | Year: 2016
item No: V. A
Attachment; NO
DESIRED OUTCOME: A liaison from the Chancellor’s Office will Urgent: NO
provide the Executive Committee with an Time Requested: 45 min.
update of system-wide issues and projects.
CATEGORY: Discussion TYPE OF BOARD CONSIDERATION:
REQUESTED BY: David Morse/Julie Bruno Consent/Routine
First Reading
STAFF REVIEW?: Julie Adams Action
Discussion/Information | X

Please note: Staff will complete the grey areas.
BACKGROUND:

A Chancellor’s Office representative will bring items of interest regarding Chancelior’s Office
activities to the Executive Committee for information, updates, and discussion. No action will be
taken by the Executive Committee on any of these items.

1 staff will review your item and provide additional resources to inform the Executive Committee discussion.






@A' Academic Senate

= for California Community Colleges

LEADERSHIP. EMPOWERMENT. VOICE.

Executive Committee Agenda Item

SUBIJECT: Board of Governors/Consultation Council Meetings Month: April | Year: 2016
[tem No: VB,
‘ Attachment: YES
DESIRED QUTCOME: The Executive Committee will receive an Urgent: NO

update on the recent Board of Governors and Time Requested: 10 minutes
Consultation Council Meetings.

CATEGORY: Discussion TYPE OF BOARD CONSIDERATION:
REQUESTED BY: David Morse/lulie Bruno Consent/Routine
First Reading
STAFF REVIEW®. | Julle Adams Action
] Information/Discussion | X

Please note: Staff will cohvplete the grey areas.
BACKGROUND:

President Morse and Vice President Bruno will highlight the recent Board of Governors and
Consultation meetings. Members are requested to review the agendas and summary notes
(website links below) and come prepared to ask questions.

Full agendas and meeting summaries are available online at:

http://extranet.cccco.edu/SystemQOperations/BoardofGovernors/Meetings.aspx

http://extranet.cccco.edu/SystemOperations/ConsultationCouncil/AgendasandSummaries.aspx

! Staff will review your item and provide additional resources to inform the Executive Committee discussion.






C,

NOTICE OF MEETING

of the
Board of Governors of the California Community Colleges
Chancellor Search Committee

Friday, March 11, 2016
10:00 a.m. — 4:00 p.m.

NOTE: The meeting location listed below is open to the public.

Board of Governors Chambers
1102 Q Street, 6" Floor
Sacramento, CA 95811

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Chancellor Search Committee will hold a meeting on
Friday, March 11, 2016. The meeting will commence at 10:00 a.m. The agenda is as follows:

1. Welcome and Introductions — Cecilia Estolano, Chair of Chancellor Search Committee
2. Adjournment into Closed Session — Personnel Matters

Topic: Public Employment - Government Code Section 11126(a)
Title: Chancellor

The Chancellor Search Committee will meet in Closed Session to consider the
appeintment, employment, evaluation of performance, or dismissal of a public employee
pursuant to Government Code Section 11126(a).

3. Reconvene Open Session/Report From Closed Session (if applicable)

4, Public Comment

All Board of Governors meetings are held in locations that are wheelchair accessible. Other
disability-related accommodations such as alternate media materials, sign language interpreters,
or real-time transcription will be provided to persons with disabilities upon request. Persons
requesting such accommodations should contact Christina N. Castro, 1102 Q Street, Sacramento,
CA, 95814-6511, ceastro@cccco.edu, (916) 323-5889, no less than five working days prior to
the meeting. The Chancellor’s Office will make efforts to meet requests made after such date, if

possible.

For further information, call
Christina Castro, Board Liaison
California Community Colleges
(916) 323-5889
This Notice is available online at www.cccco.edu







STANDING ORDERS OF BUSINESS

Roll Call
Pledge of Allegiance
President’s Report

Chancellor’s Report

CONSENT CALENDAR

January 19-20, 2016, Board Meeting Minutes (Erik Skinner) Item 1.1
This item presents the minutes from the January 19-20, 2016 board meeting.

Relocation and Name Change of Middlefield Education Center, Foothill-DeAnza Item 1.2

Community College District (Dan Troy)
This item seeks approval for the Foothill-De Anza Community College District to relocate the
existing programs at Foothill College’s Middlefield Center to a new location to be called the

Foothill College Education Center.

ACTION

Approval of Contracts and Grants (Erik Skinner) Item 2.1
This item recommends that the Board of Governors approve entering into the contracts and

grants described in the March 2016 agenda.

Moving to a new Model of Accreditation for California Community Colleges Item 2.2

(Brice W. Harris)
This item requests approval of Resolution 2016-03 stating their intention to seek another

accreditor for the California community colleges.

Approval of the 2016-17 Expenditure Plan of the Workforce & Economic Development Item 2.3
Division; Update on Workforce Data & Outcomes (Van Ten-Quinlivan)
This item requests the approval of the Workforce and Economic Development Division 2016-17
expenditure plan for seven funding streams and provides an update on Workforce Data and

Qutcomes.

Approval of Los Rios Community College District’s Rancho Cordova Educational Center Item 2.4

(Dan Troy)
This item requests state approval of the Rancho Cordova Educational Center in the Los Rios

Community College District.
Update to the 1991 Long-Range Growth Plan (Dan Troy) item 2.5

This item recommends that the Board of Governors approve the update to the 1991 Long-Range
Growth Plan and the name change to the “Long-Range Master Plan.”

*All times are approximate and subject te change. Order of items is subject to change



California Community Colleges-University of California (CCC-UC) Transfer Partnership  Item 2.6

(Pamela D. Walker)
This item recommends that the Board of Governors approves the proposed strategies and
funding to build upon and strengthen California Community College transfer pathways to the
University of California, with special emphasis towards serving under-represented students.

Regulations Authorizing the Establishment of the Baccalaureate Degree Pilot Program Item 2.7

Handbook {Pamela D. Walker)
This item requests the approval of proposed regulations authorizing the establishment of the

Baccalaureate Degree Pilot Program Handbook.

Minimum Qualifications for Disabled Students Programs and Services Employees Item 2.8

{Pamela D. Walker)
This item recommends the adoption of proposed changes to California Code of Regulations
(CCR]) title 5, section 53414, to create minimum qualifications for a faculty Learning Disability
Specialist position, and to amend the current minimum qualifications for a Disabled Student

Programs and Services {DSPS) Counselor pasition.

California and Nevada Interstate Attendance Agreement — Lake Tahoe Community Item 2.9
College (Thuy T. Nguyen})
This item requests approval of the proposed Interstate Attendance Agreement between the
Board of Governors of the California Community Colleges and the Board of Regents of the
Nevada System of Higher Education (“Agreement”).

Chancellor Emeritus Item 2.10

{Geoffrey L. Baum)
This item requests approval of the proposed Resolution No. 2016-04 conferring the title of

Chancelior Emeritus upon Dr. Brice W. Harris.

INFORMATION AND REPORTS

“| Can Afford College” Financial Aid Awareness Campaign Update and Preview ltem 3.1
of New Ad Campaign (Paul Feist)
This item presents an Update on The California Community Colleges “I Can Afford College”
Financial Aid Awareness Campaign and a Screening of the New TV/Online Video & Radio Ad.

State & Federal Legislative Update (Vincent Stewart) Item 3.2
This item presents the Board of Governors an update on recent state and federal activities.

Inmate and Re-Entry Education (Pamela D. Walker) Item 3.3
This item provides the Board of Governors an update on the Inmate Education Pilot Program.

Update—Demonstration of Professional Learning Network {Paul Steenhausen}) Item 3.4
This item provides an update on the Professional Learning Network, and will include a
demonstration of its features and functionalities.

The Foundation for California Community Colleges’ CollegeBuys Program: Item 3.5
Expanding Engagement, Partnerships, and Collaboration in Cooperative Purchasing (Keetha Mils)
This item provides information on the Foundation’s CollegeBuys purchasing program.



2016 Hayward Awards For Excellence in Education {Pamela D. Walker) Item 3.6
This item announces the 2016 Hayward Award for Excellence in Education recipients
representing the best of California’s community coliege educators.

Recognition of Mario Camara, founding member of the Board of Directors for the Item 3.7
Foundation for California Community Colleges (Keetha Mills)
This item recognizes the long-standing service of Mario Camara, founding member of the Board
of Directors for the Foundation for California Community Colleges, and former Board of
Governors Member.

Board Member Reports Item 3.8
Board members will report on their activities since the last board meeting.

PuBLIC FORUM

People wishing to make a presentation to the board on a subject not on the agenda shall observe the
following procedures:

A. A written reqguest to address the board shall be made on the form provided at the meeting.

B. Written testimony may be of any length, but 50 copies of any written material are to be
provided.

C. An oral presentation is limited to three minutes. A group wishing to present on the same subject
is limited to 10 minutes.

NEw BUSINESS

ADIJOURNMENT

*All times are approximate and subject to change. Order of items is subject to change



Monday, March 21, 2016
10:00 AM’
Chancellor's Office
1102 Q Street, 6 Floor
Sacramento, CA 95811

CLOSED SESSION AGENDA

Conference with Legal Counsel — Existing Litigation: Under Government Code section 11126{e}(1) and
(e}{2}(A}, the California Community Colleges Chancellor’s Office hereby provides public notice that some
or all of the following pending litigation will be considered and acted upon in closed session:

e lopez v. San Bernardino Community College District, et al., San Bernardino Superior Court of
California, Case No. CivD515114385

Conference with Legal Counsel — Anticipated Litigation: Under Government Code section 11126(e}), the
Board of Governors hereby provides public notice that it may meet in Closed Session to decide whether
there is significant exposure to litigation, and to consider and act in connection with matters for which
there is significant exposure to litigation. Under Government Code sections 11126{e}{1} and (e)(2), the
Roard of Governors hereby provides public notice that it may meet in Closed Session to decide to
initiate litigation and to consider and act in connection with litigation it has decided to initiate.

Personnel Matters: Under Government Code section 11126(a), the Board of Governors hereby provides
public notice that it may meet in Closed Session regarding the appointment, employment, evaluation of
performance, or dismissal, discipline, or release of public employees, or a complaint or charge against
public employees. Public employees include persons exempt from civil service under Article Vil, Section
4{e) of the California Constitution.

e Topic: Public Employment - Government Code Section 11126(a}
Title:  Chancellor

The Board of Governors will meet in Closed Session to consider the appointment, employment,
evaluation of performance, or dismissal of a public employee pursuant to Government Code
Section 11126(a).

e Topic: Public Employment - Government Code Section 11126(a)
Title:  Acting Chancellor

The Board of Governors will meet in Closed Session to consider the appointment, employment,
evaluation of performance, or dismissal of a public employee pursuant to Government Code
Section 11126(a).




STATE OF CALIFORNIA Brice W. Harris, CHANCELLOR

CALIFORNIA COMMUNITY COLLEGES

CHANCELLORS OFFICE

1102 Q STREET
SacramenTo, CA 95811
{916} 445-8752

http.//www.cccco.edu

AGENDA
Consultation Council
Thursday, March 17, 2016
Chancellor’'s Office, Room: 6ABC
9:30 a.m. to 2:00 p.m.
1102 Q St, 6™ Floor
Sacramento, CA 95811

The items on this agenda will be discussed at the upcoming Consultation Council Meeting.

1. student Senate Update

2. Accreditation

3. Regulations Workgroup

4. DSPS Funding Formula

5. State and Federal Legislative Update

6. Other

Future 2016 Meeting Dates:

April 21, 2016

May 19, 2016

June 16, 2016

July 21, 2016
August — No Meeting
September 15, 2016

October 20, 2016
November 17, 2016 (Riverside)






APR16 VL A.i.

P
=

LEADERSHIP. EMPOWERMENT. VOICE.

Academic Senate
for California Community Colleges

LEGISLATIVE AND ADVOCACY COMMITTEE

Tuesday, February 2, 2016
12:30pm — 2:30pm
Minutes il
L Call to Order at 12:.35pm
1. Welcome S
[1. Members present: Julie Adams, Julie Bruno, Dolores Damson Sam Ft?ster, Kelsey lino,
David Morse, Stacey Searl-Chapin gl B

IV.  Approval of the Agenda - by consensus
Approval of the December Minutes (Attachment' December minutes) by conseﬁsus
Discussion items, with action as needed : ‘.- b
a. Legislative Agenda Update x &
i. Audit Fee — The Chancellor’s Office has’ determmed that it would be best to
pursue a change through budget trailer langua\ge rather than separate legislation;
Bruno will touch base' ‘Wi‘th Vice Chancellor Vinee Stewart to obtain an update.
ii. Stand Alone Course Apprm Al 'Fhe System Advlﬁory Committee on Curriculum
is working this issue. The thanceﬂor’ 5iOffice is conmdenng a change in
regulation or legislation. ‘_ 3
iii. Mental Health Service — AB A(ﬂ7 (McCarty) is a grant program mental health
servige to be f'unded by moving money from counties to the colleges. (FACCC
supports) e . .
iv. /Addtional itemns

1. OER Mmse essisted; 6n a breakout at CCLC with a representative from
Open.Stax to get Colleges onboard in using OERs. Dan Crump also
attendéd, the breakout and alleviated concerns regarding deadlines and
 grant fumds. The ASCCC Executive Committee convened an OER task
force to wutk with CCLC and students to create an initiative on OER

wﬁthout‘fﬁle involvement of the CSUs. Additionally, the task force will
‘al‘{'alyze Z Degrees proposals. ASCCC leadership is in conversations with
s’caff in the Governor’s Office regarding the $5 million in budget for Z
degrees Staff clarified that the money is for the development of Z degrees
but OER is necessary for those, so if the ASCCC develops a proposal on
OER and it is something that the Governor could support, funding could
follow.

2. Campus Safety — This seems to have stalled. The Chancellor’s Office has
not convened a task force although it has been part of the mental health
discussion. Bruno will get an update.

3. AA to MA - The task force is meeting on 9 February although the issue is
still in preliminary stages in discussion. A program might not require
legislation because there might not be legal barriers. The Chancellor’s
Office is reviewing Ed Code section 61698 that outlines the loan

=B




forgiveness programs for those who return to teach at our public
institutions.

b. FACCC Update (D. Davison) — Davison provided an update on the FACCC meeting.

FACCC is focused on the mental health legislation (AB 2017, McCarty) and part time
working conditions (AB 1690, Medina; AB 2069, Medina; and AB 626, Low). FACCC
leadership traveled to Washington, DC to meet with legislators)

CCLC - The CCLC Advisory Committee on Legislation met during the CCLC
conference. The League will oppose AB 1690 (Medina) as currently written. However,
they are willing to consider alternative options to support part time faculty. The
League's leadership is reaching out to the author to see if mera"'ié'c'ommon ground. The
League is sponsoring three new bills -- all have to do W1M£l Grants and BoG fee
waivers (all carried by Medina). y

d. Proposed Legislation and conversations with governm#nt ofﬁo{a]a

i. Z-Degrees — There is significant interest fram a number of Q?gamzauons and
individuals on establishing Z degrees i, #he CECs. Morse and\’ﬂiuno were
contacted by the Governor’s staff to x;mew the language in the?mdgeftrader
bill. The intent is to move studenjgs tlﬂu:nugh W1thmm1mal costs hgwever the
language was concerning for a few reqptms espec:laﬂv regarding local
implementation. The Governor’s Office 1§ open to suggestions and Morse and
Bruno will continue to work with the staff a8 well as the Chancellor’s Office.

ii. UCTP - Bruno and Erlk Shearer presented on “the UCTPs at CCLC and were
approached by legislatoy’s statf who is very mteres;béd in the implementation and
results of the UCTP. The ieglslal‘onwmts to see i#the pathways make a
difference for students and is trymg to ﬁzgu.re Sut how the legislature can help
ensure a successful result. T o

iii. Other —- B
1. Morse. .a.nd Bruno spoke with the LAO and suggested that the CCCs
‘might need to think abowug Creation rather than promotion of OER. It
< would be useful to get: faculty together to work towards creation of
"'agpfoprlate ratesials.
2. Mo‘nsr—* updated the committee on legislation regarding equalizing service
) credltéfor nom-credit faculty with regular faculty
k. Morse has«been in conversation with Bonilla’s office regarding student
access cddes for instructional materials.
4. _'Ihe committee discussed the implementation of Workforce Task Force
;'péconu:nendations including how the implementation will work and
F “whether to expect legislation.

e. ASCCC. ‘&dvocacy Day — Jonathan Lightman will be training the Executive and

f.

Legislgtive Committee on 29 April. Adams suggested having the training at the
Chancellor’s Office. Bruno will reach out to Vice Chancellor Vince Stewart to see if he
can attend in the morning. Bruno spoke with Dean Flores (Senator) who suggested that
the ASCCC focus advocacy efforts on professional development (legislators don't know
how much we do with and for faculty). Committee members discussed having an all
day event with teams (probably 10-3 in Sacramento).

Resolutions and Priorities (Attachment: LAC Priorities and Resolutions) - Committee
members reviewed the spreadsheet.

g. Legislative Liaison Position Update — Bruno wrote an article in Rostrum for all three




=

liaison positions; page on all liaisons on website (is live). The committee will discuss
how to use the liaisons at the next meeting.
Spring 2016 Plenary
a. Breakouts — Bruno submitfed a Legislation and Advocacy Breakout for spring plenary.
b. Resolutions — none at this point*

Events:
a. Accreditation Institute — February 19-20, Marriott Mission Valley - San Diego

b. Academic Academy — March 17-19, Sheraton Sacramento

c. ASCCC Spring Plenary — April 21-23, Sacramento Convention Center
Other '
Adjournment — 1:40pm







APR16 VI A, ii.

Ej“ Academic Senate

== for California Community Colleges

LEADERSHIP. EMPOWERMENT. VOICE.

ASCCC Noncredit Committee
Agenda
February 29, 2016
9:00am-10:00am

CCC Call Confer
888-450-4821
Participant Passcode: 734319
Presenter Passcode: 2739106

1. Agenda approved; Julie Nuzum agreed to take notes.
Present: Madelyn Arballo (ACCE), Diane Edwards-LiPera, Alicia Munoz, Melody Nightingale, Julie Nuzum,
John Stanskas, Jan Young

2. February 1, 2016 minutes will be approved at the next meeting.

3. Important Dates and Events

a. Chancellor’s Office Student Success Conference Mar 14-16 {Sacramento)

b. Academic Academy March 17-19, 2016 {Sacramento)

¢. ASCCC Noncredit Committee April 4 @ 9am, CCC Confer

d. ASCCC Noncredit Regional — North April 15 9am-3pm (TBD)

e. ASCCC Noncredit Regional — South April 16 9am-3pm (Mt. San Antonic College)

f. Spring Plenary April 21-23 (Sacramento)

g. ASCCC Noncredit Committee May 2 @ 9am, CCC Confer

4, Updates:

a. ACCE Annual Convention (Jan and Madelyn): Citrus College and Gavelin College presented.
She was impressed with the pharmacy tech program, which provided a pathway from ESL to
a career. She also discussed a sofiware program that mapped pathways for students to
achieve their desired career goals. The software provided an overview of occupations, real-
time labor data, and which classes are needed for career attainment. Madelyn was impressed
with the automotive program at San Diego, and she mentioned that there is a real
commitment from the district to operate this program,

b. Madelyn stated that some districts are using their AEBG money to operate noncredit to
career pathway programs and to do vocational ESL, as at North Orange.

c. Diane will be presenting at a 3CSN-sponsored noncredit event at LA City College. Jan is
also involved.

d. Basic Skills Advisory Committee (Madelyn and Cheryl) Cheryl provided an update on the Basic
Skills Transformation Grant. Grants due March 23; BSAC will be reading and scoring.

e. John Stanskas shared that the year 3 of noncredit progress indicators are being finalized.
They are for 2017-2018 but will be disseminated this year

[ John also shared that there is resolution for Spring Plenary asking Senate to work with

Chancellor’s Office to clarify and develop best practices for noncredit as prerequisites to
credit courses

5. Looking forward:
a. Noncredit regionals — develop topics, presentation ideas

b.

Ideas were generated for north and south noncredit breakouts. Cheryl will follow up.

Spring Plenary

Thinking Qutside the Box: Using Noncredit Courses and Programs to Increase Equity, Access, and
Success

Cheryl Aschenbach, Executive Committee, Facilitator

Alicia, Julie, and Jan will be at plenary and will do this presentation.




c. Senate Noncredit Paper Update — Cheryl is working on the outline.
d. Rostrum article(s) — Cheryl is working on a Rostrum article highlighting how noncredit can be used
to address equity.
6. Next Steps: Tasks & Future Agenda Items
7. Adjourn at 9:45am.




é 2 Academic Senate
— = for California Community Colleges

LEADERSHIP. EMPOWERMENT. VOICE.

ASCCC Noncredit Committee
Minutes
February 1, 2016 at 9:00am

CCC Call Confer

1. Agenda approved. Cheryl will take notes.
Present: Cheryl Aschenbach, Madelyn Arballo (ACCE), Diane Edwards-LiPera, Alicia Munoz, Julie Nuzum,
Jan Young
2. Approved December 4, 2015 minutes
3. Important Dates and Events
a. ASCCC Noncredit Committee February 29 @ 9am, CCC Confer

b. ACCE Statewide Conference Feb 24-26 (Monterey)
¢. Chancellor’s Office Student Success Conference Mar 14-16 (Sacramento)
d. Academic Academy March 17-19, 2016 (Sacramento)
e. ASCCC Noncredit Committee April 4 @ 9am, CCC Confer
f. Spring Plenary April 21-23 (Sacramento)
g. ASCCC Noncredit Committee May 2 @ 9am, CCC Confer
4, Updates:

a. Instructional Design and Innovation Institute (Diane and Cheryl)
Cheryl and Diane reported that the noncredit-related breakout went well and that IDIT was an event
that seem to be enjoyed by participants.
b. ACCE (Madelyn)
Madelyn reported that the ACCE Annual Meeting/Conference is in Monterey at the end of February.
Career Ladders will be presenting as will other noncredit and community service practitioners. They
also expect an updated on legislative issues related to noncredit and community service.
c. Basic Skills Advisory Committee (Madelyn and Cheryl)
The BSAC committee has not met since December. The Basic Skills Transformation Grant RFP is
available and colleges can attend informational meetings or webinars.
d. Other: Madelyn shared that there was a group meeting to discuss the Chancellor’s Office Noncredit at
a Glance document. We need to find out how to get involved in the discussion.
5. Looking forward:
a. Noncredit regionals — develop topics, presentation ideas
Discussion focused on ideas for locations, breakouts, and possible presenters.
b. Spring Plenary - presentation ideas
Ideas included structural pathways for CTE, ESL, and Adult Basic and Secondary Education.
¢. Senate Noncredit Paper Update
Officially assigned to Noncredit committee by Executive Committee in January. We’ll need to work
on an outline based on discussions at the December meeting.
d. Rostrum article(s)
There is an opportunity to do a Rostrum article about some aspect of noncredit. Ideas should be
passed along to Cheryl.
6. Next Steps: Tasks & Future Agenda Items
Next meeting is February 29. We need to be working on presenter/breakout ideas for noncredit regionals until
then.
7. Adjourn







APR 16 VL. A. iii.

Academic Senate
for California Community Colleges

Y

{

LEADERSHIP. EMPOWERMENT. YOICE

ONLINE EDUCATION COMMITTEE
Thursday, 25 February 2016
11:00 AM - 3:00 PM
Pierce College
Distance Education Building
CCC Confer - 888.450.4821
Passcode: 899634
MINUTES

L. Call to Order — 11:05 (by Wheeler on phone)

II. Approval of the Agenda — approved
-Members present: Dolores Davison, Wheeler North, Joe Perret, Fabiola Torres, Laurie
Vasquez (by phone}
-Guests: Wendy Bass, John Freitas (by phone)

I1I. Discussion items, with action as needed
a. Report out on Instructional Design and Innovations Institute
1. Good responses from attendees
b. Report out on Accreditation Institute breakout on DE and Accreditation
i. Presentation was well attended and should be a focus going forward both at the
OE regionals and at plenary
c. Plenary breakout on Hot Topics (probably with Accreditation) — unlikely that any
committee members will be able to attend
d. OE Regionals (8 and 9 April)
i. Structure and breakouts/general session — change structure slightly

9:00-10:00 Continental Breakfast and Registration

10-10:45 Welcome, Dolores Davison, Online Education Chair
Update: Online Education Initiative
Introduction of new TRIS VC

10:45-10:55 Break

10:55-11:45 What to Expect When You’re Expecting...the Accreditation
Visiting Team

11:50-12:35 Lunch

12:40-1:40  Breakout Session #1
--Accreditation Panel and Follow Up
--Expanding Choices in OE — CTE, labs, noncredit
--Professional Development Online
1:45-2:45 Breakout Session #2
--Accreditation Panel and Follow Up (repeat of session #1)
--Accessibility and OE
--Effective Online Practices
ii. Who will be participating? — Dolores, John Freitas, Ginni May, Wheeler, Fabiola
at both north and south; Laurie at south

€. Annual Report
i. The Onllne Educatlon Comnnttee has been actlvely engaged in assmtmg faculty




participated in multiple breakouts at the Fall Plenary session as well as the
Instructional Design and Innovations Institute, completed the last Rostrum article
to complete resolution 11.01 (S12) regarding effective online education practices,
and authored several resolutions regarding online education as an academic and
professional matter. Most significantly, the OE committee will be hosting a pair
on Online Education Regional meetings, to be held 8 and 9 April, to assist faculty
and others in the issues that are currently facing colleges, including the Online
Education Initiative, textbooks and Open Educational Resources, and curriculum
for online courses. — will be submitted by Dolores

f. Best of the Rostrum — Faculty Primacy in Online Ed (September 2015)

g. Laurie reported that concerns about accessibility continue to be significant; she will
forward the message that former Chancellor Scott sent out and will ask that the ASCCC
discuss ways to work with that

IV.  Announcements
a. Area Meetings, 1 (Areas A and B) and 2 April (Areas C and D)
b. Online Education, 8 April (College of San Mateo) and 9 April (Glendale)
c¢. Noncredit Regionals, 15 April (San Joaquin Dclta) and 16 April (Mt. SAC)
d. Spring Plenary, 21-23 April (Sacramento)
e. CTE Leadership, 6-7 May (Anaheim)
f. Faculty Leadership, 9-11 June (Riverside)

g. Curriculum Institute, 7-9 July (Anaheim)

V. Adjournment




EA Academic Senate

for California Community Colleges

LEADERSHIP. EMPOWERMENT.

Relations with Local Senates Committee

2-26-2016
1:00pm - 2:00 pm
1-719-785-4469*
Participant Passcode: 851980

MINUTES

VOICE.

APR 16 VL A. iv.

Present: Cynthia Rico (Chair), Ginni May, Nancy Golz, Alicia Mufioz, Rochelle Olive, Mary Rees,

Julie Oliver, John Zarske, Leigh Anne Shaw

Cynthia began meeting at 1:02 pm.

Cynthia will be stepping down from the senate executive committee, she has an interim VPSS position

at San Diego Continuing Ed — Congratulations!

1. Follow-up on the outreach to Senate Presidents and next steps
Cuesta is going to have a Technical Visit with David Morse.
Napa is trying to figure out how they are going to proceed.

San Diego Continuing Ed needs assistance at changing the culture in the senate and establishing.

leadership roles, increasing engagement, picking up the tasks.
Skyline is ready.

Merritt. ..

Reedley...

College of the Siskiyous...

LA Trade Tech...

Moreno Valley College...Leigh Anne is contacting

2. Julie A, will provide more information about the PDC module on Senate Basics

Ginni will find out from Julie A to find out exactly what is needed from the committee.

3. Follow-up on Spring plenary, session and ambassador

a. INFORMATION IS POWER: A Guide for First time attendees and first time delegates (in
place of I'm new, now what?) John Stanskas needs to add his part. — Alicia, Nancy, Julie,

Ginni, John S

b. DEVELOPING HEALTHY AND PRODUCTIVE RELATIONS: Faculty and

Administrative Leaders — John, Mary, Rochelle, Leigh Anne
¢. Breakout Descriptions are due March 16.

d. Bring extra Handbooks,



e. Remind Julie A about letter to new plenary attendees
f. Seck more prominent badges or insignia for serving as ambassadors

4. ASCCC Strategic Plan Goal 4
How do we devise a plan to assist local senates? We did the survey to see what the body wanted

in order to begin a plan.
Possible Goals:
¢ Work on website

¢ Visit remote colleges
¢ Post a few model constitutions and bylaws-conversation a to how, what, and if took place

5. Follow up on the results of the Needs assessment—one more look
There were three themes of needs:
e Website needs better search feature
e Better outreach to remote and distant areas
¢ More models, more training, more mentorship on how to be a good senate

Other thoughts:
Assistance in updating senate constitution

6. Next meeting: Tuesday, April 5, 2016, 11:00-12:00



i)“’ Academic Senate
: for California Community Colleges
LEADERSHIP. EMPOWERMENT. VOICE.

RELATIONS TO LOCAL SENATES COMMITTEE
January 30, 2016
10:00 PM —-3:00 PM Santa Ana College

Minutes

Members Present: Rochelle Olive, Mary Rees, John Zarske, Cynthia Rico {Chair}, Leigh Anne Shaw, Julie
Oliver, Ginni May (2"%), Nancy Golz. Members Absent: Alicia Mufioz

I Call to Order at 10:00 am
Cynthia gave an overview of the Relations with Local Senates Committee

il Approval of the Agenda — agenda approved as is

HI. Discussion items, with action as needed
a. Debrief from Fall Plenary, what worked, suggestions for Spring
The committee did two breakouts, and received lots of “thank you’s”. The committee
made badge flags to indicated ambassadors for those that were new to senate.

b. Results of Needs Assessment Survey; Next Steps
The committee reviewed this survey that came in from the fall plenary session
Cynthia discussed the different types of visits to colleges
Committee members divvied up colleges to contact that asked for assistance
ACTION: We will start out communication with, “Thank you for completing the survey,
you indicated a need for assistance from ASCCC could you elaborate on your needs?”
Collect responses by Feb.22, 2016. (It is understood that committee members will stay
away to offer advice on issues, the contact is just to gather information to see if the
college issues are something that the committee can address or maybe suggest that the
campus submit for a technical visit.)Look into the possibility of soliciting updated
Constitution models for local senate’s by-laws and policies {like hiring processes)

ACTION: Write a Rostrum article about the survey and how we are responding — Cynthia
will write a shell and send to Leigh Anne (cc committee) and then distribute to the rest of

the committee to review.

ACTION: Follow up with Julie Adams regarding the many recommendations given about
ASCCC website. It was aiso suggested that ASCCC maybe ronsider making a tutorial
about navigating the website. In addition, look into the possibility of coordinating a
Welcome Package for new Senate Presidents, which includes the listservs sign ups, the
Senate Handbook, Contact numbers, etc.

ACTION: Send PDF of “10+1” cards along with information for requesting hard copies
from ASCCC




®

ASCCC Strategic Implementation Plan 15-16
i. Goal 4: Enhance engagement, communication and partnerships with local senates
and system partners and other constituent groups.
a. Objective 4.3 Visits all CCC Colleges
1. Develop short and long-range plan for local senates
visits by ASCCC

The Best of the Rostrum — this would be a compilation of past Rostrum Articles that
philosophical, apply to any time period, deal with standing issues
The committee considered past Rostrum Articles to determine which should be included
in the Best of Rostrum
Committee found several articles worth recommending for this issue. A concern was
raised that parts of the articles are pertinent and parts are outdated.
ACTION: So committee wanted Cynthia to look into the possibility if the original authors
of the article would be willing to update their article. Members are to pick out the top 5
and send to Cynthia by March 15
Review of PPT for Professional Development Committee: Basics of Academic Senate
The committee went through ppt to update information. There was some discussion of
the goal and purpose of the presentation. A possible but only a draft outline was
suggested: 1) Being with the history/philosophy or intent of ASCCC—law 2) the
representation of ASCCC 3) Local vs. state representation 4) 10+1 5) Governance 5)
resolutions or democracy in action
ACTION: Cynthia will talk with Julie A on turnaround time and (pedagogy) mode of
delivery {is this module a training or is it a resource) regarding including this ppt in the
Professional Development website. Concerns were voiced regarding the current PD
modules. Do we really want a PPT on the website or do we do a video?
John Zarske shared a PPT that he used in his District regarding the Basics of Academic
Senate and Rochelle Olive forwarded a PPT that was previous presented at Plenary by
Wheeler north and others. The two PPT will be forward to the committee for review.
Cynthia will have to bring this agenda item back for discussion after speaking with Julie
Adams.
FAQ's -given questions that appear on GOOGLE Listserv
Committee had a brief discussion on the possibility to archive the kinds of questions that
appear on this unofficial listserv and understand that the task to monitor is huge,
however; if there was some way to pick a few of the common FAQ's where these
questions, answers and pertinent examples to the questions could be made available on
the website.
Spring 2016 Plenary Bringing to Scale Ambassador:
Discussed the impact of having ambassadors during the fall plenary, members would like
to continue with this for spring, but by using a more prominent “advertising” tool so the
first time plenary attendees can locate ambassadors more easily.
Also briefly discuss the format for spring plenary, as it is more of a mega-conference to
take place at the Sacramento Convention Center
Proposal for Plenary Breakout:
ACTION:

» New Atiendee Orieniztion — Pointers for Faculty or the REDBOOK...session title is
still being worked out {(combine the two presentations offered in the fall for this
session)

{Cynthia submitted this one to Exec in January)
NOTE: That all committee members can be part of the session at Plenary.




However, there will be a lead and a small group to organize the presentation:
Julie Oliver, Ginni May, Alicia Mufioz, and Nancy Golz

* Collegial Consultation and the “10+1” —
The idea for this session as since there are various constituencies groups in
attendance they might be good to bring all constituencies to this breakout so that
all groups understand the work and purpose of the senate
{Cynthia will bring this one to Exec. in February)
Again, all committee members can be part of the session at Plenary. The lead and
small group to organize the presentation: John Zarske, Rochelle Olive, Leigh Ann
Shaw, Mary Rees

h. Scheduling next meeting (s)
i. ACTION: CCC CONFER CALL for Friday, February 26, 2016 from 1:00 to 2:00 p.m.

V. Announcement

a. Meetings/Institutes — Registration Now Open!
i. Accreditation Institute, February 19-20, 2016, Marriott Mission Valley — San Diego

iil. Academic Academy, March 17-19, 2016, Sheraton Grand Sacramento
iii. Spring Plenary, April 21-23, 2015, Sacramento Convention Center

b. Upcoming Executive Committee Meetings
i, February 5-6, 2016, Folsom Lake College
ii. March 4-5, 2016, Mt. San Antonio College
iii. April 1and 2, Area Meetings

V. Adjournment — 2:15 pm
NOTE: College and contact names redacted for confidentiality purposes.

# | School Contact Issue

1 Well, I'm not sure what would be
helpful or if we're the people to
do it. Our Senate communicates
well with the administration but
has had its ups and downs with
the local faculty
association/union. | am only in my
second year as president at Shasta
College, but would be willing to do

Send an e-mail thanking what [ can to help anyone. |
the faculty for usually turn to our past president,
responding to Survey who knows much more than | do

about the processes of senate
governance. The biggest help |
have is in being at my school 26
years, and knowing the people
there. But this is an internal
rescurce and not of much help to

others outside our schools
ﬁ




RWLS Contact:
1) Cynthia Rico
2) John Zarske

RWLS Contact:
1) Johin Zarske
2] Rochelle Olive

RWLS Contact:
1) Leigh Anne Shaw
2) Nancy Golz

W

RWLS Contact:
1) Mary Rees
2) Rochelle Olive

Send an e-mail thanking
the faculty for
responding to Survey

RWLS Contact:
1) Ginni May
2} Julie Oliver

RWILS Contact:
1) Cynthia Rico
2) Julie Oliver

W

RWLS Contact:
1) Ginni May
2) Nancy Golz

10

|

To clarify Senate authority, and
how to implement on campus by
clarifying the roles of different
committees in the Governance
process, Strategies regarding
communicating and engaging
faculty. Overall orientation to
typical challenges that Academic
Senate President face

Leadership Institute in Miniature

Mentor ongoing, question of
Senate role in determining
equivilancy in the hiring process

My college would benefit by a
local visit and/or technical
assistance to educated faculty,
especially union leadership and
senate reps, and administration
about 10+1 issues with examples
on how to handle different issues

I have already talked to Julie
Bruno and David Morse but we
are having a faculty leadership
institute all day on February 3,
2016. Away to improve local
understanding of faculty
responsibility in 10+1 in getting
more faculty involved in
governance and would like ASCCC
involved.

Me! Board training, equivalencies
CTE, SSSP mayhe everything!

Do you have any resources on
compressed calenders

RWLS Contact:

Need input regarding how to
resolve disagreements regarding




11

1) Leigh Anne Shaw
2) Marv Rees

RWLS Contact:
1) Rochelle Olive
2) Mary Rees

10+1

Run a mini retreat for Academic
Senate for best practices follow up
with a similar % curriculum
committee







APR16 VI A. v.

C_‘_—:/.“f Academic Senate

for California Community Colleges

LEADERSHIP.,. EMPOWERMENT. VOICE.

ASCCC Standards and Practices Committee
Agenda
April 4, 2016
2:00PM-3:00PM

CCC Call Confer
888-450-4821

Participant Passcode: 879947
Presenter Passcode: 6097173

Present:
Missing:

1. Important Dates and Events
a. CCC-Confer Webinar April 13, noon
b. Spring Plenary April 21-23 (Sacramento) (Michelle and Alicia, Lisa too?)
b. CTE Leadership Pre-Session May 5 (Anaheim)

2. Updates:
a. Equivalence to the Minimum Qualifications Approved by Exec!
b. Rostrum article published!
¢. Diversity Awards Done!
d. Plenary Breakout Assignment (John, Michelle, and Alicia)
e. Discipline List Hearing (Paul, Julie and John)

3. Looking forward:
2. Review and Revise the BoG Interview Process — Paul Sciziol
Review resume and have an interview, is there a way to include other information
April conference call to look over proposed language
Add a background check? List of references?

b. Review and Revise the Caucus Expectations — Michelle Sampat
http://ascce.org/communities/caucuses
April conference call to look over proposed language

¢. Minimum Qualifications for CTE and Equivalency (Workforce Task Force Recommendations)

d. Recency added to Minimum Qualifications http://asccc.org/resolutions/adding-currency-
requirements-disciplines-list

4, Next Steps: Tasks & Future Agenda Items

5. Adjourn







é" Academic Senate
for California Community Colleges
LEADERSHIP. EMPOWERMENT. VQOICE

ASCCC Standards and Practices Committee
Agenda
March 7, 2016
10:00AM-11:00AM

CCC Call Confer
888-450-4821

Participant Passcode: 544732
Presenter Passcode: 9742038

Important Dates and Events
a. Spring Plenary April 21-23 (Sacramento)
b. Next S&P Meeting Date

Updates:
a. Equivalence to the Minimum Qualifications Approved by Exec!
b. Rostrum article published!
¢. Diversity Awards
d. Plenary Breakout Assignment

Looking forward:

Review and Revise the BoG Interview Process

Review and Revise the Caucus Expectations hitp://ascce.org/communities/caucuses
Work Force Task Force Assignments — see attachment

Recency added to Minimum Qualifications http://ascce.org/resolutions/adding-currency-
requirements-disciplines-list

o op

Next Steps: Tasks & Future Agenda Items

Adjourn







é Z2& Academic Senate
= = for California Community Celleges
LEADERSHIP. EMPOWERMENT. VOICE.

ASCCC Standards and Practices Committee
Agenda
March 7, 2016
10:00AM-11:00AM

CCC Call Confer
888-450-4821

Participant Passcode: 544732
Presenter Passcode: 9742038

Present: Alicia Rodriquez, Julie Adams, John Stanskas, Randy Beach, Julie Bruno, Micheile Sampat, Paul Setziol
Missing: Lisa Cook

1. Important Dates and Events
a. Spring Plenary April 21-23 (Sacramento) (Michelle and Alicia, Lisa too?)
b. Next S&P Meeting Date
(April 4, 2pm)

2. Updates:

Equivalence to the Minimum Qualifications Approved by Exec!
Rostrum article published!

Diversity Awards

Plenary Breakout Assignment (John, Michelle, and Alicia)
Discipline List Hearing (Paul, Julie and John)

ope o

3. Looking forward:
a. Review and Revise the Bo(G Interview Process
Review resume and have an interview, is there a way to include other information
April conference call to look over proposed language
Add a background check? List of references?
Paul Setziol, first draft

b. Review and Revise the Caucus Expectations http://asccc.org/communities/caucuses
April conference call to look over proposed language
Michelle Sampat, first draft

¢. Work Force Task Force Assignments — see attachment
CTE Liaisons working with discipline faculty to talk about how equivalency could work
Maybe two meetings with discipline faculty to talk about equivalency
May 5 (Thursday) before CTE Leadership
CCC-Confer — Webinar
Plenary Session Breakout
John, Rostrum

Nuances of equivalency and minimum qualifications
Need strong facilitators

Need to avoid legislative intrusion




d. Recency added to Minimum Qualifications http://ascce.org/resolutions/adding-currency-
requirements-disciplines-list

4, Next Steps: Tasks & Future Agenda Items

5. Adjourn




APR 16 VI. A, vi.

:_“‘4 Academic Senate

for California Community Colleges

LEADERSHIP. EMPOWERMENT. VOICE.

Transfer, Articulation, and Student Services Committee (TASSC)
March 7, 2016 — 12:00-1:00
CCC Confer
Dial your telephone conference line: 1-913-312-3202*
Participant Passcode: 701790
*Toll free number available: 1-888-886-3951

MINUTES

Members Present: Ginni May (Chair), Dolores Davison (2™), Michael Wyly, Trevor Rodriguez, April
Pavlik, Shuntay Taylor, Vicki Maheu

Members Absent:
1. Select note taker — Dolores
2. Approval of the Agenda -- approved
3. Approval of the Minutes from January 27, 2016 — done by email

4. Survey and article on Services for Disenfranchised Students — update
a. Will ask to have survey sent out to counselors as well so that we can get more

information
b. Article and survey have been sent out
c. Results will be used by next year’s committee, as results will probably not be available in

time for us to use this year.

5. Academic Academy 2016 — EDAC and TASSC
e Contact presenters: Power Points and other materials due Monday, March 14:

¢ Next Steps: send PPTs to Ginni for posting; please get presenter bios

6. Spring Plenary Session 2016

e Who is going? Michael; Vicki (possibly); April; Shuntay

e Breakout from TASSC — Disenfranchised Students, Thursday, April 21, 3:45-5:00
Description due March 16 — Ginni has written up a brief paragraph and title for the
breakout; should we reference equity in the description? How and where is it appropriate
to connect these conversations? Address in the PPT rather than the description

e Spring Fling — Thursday, April 21, 6:00-9:30 at MIX Downtown -- $75.00 tickets include
appetizers and two drink coupons

e Auction — need donations

¢ ASCCC Elections: At-Large, South Rep, North Rep, Area B, Area C, all officers




7. TASSC Meetings
e April 11, 12:00-1:30 (Monday) disenfranchised students breakout, AP scores

e May 2, 12:00-1:30 (Monday) wrap up, summarize work this year, direction for next year
e Future Agenda Items — possible AP scores resolution or Rostrum article coming forward

8. Events
Academic Academy — March 18-19, Sheraton Sacramento
Area Meetings — April 1 (North-Areas A, B), April 2 (South-Areas C, D)
Area A—Butte College
Area B—College of Marin
Area C—Ventura College
Area D—Cypress College
Online Education Regionals — April 8 (North—College of San Mateo), April 9 (South—
Glendale College)
Noncredit Regionals — April 15 (North—TBA), April 16 (South—TBA)
Spring Plenary Session — April 21-23, Sacramento Convention Center
CTE Institute — May 6-7, Double Tree, Anaheim
Faculty Leadership Institute — June 9-11, Riverside
Curriculum Institute — July 7-9, Anaheim



APR 16 VL. B. i.

CSU GEAC meeting of 3/1/2016 - agenda item 1

The California State University

OFFICE OF THE CHANCELLOR

Contact the CSU Academic Senate to participate by phone or video conference.

Chancellor’s General Education Advisory Committee
Agenda for March 1, 2016

11:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.
Anacapa Room, CSU Office of the Chancellor

11:00 Approval of agenda for meeting of 3/1/2016 and minutes of Bill Eadie
1/19/2016
11:15 Liberal Learning Partnerships (Debra David report) Ken O’ Donnell
11:30 Online pilots for Oral Communication Bill Eadie
Time
Certain
Noon Lunch
1:00 CSU Institute for Teaching and Learning Emily Magruder
1:30 Update on annual review of CCC courses proposed for GE Ken O’Donnell
2:30 Quantitative Reasoning Ken O’Donnell
3:00 WICHE project Mark Van Selst
3:30 Other items, open forum Bill Eadie
4:00 Adjourn
CSU Campuses Fresno Monterey Bay San Francisco
Bakersfield Fulierton Northridge San José
Channel Islands Humboldt Pomona San Luis Obispo
Chico Long Beach Sacramento San Marcos
Dominguez Hills Los Angeles San Bernardino Sonoma
East Bay Maritime Academy San Diego Stanislaus



CSU GEAC meeting of 3/1/2016 - agenda item 1

GEAC MEETING
Jan. 19,2016

Call to order at 11 am.

Present: Members: Chair Bill Eadie; Vice Chair Mary Ann Creadon;
Barry Pasternack; Mark Van Selst; David Hood; Catherine Nelson;
Susan Gubernat; Jeff Spano; Terri Eden; Mark Wheeler; Ken
O’Donnell; John Stanskas Guests: Steven Filling; Emily Magruder;
Denise Fleming; Eric Forbes; Christine Miller; Carolina Cardenas

Approval of agenda for meeting of 1/19/2016 and Review of
Minutes of 11/3/2015

e Agenda approved
e Minutes approved with minor corrections

Liberal Learning Partnerships

¢ Ken O’Donnell reporting for Debra David, summarizing Debra'’s
written report on Faculty Collaboratives. The object of the
Collaboratives is to get us in touch with colleges in other states
about what we want liberal learning to look like. Thus, they are
tied to, for instance, AAC&U rubrics, with an effort to get more
explicit about outcomes. There is a skeletal online site for
reporting on work on this. We should look at Debra’s written
report while examining the sites.

e Emily Magruder added that the CSU is coming together with CC
faculty to look at what liberal learning looks like in conjunction
with threshold concepts.

e Ken suggested that maybe discipline councils can have a hand in
this kind of initiative.

e Barry Pasternack said that discipline councils should be started
by working with chairs.

¢ Bill offered that the CSU wants discipline councils to be formed.
Susan Gubernat said that money has been the issue for English
Council. She added that, in looking at the hub site for the Faculty
Collaboratives, it has to be curated, so money is an issue there,
too, for continuing these discussions and their cutputs.



CS8U GEAC meeting of 3/1/2016 - agenda item 1

e Mark Van Selst said he did not envision discipline councils tied to
liberal learning. Perhaps department chairs should be involved
with discipline councils, but there are also other communities of
interest for liberal learning.

¢ Mary Ann Creadon asked Emily who was at the meeting she went
to, and Emily said it was the Fellows in Debra’s report, and faculty
from CSUs and CCs with many adjunct faculty.

¢ Ken said there has been a core of about 30 or 40 people who have
gone to the meetings, and he thinks it's very useful, but doesn’t
know how to make it go further, or how to continue it. Will the
hub website be the end of it? _

e Bill said he came away from the 27 meeting of this group
wondering about equity—how to engage equally all learners.

Math Education and CSU GE Area B4

e Ken explained that he invited Eric Forbes to come for this item
because GEAC has been talking about entry-level math and ELM
and quantitative reasoning.

e Eric: preparation in math has been a concern with a question of
how to transform senior year to help with math preparation. We
are leaders in this kind of possible reform as a result of EAP. EAP
is now piggybacked onto Smarter Balanced results and schools
are using both of them to look at math preparation. If we couple
the poor results of EAP with Smarter Balanced results and we
talk about statistics as math preparation, and note the UC’s
suggestion that this must improve, we might conclude that
perhaps there is a need for 4 years of math in high school. Eric
and Carolina Cardenas think now is the time for us to think
seriously about a 4 years recommendation.

e (aro said there is concern in K-12 about resources for such a
change. Itis important to keep in mind that there are other
stakeholders.

e Ken said this is just an information item. As we look at
quantitative reasoning in the baccalaureate and what we expect
of a college graduate, we need to be careful about overstating that
expectation. Possible solutions: see if there are other pathways
to what we want; strengthen our calculus curriculum; look at the



CS8U GEAC meeting of 3/1/2016 - agenda item 1

12t year of high school. What about this free space? Something
equivalent to ERWC, perhaps, might work as a model.

Mark Van Selst said that while he is a fan of these possible
approaches, our direction in the last 6 months has been the
opposite, towards weakening standards. Won't we look like
we're contradicting ourselves?

Ken said that he worries about the same thing: do we want
students to do calculus better, or just do CAP (California
Acceleration Project)?

Barry said the legislature would say stats because it’s cheaper
and students can graduate faster.

John Stanskas asked if all students now take EAP. Caro and Eric
said yes, now they all do.

John said that simply pursuing a stats pathway doesn't capture all
students, since it is designed for non-STEM majors. The
American Math Council of twe-year colleges said that if your goal
is not calculus, it is possible not to take intermediate algebra.
What is the floor of basic knowledge for math?

Denise Fleming said that after considering the APEP meeting in
September where a number of people started thinking about
quantitative reasoning initiatives, we might do well to reframe
the premises. First, the question is not 3 or 4 years, but what do
students need and why? Second, what is the capacity in each of
our systems, and how do we share the burden and where do the
resources come from? We should not ask high school juniors:
STEM or not STEM? That’s too early. Math is extremely
important and 4 years is necessary for both kinds of students.
The question is: what do they need? If they have a junior year
assessment, and we can determine what they need upon
entrance, then senior year can be a place for them to get to where
they need to be.

John said there has been an effort to get CCs to go to the high
school and cover just the gaps, but that now CCs can go and offer
courses to high schools to get them ready in English and Math.
Susan said that the 4th year maybe should not be calculus, but a
4% year is necessary. We need language to talk about math
through the 4% year.

John said that EAP assesses algebra and geometry, not calculus.



CSU GEAC meeting of 3/1/2016 - agenda item 1

e Eric said that we had a recent dialogue about basic subjects and
developing courses, and a concern was that the restrictions have
not in fact been lifted, and we are still trying to get math and
English taught by CCs in high school. Also, we do need a CSU-
sponsored course like ERWC. What CSU wants is A-G 4t year
math. One idea was Algebra 1.5 for 4t year.

e Barry said he does see value of knowing concepts of calculus.
Shortage of high school counselors, so directing students to
correct math may not be possible now. How about a financial
planning directed course or curriculum?

e Mark said there is a danger here of tracking people out of
possibilities and careers.

e Catherine Nelson posed a process question: is this something
that will go through APEP as a resolution?

e Denise said this was the second conversation on this topic. We
need to proceed very carefully if we craft a resolution.

e Mark said it seems as though it ought to be APEP because of
admissions advisory, and it certainly should emerge from the
ASCSU.

¢ Ken asked what the resolution would most need to clarify. If the
resolution is mostly about admissions and readiness, then APEP
seems right. If it is about what a college graduate needs to know,
then it should be AA from GEAC.

e Bill said it probably will be a combination of APEP and AA.

CSU Institute for Teaching and Learning

e Report by Emily Magruder: The work of ITL now is around
assessment, Jodie Ullman is doing some of this work by working
on a guide for assessment. They are also looking at revising a
now-defunct Assessment Council. If we have ideas for needs
about assessment, she would like to hear about them. She went to
the WASC Big Five conference about assessment. One session was
devoted to quantitative reasoning as part of the Big Five. This
looks like a venue for faculty development.

¢ Mark said regarding quantitative reasoning and course redesign,
e.g.,, at San Jose State the Udacity course is still there in a form.
How do we deal with this?



CSU GEAC meeting of 3/1/2016 - agenda item 1

¢ Ken said that the conversations on WASC are about assessing a
Big Five which are mostly GE related. GEAC should be in on these
conversations. There will be a meeting on April 22. Left on its
own, it will just be administrators and accreditors. GE faculty
should be there. Also, there is an ongoing assessment conference
at Fullerton—it has been going on for years. This year the April
22 WASC meeting is the same day as this Fullerton meeting. How
do we coordinate and get these groups working with each other?

¢ Emily said she keeps hearing that there are many resources and
groups interested in assessment.

¢ David Hood said that the ARC (Academic Research Conference)
group has a meeting, also, that usually has CSU people attending
it. The CC people might want to go, too. That meeting is on April
6,7, 8.

e Barry said that more of our faculty should serve on accreditation
teams.

¢ Emily said that one of her takeaways from the WASC workshop
was that she was struck by how many faculty do have insight into
how assessment can work for them and for their classes. ITL will
do a Summer Institute and would like topic, format, and audience
suggestions. One very informal possibility is for how learning
works, or about inclusive pedagogy. This year’s Teaching and
Learning Symposium will be held at San Jose State in April. The
deadline for proposals is January 29.

Annual review of CCC courses proposed for GE

¢ Ken said that the CCs every year submit course outlines for GE.
This year there were 1600 submissions. We have 45 articulation
officers to work on this. When their first reviewers get stuck, it
goes to other senior reviewers, and then if still stuck, to discipline
faculty. Right now, we're about a fifth done. Have done arts, and
oral comm. Complicated to some extent by movement from Assist
to Assist Nex Gen. Ken is keeping a list of questions that they
might need more guidance on, and will bring those, probably in
March, to GEAC.

e Terri Eden said they are still having trouble with Music Theory.

¢ Ken said that with C-ID there is more pressure to have the CCs
come up with courses. They've also noticed that there is at least



C8U GEAC meseting of 3/1/2016 - agenda item 1

one place where the policy and the Guiding Notes diverge. Ken
said that in his experience it is often better to look at the spirit
rather than the letter of 1100, though he’s happy to have us lock
at how it is written.

Upper division GE in California Community Colleges

 John Stanskas reported that the CC Academic Senate meets only
twice a year, and the last meeting took up the issue of upper
division GE. There were some competing resolutions, and there
was vigorous debate, and they came up with resolutions about the
baccalaureate degree, and about upper division GE. He
summarized the resolutions: minimum 120 semester units; upper
division requirement is for 24 units for the baccalaureate. For GE,
at lower division for the baccalaureate degree they would follow
IGETC. This was debated. Many pilot colleges thought they
should be able to develop their own lower division patterns. They
wanted locally determined patterns, not patterns within defined
system requirements. This was defeated, though. Upper division
GE will have 6 units remote from the degree area, and at least one
course must be communication, computation, or writing,

e Terri asked why they required only 24 units of upper division.
That is not even a whole academic year, or just barely.

¢ John said they were thinking about the lower division scope being
broad in some programs, but more narrow in others. 24 is a
minimum, but they wanted to allow for flexibility.

e Mark asked if the American Institutions requirement would be the
same. John said that it is not in Title V.

¢ C(Catherine said that requirement came from the Board of Trustees
and is not in Title V.

e Mark said he was feeling a tension in how this is and isn’t a true 4-
year degree. The 24-unit thing is an example of this, What is the
depth of the degree expected? Another question he has is about
money.

e John said the legislature gave 6 million to the CCs and said use
this. The resolution says make sure this money goes to degree
programs, and not just to the colleges. As for what goes into
making a 4 year degree? For example, a BA in Chemistry from



CSU GEAC meeting of 3/1/2016 - agenda item 1

Berkeley and from CSUF are both 17 units of upper division. So
that lens might be ineffective for looking at this question.

Mark said, however, that you can’t graduate from CSUF without
40 upper division units.

John said, however, that you need to think about what you need
for the degree.

Barry said if a CSU student wants to transfer to a CC, how will you
need in order to make that work? John said that was why they
tried to stick with the IGETC pattern.

Catherine said she understands the peint about constructing
degrees differently, but when one of those students looks at
graduate school, will the fewer upper division units hurt their
grad school admissions?

Christine Miller said she remembered early proposals in which
some lower division existing course would just be re-numbered as
upper division. So how many courses have really been conceived
at the upper division level, and how many just re-numbered?
What is the standard for upper division courses?

John said they had this concern. In the curriculum process for
CCs, course proposals all go to the Chancellor’s office for mostly
pro forma approval. In this case all the baccalaureate proposal
courses must go through Senate and they will have to show how
they are upper division. Also, some of what was initially in the
proposals is being altered now, with new requirements. The CC
Senate is determined to do this well, and make it have integrity.
Susan—these are career tech degrees. These appear to be
terminal degrees, and that may be part of the confusion and
concern. As you develop upper division GE, will there be pressure
from the legislature to accept whatever you come up with? When
your students go beyond what they've done at the CC, will there
come a point where the students we accept and even our
curriculum will have to be something that we don’t want?

John said that UCLA already is discussing ways to create a path
from certain of these degrees to a public health masters there.
They worry also about mandates from the legislature, and they
worry about transferability even within their own system,

John said there is an investigation about who their accreditor
should be.



CSU GEAC meeting of 3/1/2016 - agenda item 1

Terri Eden said she wanted to correct the number of CSUF upper
division requirements being talked about It has 40 upper
division, including 34 in Chem. We will eventually be asked to
review transfers of these students to our programs, and to our
grad programs.

John said, but most of our faculty are being told not to offer a
content-upper division course that won’t do any good for transfer
anyway. We have always tried to look for what will work for
transfer. This is different. While we did our homework in looking
at this, we are not looking for transfer possibilities.

Mark predicted that the largest user of these courses would be
upper division transfer students and we will be pressed to accept
them, because this always becomes a race to the bottom. If it can
be done more cheaply, we will be forced to accept it. As for upper
division GE, what kinds of things are being floated so that you get
your cohort of bac students to encounter other well educated
students outside of their degree?

John said that it is true that when the pilot starts, they will have a
cohort of students coming through together into upper division
courses. They ensure diversity of thought by making the upper
division GE course be remote from the major. The course can’t be
taught by discipline faculty in the major. So maybe not students,
but faculty will be different.

Chris said this was a way of passing off the cohort model for a
rationalization as to why they might graduate a good citizen of the
world.

John said that with these pilots, there is no other way to get this
diversity of thought.

Mark asked if the 24 vs. 40 units question had come up.

John said yes, it had, but the lens rather than the units, they
decided, should be the issue—that this should be the question to
ask about the requirement. Also, none of the pilot colleges are
going to do the minimum.

Chris asked if John knew what might come up at the next Senate
meeting related to baccalaureate degrees or GE?

John said they may see a push related to quantitative reasoning.
The Statway people feel very empowered by the CSU memo about
extending pilots, and may push something.



CSU GEAC meeting of 3/1/2016 - agenda item 1

Quantitative Reasoning

¢ In Ken’s absence, Steven reported instead on the potential
structure of the quantitative reasoning task force, and its charge.

C-1ID

e Mark Van Selst reported that it looks like there’s been a lot of
turnover in the review lately, with some forgetting that there
must be concurrence of CSU and CC faculty on courses for
approval and programs. Assist Nex Gen is being postponed for
another year.

o Jeff Spano said that part of the delay is that it has to be rolled out
in a calendar year that works for articulation. There was the usual
plea for reviewers. Not much happened that had to do with GE.

Other items, open forum

e Susan said that at CSUEB as they change to semesters, they are
working on GE assessment, and came up with new GE outcomes
presented to the Senate. The GE subcommittee chair said, in spite
of objections about the language of some of the outcomes, that
they were following EO 1100. Susan looked at the 1100 language
and, indeed, it is poor in places. She wonders if we should look at
the unclear language of the EO. We can recommend revisions, but
we don’t have power.

e Mark said that also, if you look at outcomes for labs, e.g., there
really aren’t any. Historically, we say what we really mean in the
Guiding Notes. We ought to coordinate the language and decide
what the correct language is. John said he hoped we don’t want
the EO to list the outcomes. Just say what the areas are, and let
the campuses devise outcomes.

¢ Susan said she didn’t want more language, just more clear
language.

e Mark asked how units for CLEP get updated?

o Terri said that Ken sent out a coded memo reducing the units. [t
came out in November after our meeting,

Meeting adjourned at 4 pm



APR 16 VL B. ii.

Report on Curriculum Technical Assistance Visit to Pasadena City College
March 24, 2016

Submitted by John Freitas, ASCCC Executive Committee and Lori Bennet, CCCCCIO
Executive Committee

At the invitation of PCC CIO Kathleen Scott and PCC Senate President Valerie Foster,
ASCCC and CCCCIO provided a curriculum technical assistance visit to the PCC
Curriculum and Instruction Committee on March 24, 2016. This was the inaugural
curriculum technical assistance visit since the program was first announced in January
2016. We prepared to cover the following topics:

e Curriculum Committee Basics — roles and responsibilities

e Statewide updates — Brief overviews of the Strong Workforce Task Force
recommendations related to curriculum, open educational resources, UC
Transfer Pathways, accreditation task force, CDCP noncredit, C-ID and ADTs,
faculty recruitment and diversity, statewide “technology” initiatives, and the
funded plans (SSSP, Basic Skills, Equity)

Relationship between units and hours and considerations for changing units
C-ID and ADT basics

Basic Skills issues — moving basic skills to honcredit and the role of CDCP

UC Transfer pathways

We started around 1:30 and finished around 4:30. We did provide the statewide
updates and reviewed the roles and responsibilities of the curriculum committee,
stressing the importance of faculty and administration working collegially and
addressing issues with proposals early in the process before they get to the curriculum
committee.

We then discussed units and hours and considerations for assigning/changing unit loads,
and the importance of understanding the potential impacts on students and enrollment
management. This comprised the bulk of our conversation. Course units and
compliance with the hours-to-units relationship has become a hot topic at PCC, and
there were a fair number of ESL faculty. Part of the issue has to do with the differences
between the credit hour definition in title 5 compared to the federal definition. We
reviewed the new formula that was distributed to the field in fall 2015 as well as the
federal definition of the credit, discussed what regional accreditors are looking for in
terms of compliance, and acknowledged the confusion and concern caused by the
Chancellor’s Office memo from fall 2014. In the end it was a healthy conversation with
very good questions asked. Examples of conversations on units and hours from the
experiences of the presenters were also shared. It is important to note that the
concerns raised regarding units and hours are not unique to PCC.



In conversations immediately following the meeting, and in a subsequent email
exchange, it was noted that there are different understandings of what “compliance”
means. Part of that difference in understanding may be due to restrictions imposed by
the fall 2014 Chancellor’s Office memo on the common understanding of what is
allowed in title 5 and in the 5% edition of the PCAH. It was also noted that PCC does not
currently have a board policy and administrative procedure that defines locally the
relationship between the credit hour and student learning hours, and it was suggested
that a conversation start locally on that issue.

Overall, the session was productive and provided much food for thought for the
attendees. Going forward, it would be beneficial for the ASCCC and CCCCIO leadership
to develop a more structured process for assessing the needs and key concerns of the
college that requests a visit, for building the mutually agreeable content for the
presentations, for identifying the best individuals to send to the college, and providing
for follow-up with the college that was visited.



APR 16 VL. B. iii.

Institutional Effectiveness Partnership Initiative Advisory Committee
Courtyard by Marriott Midtown, Sacramento
January 29, 2016, 10:00 am-3:30 pm
Meeting Summary

Members in Attendance

Last First Wkgarp* Last First Wkgrp™*
Bellisimo Yolanda TA Lamanque Andrew PPP
Benson Mitchel Ind Lee Matthew C, TA
Blackwood Kathy Ind Leong Tim PD/PPP
Brown Aaron TA Ly Pearl PD
Buckley Jerry PD May Ginnie PPP/PD
Carr Leslie PD McGinnis William G. TA
Christian Sonya PPP Murillo Kindred Ind
Coleman Laura Ind Randall Meridith PD
Cox Jana PPP Rutan Craig PD
Dieckmeyer Diane TA Scallion Brooke PD
Ferguson Chris PPP/Ind | Schardt Jan PD
Garcia Valentin TA Scroggins Biil PD
Goold Grant Ind Sokenu Julins TA
Greaney KC Ind Stanskas John Ind
Gribbons Barry Ind Steenhausen Paul PD
Hayward Craig Ind Tena Theresa PPP
Howell Lisa Ind Van Hook Dianne Ind/PD
Jaffe Louise Ind Warren-Marlatt Rebeccah K. Ind
Johnson Joyce PD Webb Catherine PD
Kovrig Neill PPP

Resource Persons/Evaluators in Attendance

Last First Wkgrp* Last First Wkgrp*
Adams Gary Ind Kinney Terry NA
Atalig Christina Ind Pacheco Robert NA
Baker Karen PD Rodriguez Mario Ind
Bianchi Rico PD Slimp Ronnie PPP
Cox-Otto Pamela NA Spano Jeff TA
Fisher Stacy Ind Stirling Anna PD
Harnish Eric PPP Van Ommeren Alice Ind

Guests in Attendance

Last First Wkgrp* Last First Wkgrp*
Fuller Ryan Ind Tyson Sarah Ind
Leufgen Jillianne Ind Wagner Natalie PD
Roberts Matthew Ind

*Wiarp: Ind = IE Indicators; PPP = Policy, Procedure, and Practice; PD = Professional Development; TA = Technical Assistance

I. General Session 1

A. The session opened with introductions and Education Moments from Jeff, Bill Scroggins, Dianne,

and Matthew.
B. IEPI Evaluation

1. Barry briefly described the recent transition in the evaluation process for IEPI, and introduced
the new evaluator Bob Pacheco.



II.

C. Specialized Training Project
1. Theresa introduced Brooke Scallion, who is project manager of the CLPCCD Specialized

Training project. She noted that this projects fits well with the existing IEPI structure—

particularly the Professional Development Workgroup.

D. Theresa identified the three people who recently joined the CCCCO Institutional Effectiveness
division: Karen Baker, Mia Keeley, and Scott Valverde. Karen was helping with Advisory
Committee logistics, while Mia was at the SLO Symposium and Scott was at a Diversity in Hiring
workshop.

E. Communication Plan Update
1. Pamela Cox-Otto summarized the findings of the research done to date by Interact

Communications. The original idea of focus groups did not work out due to travel and time

issues, and was replaced by a series of deeper interviews with faculty, exccutive leaders, deans,

and students, as well as CCCCO staff. One recommendation that resulted was putting a personal
face on IEPI through the use of success stories. (See the PPP Workgroup section below for more
details.)

F. Best Practices Framework Update
1. Ginnie reported briefly on the Best Practices Framework concept developed originally in the PPP

Workgroup. This project envisions creating a nonprescriptive repository of resources that
colleges can use to implement effective practices on their campuses in a variety of areas. It is
focusing first on two areas: Integrated planning and disaggregation of data. Ginnie and Andrew
will be making presentations to the Academic Senate Accreditation Institute, ACCCA, and other
groups to solicit feedback on their approach, and PPP will be working with the RP Group on the
project. Ginnie concluded by walking through a tentative timeline for the work. (See the PPP

Workgroup section below for more details on the project.)

G. Reflections on the Governor’s Budget
1. Theresa summarized the aspects of the Governor’s Budget related to IEPI.

H. Reports on IEPI progress to date were postponed due to lack of time.

Workgroup Sessions

A. Institutional Effectiveness Indicators (Barry)

1. The summary of this Workgroup meeting will be provided at a later date.

B. Technical Assistance Process (Matthew)

1. Matthew updated the workgroup in some detail on the status of the Spring/Summer 2015 (Cycle

1), Fall 2015 (Cycle 2A), and Spring 2016 (Cycle 2B) PRTs. Highlights included the following:

a. 35 PRTs are now active, counting all three cycles.

b. In Cycle 1, the very first follow-up visit is scheduled for Shasta College on February 22, and
should complete the PRT process there. Follow-up visits for Barstow, Berkeley, CCSF, and
Merced are scheduled this Spring, and Matthew has asked the Allan Hancock and Solano
leads to schedule their follow-up visits as soon as possible. The Yuba follow-up visit will
likely occur in Fall 2016.

¢. In Cycle 2A, initial visits delayed due to weather at Lake Tahoe and Lassen are scheduled to
take place on Feb. 29 and Feb. 5 respectively. Initial visits have taken place at all 15 other
institutions, and the scheduling of second visits is underway.

d. In Cycle 2B, we are trying to schedule both initial and second visits up front, and are in the
process of obtaining date options from all the client institutions. Several PRTs remain
incomplete, and recruitment efforts are underway.

2. The workgroup continued discussion of collecting and disseminating candidate best practices
identified during the PRT process.

a. Other useful sources for best practices were suggested, including private nonprofits, such as
the Aspen Institute, Complete College America, Achieving the Dream, and the Carnegie
Foundation, along with research organizations such as the Educational Advisory Board,
Community College Research Center, and the Institute for Higher Education Leadership and

Policy at Sacramento State.



b.

Members suggested creating a “new and emerging issues” website (to cover issues such as
the use of the new workforce development dollars, spending restrictions on Student Equity
dollars, preparing for the inevitable economic downturns and accompanying reductions,
accreditation changes, and funding-formula proposals), and providing comparative data for
the CCCs and other higher education systems.

3. Members also discussed gathering best practices for the PRT process itself. Suggested methods
included the following:

a.

b.

d.

Asking each PRT or PRT member for one paragraph on a procedure or operation or logistical
action that helped make the PRT successful in rendering assistance to the client institution.
Asking each client institution (probably the CEO) to provide a brief answer to the question,
“How did the PRT process help you succeed?”

Following up with the client institution one year after the final visit, and asking the CEO or
other well-informed person to answer the question, “What was the main lasting consequence
of the PRT process?” or “What stayed with you as a result of the PRT process?”

Soliciting best PRT practices from the PRT-based communities of practice.

C. Professional Development (Paul)
Review of Notes from November Meeting
Professional Learning Network (PLN)

1.
2.

d.

Update on the project
i.  The PLNis “live” (prolearningnetwork.cccco.edu) but still needs to undergo

accessibility testing before it can be officially launched. Workgroup members were
given a demonstration of the PLN’s newly added features (such as a series of videos
on CCC data tools). Workgroup members were encouraged to register, explore the
site, and provide feedback at their convenience.

ii.  The PLN includes thousands of videos on using digital tools and enhancing
professional skills. The videos are produced by Grovo (a national workplace training
firm) as part of the PLN’s Learn Academy. Workgroup members suggested
partnering with Lynda.com for additional training videos.

iii. ~ Workgroup members made other suggestions for the PLN, including (1) housing an
archive of past webinars, (2) adding a disclaimer in the speakers bureau that the
Chancellor’s Office does not necessarily endorse the speakers, (3) installing a “help
me”-type button on the Chancellor’s Office website that would take users to the PLN
for assistance, (4) allowing users to “subscribe™ to certain topics and alerting them as
resources in that area are added to the PLN.

iv.  More than 100 faculty, administrators, and staff have volunteered to serve as content
reviewers. The plan is for @ONE to manage the review process (something @ONE is
already doing for courses as part of the Online Education Initiative).

Regional Workshops

a.

Workgroup members briefly reviewed a list of IEPI-sponsored regional workshops that have
occurred since the last advisory committee meeting (which was in mid-November) or are
scheduled to happen over the next couple of months. These include:
i.  Inmate/Re-entry Education
(A)December 7-8
ii.  Diversity in Hiring
{A)November, 2, November 4, January 8, January 14, January 25
(B) Scheduled: January 29 (Chabot), February 10 (Clovis Community College),
February 16 (Yuba College). Another Diversity in Hiring workshop has been
added for February 19 at L.A. Trade-Tech College.
fii.  Student Learning Outcomes
(A)January 21 (session at ASCCC Innovation Institute)
(B) Scheduled: February 19 and February 20 (sessions at ASCCC Accreditation
Institute, San Diego)



iv.  Audit/Fiscal Compliance
(A)Scheduled: February 19 (College of the Canyons)
v. Integrated Planning
(A)December 17, January 22
(B) Scheduled: February 26 (College of the Canyons)
vi.  Basic Skills

(A)Scheduled: February 11 (Clovis Community College—Herndon Campus),
February 16 (Hilton Orange County/Costa Mesa), February 22 (Hilton Oakland
Airport), March 2 (Marriott Hotel Riverside)

(B) The goal of these workshops is for participants (attending the workshops in
teams) to leave with a set of evidence-based strategies to include in their
application for the state-funded basic skills transformation grants. The workshops
will be highly interactive, with college teams encouraged to reflect on each
strategy and whether it might be a good fit for their college. Workgroup members
reviewed a matrix of questions posed to attendees at the August 2015 enrollment
management workshops and agreed that a similar approach would be helpful at
the basic skills workshops.

vii.  Student Support (Re)defined
(A)Scheduled: March 18 (CCSF)
4, Update on recent survey by 4C/SD on professional development
a. Leslie Carr provided a summary of preliminary survey results pertaining to professional
development and flex policies at colleges. The survey closes on February 5th. Leslie will
write an executive summary after the survey closes and will share it with the workgroup.
5. Ideas for future workshops/specialized training
a. Craig Rutan facilitated a discussion by workgroup members on possible topics for future
IEPI workshops and training. Topics suggested by workgroup members included:
i.  Collaborative approaches to lcadership training with faculty and administrators
ii. Emergency preparedness/incident command training
ili.  Funding and budgets for CCC, including the various categorical pots of money and
what they can/cannot be spent on
iv.  Examples of exemplary campus professional development programs and how they
fund such efforts using flex, categorical, and other funding sources
v.  Student learning outcomes (SLO) assessment, particularly for new faculty members.
This could include examples from departments that write and analyze SLOs well.
6. Demo of Zoom
a. Rico Bianchi provided a demo of Zoom, an online video conferencing service that is
available for free to CCC personnel. Zoom can be accessed at http://confernow.org/.
D. Policy, Procedure, and Practice (Theresa)
1. Strategic Communications Update from Interact Communications, Inc.
a. Overview of One-on-One Interviews
i.  Focus groups did not work, so they conducted one-on-one interviews
(A) 51 people interviewed
(B) Who was interviewed?
(1) 16 Deans
(2) 13 Faculty
(3) 11 Students
(4) 11 CEOs, CIOs, CSSOs, etc.
b. Interview findings
i.  We need to develop a framework for communicating

(A)IEPI needs a metaphor to simply explain our efforts

(B) The metaphor will be clear, concise and engaging

(C) Branding and marketing could flow from this metaphor

4



il

1it.

iv.

Commounications vis-a-vis stratification of organizations

(A)Focusing our communications for various roles in the Colleges

(B) IEPI components and interest among different roles
(1) Comprehensive interest: best practices and professional development
(2) CEOs, CIOs, CS80s: technical assistance
(3) Deans and Faculty: professional development

Concerns among interviewees

(A)IEPI as a punitive effort

(B) IEPI may create more work for them

(C) IEPI exists to punish colleges on sanctions with ACCJIC

(D) Colleges will be held accountable for the data and goals they set in the IE
indicator portal

(E) Because IEPI is a CCCCO effort, colleges are concerned that IEPI’s activities
may impact their college’s funding

Survey

(A)Measurement instruments for assessing survey responses and attitudes
(1) Inductive instrument
(2) Theoretically derived instruments: diffusion of data innovations

(B) The survey will be sent to CEOs and disseminated from the top down
(1) The survey will reach people in nearly every role within the college/district
(2) The instruments will categorize these peoples’ responses

c. Next steps

1.

ii.

iii.

iv.

Requests for branding/ marketing/ information
(A)Colleges need a clear 1-page description of the IEPI initiative
(B) We need visuals to clearly describe our efforts:
(1) IEPI’s connection with all of the other initiatives
(2) IEPI’s composition and efforts within each component
(3) Resources available through [EPI
Communication strategy using institutions’ stories
(A) Communicate stories from the field
(1) Stories of colleges implementing innovative ideas that were inspired by
Specialized Training opportunities
(2) Stories of effective practices shared though PRT visits
(B) Narratives must be authentic and shared across various media
(1) Communications must be authentic
(a) People can easily sniff-out inauthenticity
(b) We don’t need to account for all the major stories; we need a spectrum of
IEPI experiences
(2) We will share these “ground-level” stories across various media
Legislative, BOG, and Administration Interviews
(A) Interviews will be completed by March 1
(B) Anticipated questions:
(1) What does success look like?
(2) What are your thoughts on the IEPI initiatives
IEPI website and brand
(A)IEPI website
(1) The new website will functionally replace the College of the Canyons website
and the CCCCO’s IEPI websites
(2) A cluster analysis will be used when developing the website
(B) The IEPI brand
(1) Al the research will inform how to develop the IEPI brand
(2) After all the research, the brand will come together very quickly

)



(3) Marketing will be delineated when the brand is released

2. Effective practices resource development
a. Focus Areas

1.
ii.
iii.
iv.
V.

Integrated planning
Disaggregation of data
Enroliment management
Resources allocation
Participatory/ shared governance

b. Template and framework for the effective practices resources

i

ii.

Provides clear definitions for focus areas
(A) We cannot assume that colleges clearly understand these focus areas or that they
are conscious of their local constraints
(B) Focus area definitions and descriptions must be clear
(C) Develop definitions that are broad enough so that users can easily interpreted
them in light of their institution
The template/framework for effective practices resource must account for
college/district governance processes
(A)Institutions that use effect practices resource will need guidance on how to
implement new practices within the confines of their institution’s shared
governance processes, taskforces, or committees.
(1) We have to answer the question: “How do [ work with my campus climate to
implement effective practices?”
(2) Provide examples and models for moving effective practices through local
processes
(a) E.g., Encourage the use of a method like S.W.O.T. analysis (strengths,
weaknesses, opportunities and threats) in a shared governance setting to
demonstrate how their institution may augment their current practice
(B) The effective practices resource cannot be prescriptive
(1) Template/ frameworks should be presented as recommendations or guidelines
(2) We should refer to these practices as “effective practices”, not “best practices”
(3) We need to distinguish between requirements (e.g., Title 5) and
recommendations in the effective practices template

¢. Solicitation of feedback for effective practlces resources

1.

ii.

iii.

iv.

We need to be prepared for inquiries that seek to know how the “effective practices”

we are authoring are, in fact, “effective practices”

Enlist the support of external evaluators to analyze these effective practices resources

(A)RP Group

(B)3 CSN

Additionally, CCC professional associations will need to participate in the

development of the effective practices resource content

(A) Effective practices resources will come from the field

(B) Associations provide an additional layer of content vetting

PRTs’ insights on effective practices resources

(A) PRT member should evaluate best practices resource

(B) PRT micro-teams (new) will be able to provide specific information about issues
colleges are encountering, and they may be able to articulate best practices with
deeper insight

(C) The Communities of Practice may be able to provide insight from having received
PRT visits

Solicitation of feedback from association conferences

(A)Describe what the effective practices resource is
(1) Describe the focus areas

6



(2) Non-prescriptive approach: recommendations, not requircments
(3) Explain how the tool is going to be used

(B) Seek initial impressions through guided discussion
(1) What do you like?
(2) What else would you like?
(3) Are these focus areas a good fit for your institution?

d. Sustaining a Community of Practice
i.  Create listservs to maintain momentum

(A) Listservs for specific topic areas
(1) Accreditation
(2) Credit/non-credit
(3) Integrated planning
(4) SLOs

(B) Maintaining listervs
(1) Newsletters
(2) Should we have a listserv moderator?
(3) Archive conversations

ii.  Creating a wiki-type resource
(A)Let the community define the topic areas
(B) Would this be redundant, bearing in mind the PLN?
iii. How do we communicate in order to create the momentum?

(A) Use established channels of communication
(1) Websites
(2) Any connected listserv

(B) IEPI will need to create a newsletter or another attractive method of
communication

III.  General Session 2

A. Matthew, Barry, Paul, and Theresa shared highlights of their respective Workgroup sessions (see
above).

B. Barry and Theresa announced that IEPI had now passed our one-year anniversary, since January 26,
2015 was our first Advisory Committee meeting. They noted that the initiative had made
extraordinary progress over the past year, due in large part to the quality of this Advisory
Committee, whose rich and robust discussions have formed the cornerstone of so much that IEPI is
doing. They cited in particular the Partnership Resource Teams, the fact that over 2000 people had
attended IEPI regional workshops on topic of great importance, and the fact that IEPI had bailt an
Indicators system, including a web portal, from scratch, and that all 112 colleges (at the time) had
adopted the framework locally and entered their targets by the required June 30 deadline.

IV. Adjournment






IEPI Advisory Committee and Workgroups
2016-17 Meeting Schedule
Approved by IEP| Executive Committee, March 10, 2016

Location for all meetings: Sacramento
Day and time for all meetings: Friday, 10:00am-3:30pm

July 22, 2016
Sept. 9

Dec. 2

Jan. 20, 2017
March 10
May 12

July 14






APR 16 V1. B. iv.

ACADEMIC BENATE

c’ﬁ tor CALIFOR w18 COMMUNITY COLLEPGES

INTERSEGMENTAL COMMITTEE OF ACADPEMIC SENATES

IGETC Standards Committee Meeting
Minutes

March 9, 2016
2:00PM-3:00PM

1. Introductions

a. Committee

€cc uc (o]
Articulation officer Estela Narrie Cynthia Bevic Ceci Herrmann
Santa Monica College UC Davis San Francisco State

University

Instructional faculty

John Stanskas (chair)
San Bernardino Valley College

Henry Sanchez
UC San Francisco

Mary Ann Creadon
Humboldt State University

System officer

Bob Quinn
CCCCo

Absent: Nancy Purcille, Bob Quinn

b. Guests

Ralph Aldridge (UC BOARS)

2. 2015 IGETC Standards Document Overview
http://icas-ca.org/Websites/icasca/images/IGETC Standards version 1.6 final.pdf

Nancy Purcille
ucorp

Ken O’Donnell
CsSucCo

Evera Spears (UCOP) (proxy for Nancy Purcille)

3. 2016 Proposed Revisions

a. Quantitative reasoning general education requirement (p 16)

John Stanskas will revise the paragraph on indicating that math courses with prerequisites of
intermediate algebra OR statistics courses that are part of the Carnegie model Statway are
acceptable to fulfill the quantitative reasoning requirement through 2019.

b. AP Exam Chart http://www.calstate.edu/acadaff/codedmemos/AA-2015-19.pdf (p 9)

Estela Narrie will add Physics 1 and Physics 2 to the list in the first sentence of the paragraph
above the AP credit table to ensure students completing Physics 1 or Physics 2 are awarded at

least 4 units of credit.

c. eTranscript and partial certification (p 28)

No revision needed. Clarification to individual colleges and the eTranscript group of importance
of adhering to the standards regarding partial certifaction.




4. Next Steps: Tasks & Future Meeting

a. John Stanskas will send out a doodle poll for the last week of March for our next meeting.
b. Any further revisions need to be brought to the attention of the committee at the next meeting for
inclusion in this year’s revisions.

5. Adjourn 2:52pm




@Fﬁ ACADEMIC BENATE

tet CALIFORKI & TOMMUNITY CO1LRGRES

INTERSEGMENTAL. COMMITTEL 0F ACADEMIC SENATES

IGETC Standards Committee Meeting
Agenda
March 28, 2016
1:00PM-2:00PM

CCC Call Confer
888-450-4821

Participant Passcode: 612863
Presenter Passcode: 8332609

1. Committee Membership

a. Committee

ccC uc csu
Articulation officer Estela Narrie Cynthia Bevic Eci Herrmann
Santa Monica College UC Davis San Francisco State
University
Instructional faculty John Stanskas (chair) Henry Sanchez Mary Ann Creadon

San Bernardino Valley College UC San Francisco | Humboldt State University

System officer Bob Quinn Nancy Purcille Ken O’Donnell

b. Guests - none

2. 2015 IGETC Standards Document Overview
http://icas-ca.org/Websites/icasca/images/IGETC Standards version 1.6 final.pdf

3. 2016 Proposed Revisions
a. Quantitative reasoning general education requirement (pl16)

Current Language with revisions:

The Mathematical Concepts and Quantitative Reasoning requirement shall be

fulfilled by completion of a one-term course in mathematics or statistics above the

level of intermediate algebra, with a stated course prerequisite of intermediate

algebra. Courses outside the discipline of math using the application of statistics

may be used to fulfill this requirement, as long as the course has intermediate

algebra as a prerequisite and knowledge of intermediate algebra is necessary to be
successful. Until 2019, math courses with prerequisites of intermediate algebra OR statistics
courses that are part of the Carnegie model Statway are acceptable to fulfill the quantitative
reasoning requirement. An appropriate course in statistics must emphasize the mathematical
basis of statistics, probability theory and estimation, application and

interpretation, uses and misuses, and the analysis and criticism of statistical

arguments in public discourse.

CCCco Ucop Csuco




b. AP Exam Chart http://www.calstate.edu/acadaff/codedmemos/AA-2015-19.pdf (p 9)

Current Language with revisions:

AP exams in Biology, Chemistry, Physics 1, Physics 2 or Physics B allow CCC campuses to
apply 4 semester or 5 quarter units to IGETC certification. For Environmental Science, Physics
C: Mechanics and Physics C: Electricity/Magnetism, 3 semester or 4 quarter units are applied for
IGETC certification; therefore, students who complete these exams will be required to complete
at least 4 semester or 5 quarter units to satisfy the minimum required units for Area 5.

¢. €Transcript and partial certification (p28)

The committee discussed modifying the language beginning on page 28 regarding partial
certification because the form is not important, but the information about what is complete and
incomplete must be sent.

Partial certification is defined as compleiing all but two (2) courses on the IGETC
pattern. The student petitions for certification and either the complete or partial
certification is sent by the CCC to the UC or CSU. Partial Certifications must be

accompanied by one of the following: e-separate JGETC Certification Form—which-elearly
md&eates—that—%he

(See sectlon 12.5 for a samplc IGETC Certlﬁcatmn form)

i. A separate form,_with all areas completed and areas incomplete (see section 12.5 for a

sample IGETC Certification form) or

ii. A notation of partial IGETC certification on the official transeript, either hard copy

or electronic, that explicitly states what areas are incomplete.

Each UC or CSU campus will inform a student that has submitted a partial certified IGETC of the
specific timelines and courses needed to complete the IGETC. The UC or CSU is responsible for
verifying that the missing IGETC course(s) has been completed.

d. Update years in the examples for IGETC COURSE SUBMISSION AND REVIEW PROCESS (p4)
Just change the years from 2014 by +2. Update URL information for CSU Executive Order for
GE.
4. Next Steps: Tasks & Future Mecting

Email dialog and approval over the next two weeks.

5. Adjourn




APR16 VL. B. v,

A

Academic Senate
for California Community Colleges

LEADERSHIP. EMPOWERMENT. VOICE.

Open Educational Resources Task Force
Wednesday, 23 March 2016
CCC Confer
MINUTES

l. Called to order at 10:05am.

IL Agenda approved by consensus.

I11. Introductions and Notetaker
Present: Cheryl Aschenbach, Randy Beach, Dan Crump, Dolores Davison, John Freitas,
Cleavon Smith— ASCCC; Lizette Navarette - CCLC; Naeema Kaleem, SSCCC

Cheryl agreed to take notes.

IV.  Discussion items, with action as needed
- Charge of the committee

o

o

o

History — committee created at Executive Committee meeting in January 2016 in
response to the initial proposal for $5 million in Governor’s January budget.
Focus is to help create an understanding of what to do with OER materials, how
to get information out to the field, and what policy and resolutions may need to be
created for the field to consider. Membership includes chairs of ASCCC
Curriculum, Equity and Diversity Action committee, and Accreditation and
Assessment Committee, CA OER Council, CCLC, and SSCCC Taskforce on
Textbook Affordability.

It would help CCLC understand how they and other external organizations can
help ASCCC with OER efforts, advocacy, and policy discussions.

Dan Crump pointed out that it would be good to communicate to legislature that
many CCC faculty don’t have an understanding of OER yet, which has been a
frustration given the implementation timeline for AB 798.

Naeema suggested that a draft plan be developed; to help with this, COERC is
working on Toolkit #2 and has office hours in May and June to review drafts.

- Trailer Bill Language on Z-Degrees/OER

o]
o

Trailer bill language is available. Dan sent out a link to the LAO report.

There is language in it about professional development as well as for up to 10% of
the funds available to a college who would support professional development
efforts. Dan suggested that ASCCC work together with a college who will handle
the funds with ASCCC providing professional development. No matter where
funds end up, ASCCC should be involved in professional development, so
ASCCC needs to be proactive in trying to get directly involved or RFPs should
include plan for fiscal agent to work with ASCCC.




V.

VL

There is also info in bill language about grants for up to $500,000 for each Z-
degree developed. The language may need to be made clearer to make more clear
that new degrees wouldn’t need to be developed, but rather pathways would need
to be established within existing degrees. The amount, $500,000, may also be too
much since so there would only be funding for nine degrees/nine colleges if the
maximum was applied for. The LAO suggested smaller grants.

The conversation needs to be reframed to be about Z pathways rather than 7
degrees since community colleges provide opportunities for different awards and
outcomes than universities. Perhaps CCLC and other organizations can help with
that reframing as they speak to legislators. ASCCC shared this need for a change
in language with Lark Park when she attended the ASCCC Executive Committee
meeting in February. This may even be a charge of the committee.

Low cost also needs to be considered rather than only free; there are cases where
a student needs to have a physical copy of a resource for a class (ie. lab supplies
in sciences, art supplies in art, readers in English). A strand on the OER
Consortium list serve right now highlights conversation about how low cost can
be defined; some define it as less than $40 or $50 dollars, while others simply
suggest anything lower than regular cost. Perhaps a threshold of 30% like with
AB 798 could be suggested. A suggested term is “lowest” or “minimal” cost
rather than low cost. Lizette suggested that if we try to promote “lowest” or
“minimal” cost, it wouldn’t likely survive; legislators want to hear “free”. It may
need to be communicated to the legislature that zero cost really doesn’t mean
absolutely no cost, but may be the lowest possible cost.

Resolutions for Plenary?

o

Legislation & Policy Committee is working on a resolution regarding z degrees,
curriculum being solely the purview of the faculty, and local control.

Topics/Tasks Going Forward

e}

o

o

Dan is going to do some research on what’s being done in Virginia. He’ll report
back.

Resolution about local control being developed by Legislative & Policy
Committee.

My mid-May we’ll get a sense of how many colleges are applying for AB 798
funds. So far we’re hearing that some colleges aren’t applying because of grants
are low and work must be done prior to knowing about grant awards. However,
there is a sense that interest in OER is growing through AB 798 conversations
cven if colleges choose not to apply.

Textbook cost is an equity issue, so that needs to be something we continue to talk
about when talking about textbook affordability. Accessibility also needs to be
part of the conversation.

CCLC could communicate to CEOs that support for OER is helpful, especially if
they’re willing to identify other resources to help with OER adoption on
campuses. However, we don’t want them forcing OER upon faculty. They should
be working with their faculty leadership.

Future Meetings
o Dolores proposed meeting in May as the trailer bill language is further developed

and the May revise is published.

Announcements

Adjournment at 11:18am.




APR 16 VL B. vi.

E‘,j‘f Academic Senate

for California Community Colleges

LEADERSHIP. EMPOWERMENT. VOICE.

PART TIME FACULTY TASK FORCE
Saturday, 26 March 2016, 11:00 AM - 3:00 PM, Sacramento

Notes (note taker: W. North)

l. Call to Order 1105, present — Roseann Berg, Lorraine Slattery-Farrell, Arnita Porter, John
Freitas, Kristen Huyck, Julie Adams, Wheeler North. Guests — Oscar Berg

Il Approval of the Agenda no additions

1. Discussion items/Old Business, with action as needed - The committee discussed this item
for the bulk of the meeting, see notes captured below for building a committee plan. Julie
Adams to construct strategic plan based upon the context of existing ASCCC committees and
current planning efforts.

In response to resolution 1.04 S15 the ASCCC Part Time Faculty Task Force was "charged with
studying how to increase part-time participation in college governance.” The Task Force needs to
further flesh each of these areas out into a comprehensive plan for submission to the ASCCC
Executive Committee in May, 2016.

¢ Develop a plan to increase the participation of part time faculty {which includes the
establishment of a standing part time faculty ASCCC committee).

o Develop plans for recruiting part time faculty who may be interested in
participating in local and state level governance.

o Operational plans should also provide for innovative solutions to
accommodate the extremely divergent working schedules of part time
faculty through a variety of communication media in lieu of synchronous
face-to-face and phone meetings.

¢ Identify areas of professional development most needed by part time faculty.

¢ Develop some initial ideas on research needed to better understand part time
facuity issues and the impact caused by a high reliance on part time facuity.

¢ Assist in developing a sustainable means to provide some fiscal support for part time
faculty to better engage in these activities.

v, New Business
Preparation for Plenary Session Breakout Lorraine, Arnita, John and Wheeler will be presenting —

breakout objectives will be to both gain input on proposed plans for part time faculty standing
committee and for professional development needs as well as any high priority research needs.
Breakout will be an opportunity to begin recruiting potential membership for the PTF Committee.

General flow will be to: Start out with a conversation about the issues we’ve been discussing. Use this
as an opportunity to build momentum.

Activity to identify attendees and engage discussion about what state level opportunities exist to




improve academic and professional matters for PTF.

V. Upcoming Events
Online Education Regionals 8-9 April College of San Mateo/Glendale College
Noncredit Regionals 15-16 April Delta College/Mt. San Antonio
Spring Plenary Session 21-23 April Sacramento Convention Center
Faculty Leadership Institute 9-11 June Riverside Mission Inn

VI, Adjournment 1430

Notes: Build a strategic plan for the committee.

Make this a standing committee.

Charge statements/ideas

Empower the part time facuity voice in academic and professional matters.

Provide professional development for part time faculty.
Assist in developing policy recommendations regarding academic and professional matters that impact

part time faculty.
Make recommendations that sustain high standards of academic rigor in all discipline areas and

teaching areas regardless of employment status.
Provide and increase opportunities for part time faculty.
Strive to ensure a majority of its membership are part time faculty from a broad representation of

community college faculty

Professional Development brainstorming

Develop annual events for part time faculty professional development. Summer institute/academy,
(mock interviews, teaching and learning, effective processes and changing processes and culture, etc -
two days, free to attendees - possible mid august fit it between summer and fall), regional institutes

for Fall.

Potentially need a resolution about appropriate evaluation and feedback processes to ensure
consistency and efficacy for part time faculty.

Noncredit is pedagogically very different from credit but these professional development needs are a
part time faculty issue since 95% of noncredit is part time. Committee charter may benefit from
specifically calling for the inclusion of noncredit membership and the professional development needs
that may be specific to noncredit education.

Pathway processes/design and other support efforts for students within each district are often entirely
unknown to part time faculty.

Request revision to CCCCO equity planning to include/require PTF in professional development.
Our guest Oscar mentioned aaaah, arrghh bubble, burp, and make it so.

Sponsor training events for improving the qualitative aspect of faculty evaluation, both part time and
full time faculty. Might be another committee — Fac Dev




Portfolios for eval and/or advancement both as a part time faculty and transitioning into full time.

Potential for ASCCC prof dev efforts to fulfill locally negotiated professional advancement
requirements, where it exists (step and column).

Research agenda ~ best practices on local professional development and support of professional
development for part time faculty — e.g. stipends, support to attend events, etc.

Where do we rely heavily on part time faculty and does this create equity problems?

Develop a more accurate sense of what PTF aspirations are. Become full time versus teaching as an
ancillary role to their personal and professional life. Ratios of PTF to student’s success. Relationship of

PTF ratio to economic conditions.
Other topics to explore: Some PTF get paid some for participation in governance, others don't.

Academic ranking for part time faculty - under senate purview, is practiced in some districts.

Operational needs
What is the best way to consistently get this group together that provides for effective representation?

Polls and surveys, Heavy reliance on asynchronous means of interaction.

Varied and flexible meeting times. Chain or round robin, serial meeting.

Zeom — subset of CCC Confer — mindful of accessibility concerns.
Recommend the use of Canvas and its related tools to manage meeting process.
Reliance on communication tools, will need to be intentionally cognizant of accessibility needs, do not
introduce barriers to participation.

Formalize support for attendance of part time faculty at ASCCC events as needed/possible.

Needs to be a larger group and participation may vary based upon availability/capacity to serve due to
congested teaching schedules.

Committee needs to have a greater online presence to expand ail types of opportunities for part time
faculty — both engagement/participation and deployment of resources such as professional

development opportunities.

Recruitment and Outreach

Means to outreach to a broader group of part time faculty, will be initially challenging until part time
faculty specific events occur to build better connections.

Outreach message has to set clear expectations and delineate clear separation between academic and
professional matters from working conditions.

Outreach needs to fully inform on roles of the ASCCC and common local senate roles. Central Qutreach

message: “All faculty are ASCCC members.”

Faculty Orientation Toolkit
Julie Adams is working on this.







APR 16 VI. B. vii.

Report on Visit to Irvine Valley College
March 10, 2016
Submitted by John Freitas and Wheeler North

At the invitation of Irvine Valley College Dean Corrine Doughty, we attended the IVC CTE
Committee meeting to take part in a conversation with committee members about
curriculum and CTE. A PowerPoint presentation was prepared, but rather than being a
formal presentation, this was instead an informal conversation. The main topics of

conversation were:

e Curriculum development within the context of CTE, particularly about the
importance of intentionality of curriculum and providing clear pathways for
students

e The current status and future of CTE at Irvine Valley College

e  What constitutes a CTE program

e |deas for increasing the engagement of CTE faculty in college governance, raising
the profile of CTE around the campus, and recruiting students from local high
schools into the CTE programs

One concern that was discussed, and a concern that is not unique to IVC, was the feeling
among CTE faculty that non-CTE faculty don’t fully understand the value of CTE. Cne
symptom of this perception of CTE is resource allocation processes that may not
account for emerging trends in CTE and assuring that CTE programs have the resources
and support to grow and adapt. This highlights the importance of the Academic Senate
taking the leadership role in advocating for CTE and educating the field of the

importance of CTE.






APR 16 VL. C. .

C-ID Advisory Committee Minutes Final
December 11, 2015
Academic Senate Office — 2™ Floor Conference Room
One Capitol Mall, Sacramento, CA
10a-3p

In Attendance

Deanna Abma, Articulation Officer, City College of San Francisco

Ralph Aldredge, Discipline Faculty, UC Davis

Gloria Arevalo, C-ID Grant Operations Director, Mt. San Antonio College

Julie Bruno, Communication Studies, Sicrra College/ASCCC

Robert Cabral, C-ID CTE Director, Oxnard College

Grant Goold, CTE Faculty, American River College

Mary Legner, Mathematics, Riverside City College

Aurelia Long, Articulation Officer, UC Berkeley

Barry Pasternack, Discipline Faculty, CSU Fullerton

Michelle Pilati, C-ID Faculty Coordinator, Rio Hondo College

Nancy Purcille, UC Office Representative, University of California — Office of the President
Bob Quinn, Transfer and Articulation Coordinator — C-ID Project Monitor, Chancellor’s Office
Craig Rutan, Area D Representative/Executive Committee Liaison ASCCC, Santiago Canyon
College

Erik Shearer, Incoming C-ID Curriculum Director, Napa Valley College

Barbara Swerkes, Consultant, CSU System Office

Via Phone:
Joanne Benschop, Articulation Officer, Mira Costa College

Staff:
Krystinne Mica, C-ID Program Manager, ASCCC
Mai Choua Vang, Administrative Assistant, ASCCC

1.  Announcements and Approval of the Agenda
One additional topic was added to the agenda, under General Discipline Update:

e Math Prerequisites

II. Approval of May 28, 2015 Meeting Minutes
By consensus, the minutes were approved with no corrections.

III.  Review of Roster and Charge of C-ID Committee
Shearer began the meeting by starting with introductions. The group was updated on Pilati’s
transition out of the C-ID Faculty Coordinator role.

The committee reviewed the updated roster. Some questions were raised regarding how the ‘
committee operates and how appointments are made. In reviewing the tasks and role of the
Advisory Committee, members suggested bringing forth the roster to the next meeting for
further discussion.



ACTION:
The roster will be agendized for review during the next meeting.

IV. Processes and Policies
A. Process for Overruling Primary Reviewer

Previous instances have occurred where a Primary Reviewer disagreed with changing
determinations, even if it was determined through the appeal process that the initial
review status was incorrect. The committee suggested it may be necessary to draft a
formal process by which a primary reviewer’s determination can be overturned. The
committee was amenable to drafting a policy. It was also noted that the group agreed
the appeal process is the appropriate venue by which CCC notify C-ID of any issues
with the review process and allows for corrections to be made to reviews, while
providing training opportunities for the review team.

A draft process will be presented during the next Advisory meeting.

ACTION:
Pilati/Shearer will draft a process to share during the next meeting.

B. Policy on Lowering Status on a Previously Approved COR
As people conduct the review process, there are instances when an incorrect approval
is given to a course submission. A mechanism was suggested to be put in place to
address when approvals need to be changed to a lower status. Questions to consider
includes catalog rights for students (what happens when a local college prints the
approval on the catalog?) and should there be a period of time to allow the college to
have the approval in place while they work to correct the issue. The committee
agreed that changing an approval to a lower status could be detrimental to students
who take that course believing it is C-ID approved and therefore agreed to have a
grace period. In addition, the committee believed that colleges can also use existing
catalog rights for determining what to do with lowered course standing for C-ID.

A draft process/policy will be presented during the next meeting.

ACTION:
A draft document addressing how to lower course status will be presented during the

next meeting.

C. Review of Current C-ID Policies
The group was reminded that currently approved policies are available on the C-ID
website. A request was made to review the breakdown of the policies page to denote
which committee drafted and finalized the policy. A broader question on which body
approves policies and implications of approval was noted.

ACTION:
Members were tasked with reviewing the policies page to discuss for the next

meeting.

D. Creation of Non-Credit Descriptors



i. Basic skills
Pilati presented to the group the difference between a credit course and a non-
credit course for basic skills. The discussion around allowing non-credit
courses into C-ID and developing descriptors, was posed. One idea presented
was to consider using hours for non-credit courses instead of credits. Members
ultimately decided that it is up to each discipline FDRG to determine what the
minimum hours would be for this type of descriptor.

E. Sunset Policy on Descriptors
Shearer gave a brief summary of the Studio Arts FDRG that is currently going
through the 5-year review process. It was shared that seven of the current descriptors
do not have CSU reviewers and therefore have had no movement with reviewing
submitted courses. Upon review of the colleges that submitted courses for the
descriptor, all but one college carries major preparation articulation. The FDRG is
considering the removal of the seven descriptors; as there have previously been no
formal process by which descriptors are archived, the question was asked to the
committee on creating a policy specific to the archiving of descriptors. The
committee agreed on drafting a policy; Shearer volunteered to start the draft and will
be presented at the next meeting,

ACTION:
Shearer volunteered to craft a policy to address this issue and will bring forth during

the next meeting,

F. CORE Removal Process
Currently, there is no formal process to remove appointed course reviewers for C-ID.
It was noted that a process may be necessary given that issues with reviewers not
reviewing continues to happen across disciplines. Primary Reviewers around the
table concurred that this is an issue that delays the review of submissions. The
committee suggested with continuing the weekly reminders to reviewers, as well as
segment specific reminders (either conducted by Swerkes for CSU, or Mica/Vang for
CCC). A general guidance portion should also be included in the CORE Training. A
draft policy will be presented for the next meeting.

ACTION:
Shearer will draft the document and bring it back to the members during the next

meeting,

G. Documentation of Descriptor Vetting Process
Recently, more faculty are contacting C-ID and requesting additional information on
the vetting of descriptors, particularly, how a discipline FDRG arrived to the final
descriptor. The current descriptor review process does not call for the FDRG to
provide a summary of the changes made to descriptors, unlike the TMC process,
which documents any changes made. This issue was presented to the group to
consider adding a formal documentation for descriptor changes. A consensus was not
reached during the meeting; this topic will be revisited during the next Advisory

meeting.



An additional idea was presented to permit and encourage the FDRG Leads to have a
greater role in the C-ID process by having them publicly answer discipline related
questions and to provide a list of all FDRG Leads on the C-ID website. At present,
FDRG members and reviewers are anonymous; it may lend to greater transparency
with the C-ID process if the FDRG Lead’s were able to provide responses to queries
from the field, in addition to the C-ID leadership team. It was noted that some FDRG
Leads might not want to be outed in their role, and it may be best to individually seek
participation from the leads prior to implementing.

H. Resubmission Language
Shearer alerted the committee that an update to the A0 Guide to Submitting document
would be made to include language specific to types of resubmissions needed (or not
necded) for C-ID.

I. Consideration of Regional Descriptors
During the last round of DIG meetings, faculty members in CTE disciplines shared
their desire to have regional descriptors, in addition to the statewide descriptors.
Numerous reasons were provided as to why C-ID should remain as statewide
descriptors. There was strong, unanimous opposition to this proposal, as the
committee stated that regional descriptors would directly conflict with that work of C-
ID.

J. FDRG Composition — Intra- and Intersegmental

A question was posed to the committee on what the appropriate composition of the
faculty group should be for intrasegmental FDRGs (CCC only). CSU committee
members reiterated their desire to be invited to the DIG meetings, and requested at least
one month in advance in order to help recruit faculty to attend. The committee continued
with a broader discussion on involvement of CSU with CTE disciplines and the role of
industry partners at the DIG meetings. C-ID must remain first and foremost a faculty-
driven system. Consideration for the involvement of industry partners will be discussed
by the Model Curriculum Workgroup.

As C-ID continues to expand into CTE disciplines, additional staffing is required
to help facilitate the C-ID process. As the new grant is now in place, additional
resources can be allocated.

Regional Consortium Partnership — Pathways

Adams asked the committee to consider DSN involvement with development of model
curriculum and descriptors, as there is pressure from industry to have their perspective
included in the development of products. Regions are concerned with DSN’s not being a part
of these meetings. Goold stated the differing roles between the faculty and the DSN. Adams
emphasized the importance of this program to remain faculty-driven. The committee then
suggested creating separate vetting to control the leadership and perspective of industry
partners and faculty.



VI.

VIIL

VIII.

IX.

X.

CTE C-ID Next Disciplines
A. This segment was merged with Consideration of Regional Descriptors

C-ID and New Grant Update

Mt. San Antonio College (Mt. SAC) was awarded with the C-ID grant and will serve as the
new fiscal grantee for C-ID. C-ID will work with Mt. SAC for the upcoming year’s work
plan to figure out allocation of funding. Members strongly reinforced the understanding that
C-ID is a faculty-driven system and faculty committees, in partnership with the ASCCC, are
in charge of the curriculum processes.

C-ID and Marketing

The committee will work with Mt. SAC to find public marketing ways and branding for C-ID
help build reputation. A goal in marketing is a C-ID brochure, similar to IMPAC, to share
with legislature stating our mission and how it is being accomplished.

C-ID Technology Update
A. ASSIST NG and C-ID 2.0

Mica provided an update on the development of the new website for C-ID 2.0 and its
relationship to ASSIST NextGen (NG). It was also shared that a new C-ID
Technology Advisory Group was convened by Arevalo to discuss the relationship of
C-ID 2.0, ASSIST NG, and the CCC Chancellor’s Office Curriculum Inventory
(COCD. This group is reviewing integration points to all three systems and will make
recommendations to the C-ID Executive Team regarding changes to technology.

On another note, Rutan was appointed by the committee as requested from the
Chancellor’s office to ensure a voice for this committee and make sure the decisions
from the technology group to inadvertently make new standards and criteria for the
curriculum system.

B. User Group for Testing
Once a working prototype is available, a user group for testing will be convened,
consisting of reviewers, primary reviewers, and Articulation Officers.

General Discipline Update
A. Discipline Input Group (DIG) Update
Members were provided an excel sheet summary of this Fall’s DIG meeting total up
to 3 DIGs and another at LA Trade Tech for Hospitality. Additional DIGs will be

convened in the spring for CTE disciplines.

B. Area of Emphasis Update
The recent ICW meeting discussed the topic of area of emphasis disciplines and the
need to identify two additional disciplines to meet the SB 440 mandate, The CCCCO
templates for the recently developed TMCs for Social Justice Studies and Global will

be available by February 1, 2016.

C. Basic Skills Update
Descriptors are currently vetting for English and math basic skills. The Reading

FDRG is close to finalizing descriptors for the discipline.,



XI.

XII.

D. UC Transfer Pathways

Aldredge informed the group on the work of the UC Transfer Pathway program and
the current developmental status since its creation in 2012, A function of the pathway
is to provide consistency in lower division premajor preparation courses for some of
the UC’s most popular majors at the 9 undergraduate UC campuses. This would help
guide students in choosing courses and preparation for their major, by providing a
baseline for what is needed in order for the student to transfer, C-ID is being
considered for use within the UC Transfer Pathways, and BOARS is conducting
extensive research to determine comparability of the descriptors to existing UC
courses.

. Math Prerequisites — Update and Information

In light of the recent CSU GE memo, members were informed of the on-going
discussion to add alternative pathways as a prerequisite on the statistics descriptor.
Some suggestion to have Math FDRG change but not sure if CSU’s would embrace
alternate courses to algebra and/or having Math FDRG consider the questions in their
meetings to discuss. The MATH FDRG is slated to meet in-person in January to
address this concern. An update will be provided to the committee after the meeting,

ACTION:
This topic will be agendized for the next meeting.

. Return to Charge of Committee

Shearer encouraged members to review the attachment Charge and Composition of
C-ID Committee and to bring back thoughts and ideas for discussion during the next
meeting.

ACTION:
e This topic will be agendized for the next meeting.

Future Agenda Items and Next Meeting Time/Place
A. Processes and Policies —
B. Update on Math Prerequisite Issue
C. CTE Process — Informaiion

Adjournment
A. Time of meeting adjourned: 2:40pm

Respectfully submitted by,
Mai Choua Vang
C-ID Administrative Assistant



APR 16 VL C.ii.

Intersegmental Curriculum Workgroup Minutes Final
December 8, 2015
Academic Senate Office — 2™ Floor Conference Room
One Capitol Mall, Sacramento, CA
10a-3p
In Attendance:
Deanna Abma, Articulation Officer, City College of San Francisco
Kevin Baaske, Faculty Affairs ASCSU, CSU Los Angeles
Julie Bruno, Communication Studies, Sierra College/ASCCC
Jackie Escajeda, Interim Dean of Curriculum and Instruction, Chancellor’s Office
Mary Legner, Mathematics, Riverside City College
J. Ken Nishita, Discipline Faculty, CSU Monterey Bay
Ken O’Donnell, Senior Director Student Engagement & Academic Initiative & Partnership, CSU
Chancellor’s Office
Michelle Pilati, C-ID Faculty Coordinator, Rio Hondo College
Craig Rutan, Area D Representative/Executive Committee Liaison ASCCC, Santiago Canyon
College
Erik Shearer, Incoming C-ID Curriculum Director, Napa Valley College
Barbara Swerkes, Consultant, CSU System Office
Mary K. Turner, CCCCIO Representative, Sacramento City College

Guests:

Gloria Arevalo, C-ID Grant Operations Director, Mt. San Antonio College

Bob Quinn, Transfer and Articulation Coordinator — C-ID Project Monitor, Chancellor’s Office
Jim Postma, CSU Chancellor’s Office

Stephanie Ricks-Albert, CCC Chancellor’s Office

Karen Simpson-Alisca, CSU Chancellor’s Office

Staff:
Krystinne Mica, C-ID Program Manager, ASCCC
Mai Choua Vang, Administrative Assistant, ASCCC

I. Announcements and approval of Agenda
Introductions were made and it was noted that the CSU Academic Senate appointed Postma

to the ICW in a consultant capacity.

II. Approval of the Minutes
By consensus, the minutes were approved without changes.

III. Review of Roster and Charge of ICW
Members discussed the composition and charge of the ICW Committee in relationship to the
C-ID Advisory Committee. The question was posed on whether or not the committee is
needed, as it is believed that a majority of the work for SB 1440 is near completion, and that
topics discussed during ICW are also discussed during the C-ID Advisory Committee
meetings. As work still needs to be done for the 5-year review of existing disciplines, and the
additional work on the creation for areas and emphasis TMC’s, it was suggested that ICW
and its composition remain the same and that the topic be revisited in the future.



Iv.

Review of Composition and Charge of ICFW

ICFW is comprised of CCC and CSU faculty members from the larger ICW Committee and
is the faculty body that accepts the TMC as final. ICW discussed who the voting members
are of ICFW and it was noted that only faculty have voting rights on this group.

General Discipline Updates
A. Discipline Input Group (DIG)
Shearer and Mica gave a summary of the DIG meetings that occurred in October and
December and reminded the committee that disciplines were convened specifically to
determine if the creation of a model curriculum is appropriate for their discipline. To
note, 12 CTE disciplines were brought together, based on Vice Chancellor, Ton-
Quinlivan’s, list. Additional disciplines from the list will be convened in Spring 2016

B. FDRGs Convening
A brief summary of all FDRGs that are currently convening or will be convened in
fall was provided to the committee such as, Radiologic Technology, Office
Technology/Office Computer Applications, Small Business and Entrepreneurship,
Business Information Worker, Hospitality/Culinary, Welding Technology, Medical
Assisting, Respiratory Care/Therapy, Diagnostic Medical Sonography,
Manufacturing and Industrial Technology, Alternative Fuels and Advanced
Transportation Technology, Fire Technology. This includes new FDRG’s for CTE
disciplines, in addition to disciplines that are undergoing that 5-year review. Swerkes
noted that CSU representatives on the FDRGs undergoing the 5-year review might
need to be contacted prior to their first meeting to determine if they are still available
to participate or would need to be replaced.

C. Area of Emphasis
Shearer provided an update to the committee regarding the Social Justice Studies and
Global Studies finalized AOE TMCs approved in September. The Chancellor’s
Office template will be available beginning February 1, 2016 for colleges to begin
submitting their degree. As the degrees could potentially transfer into many different
areas at the CSU, an expanded distribution list for AOE degrees is being used to
determine whether departments could deem similar. There is a standing question on
how the CCC Chancellor’s Office is handling submissions of degrees for the
templates, as a variety of different degrees could fit within the AOE model.

D. Basic Skills
Currently, the math and English basic-skills FDRGs are vetting descriptors through
the end of January 2016. Shearer shared with the committee that there is ongoing
conversations regarding the use of alternative pathways as a prerequisite for Statistics.
As the existing descriptor does not allow the use of the alternative pathway, the math
FDRG will convene in early spring to determine how to move forward with the
descriptor (adding the alternative pathways prerequisite, creating a new descriptor, or
no change).

E. General Course Review



VIL

VIII.

IX.

A copy of the November C-ID Newsletter, which highlighted the course review status
of the disciplines was shared. While some disciplines were behind, it was noted that
these are disciplines that are known to have issues, mainly because of lack of CSU
reviewers. A majority of the disciplines are in good shape. It was shared that the
Studio Arts FDRG is looking to archive seven descriptors. In addition, Shearer
shared with the committee the successful course training and course review for the
Engineering discipline last October. C-ID will convene a mass reviewer training for
disciplines that are backlogged in early spring.

F. 5-Year Review
The group discussed the process and inquired as to how information regarding the
survey of the descriptors and TMC are disseminated to the public. It was shared that
the ASCCC uses discipline listservs to disseminate the surveys and the listservs are
opt-in; any faculty (CCC/CSU/UC or private) can sign up. In addition to the
discipline listservs, CIAC (the AQ listserv) is also utilized. There is inconsistency
with how colleges identify ADTs, as some colleges use “transfer” to denote regular
Associate Degrees.

C-ID and New Grant
It was shared that the new C-ID grant was awarded to Mt. San Antonio College (Mt. SAC).

The ASCCC and Mt. San Antonio College are working on a new work plan for the upcoming
year.

C-ID and UC
A presentation by C-ID was made to the UC Academic Senate, as the UC senate is in

discussion regarding the use of C-ID. There is an ICAS meeting the week after the Advisory
meeting, where continued discussion on the use of C-ID for UC will occur.

C-ID and Technology
A. General Discussion on ASSIST NG/C-ID Curriculum Inventory Relationship
The committee was provided with an update on the development of the new C-ID
website, named C-ID 2.0. In addition, an advisory group was convened to review the
integration of the three systems: ASSIST Next Gen, Curriculum Inventory, and C-ID.

Next AOE Disciplines to Convene
A. ICW reviewed the various disciplines that may fit into the areas of emphasis model.

This included Religious Studies, Social Work, Applied Arts, linguistics and modern
languages, and law school preparation. It was noted that both Religious Studies and
Applied Arts do not have consistency across programs and would not be good
candidates for an AOE TMC. Additional research will be conducted on the viability
of law school preparations and linguistics and modern languages.

ACTION:
Shearer will research law school preparation, linguistics and modern languages and
soctal work to determine if they are appropriate candidates for an AOE TMC.



X.

XII.

TMC Discussion
A. Chemistry TMC and Units
Rutan is requesting a formal review of the Chemistry TMC as many colleges continue
to have issues with creating a degree. To note, only 28 colleges have submitted for
the Chemistry degree, with an additional 28 struggling to create.

B. Business TMC and Calculus Addition
The question was brought forth regarding the use of Calculus in addition to the
specified Business Calculus on the Business TMC. Inquiries to the BUS FDRG noted
support of the use of the additional Calculus descriptors, but a formal statement has
not been made. There was concern from some members of the group regarding a
message stating that substitution of the Calculus courses was appropriate. It was also
noted that the Business discipline will undergo 5-year review next year and that
would be the appropriate time to make the change.

C. Child and Adolescent Development CCCCO Template Release
Shearer reminded ICW that the template will be released on February 1.

D. Homeland Security TMC Development
Shearer summarized the proposal sent from Chair Clement from CSU Fresno for the

development of a TMC for California Emergency Management and Homeland
Security. Members are unsure whether the discipline meets the criteria for the
creation of a TMC and suggested that this proposal may be good for a model
curriculum.

ACTION:
Additional research will be conducted on the Homeland Security discipline to
determine if it is appropriate for creation of model curriculum.

Creation of Engineering Certificate
Rutan gave a brief overview of the Engineering Certificate to the committee. ICW approved

the creation of the Engineering certificate to move forward once a document is drafted and a
process codified for the Intra-segmental model curriculum (CCC MC).

ACTION:
Rutan will take the lead on drafting a document for CCC MC

Model Curriculum
A. Update on implementation of MC’s
Rutan summarized the three existing ISMCs for Nursing, ICT, and Engineering. In

addition to the ISMCs, C-ID is also in the process of creating CCC MCs for use
within the community college system. The question revolved around what the CSU
role is within the creation of CCC MCs, as well as agreeing to a time frame by which

4



the invitation for CSU to participate on the creation of the CCC MCs is sent. It was
agreed that the CSU Liaison will receive the invitation to the DIGs and the FDRG
convening at least 1 month in advance. Additionally, it was requested that
information regarding model curriculum be separated on the C-ID TMC page, as it is
causing confusion in the field.

ACTION:

Mica will investigate if it is possible to create an additional webpage for the
model curriculum.

B. Biotechnology and Connecting MC with BA degrees
Rutan provided general information to the committee regarding the development of a
model curriculum that would fit into the BA degree that is in development for a pilot

program at Solano College.

C. Course Substitutions
Shearer reiterated the C-ID policies on the website and how some local policies want

more direction instead of a guideline. Members suggested to add concrete examples,
as faculty were concerned with the policies and that it needed more descriptive
revisions.

XI1II. Policies and Processes
A. Guideline on Course Substitutions for CCC’s

Refer to Business TMC segment

B. For consideration: When do we stop creating new TMC’s?
Rutan asked the members to consider the question of when TMC creation will end.
Because of the existing policy, local colleges want more direction as to what the

policy states.

XIV. Reporis
A. Senate Updates
No official report was provided from the Senates.

B. CCC CO Report (CCCCO Representative)
As of now to date, 20,000 degrees were awarded by local community colleges.

C. CSU CO Report (O’Donnell)
CSU CO reported on the admission status of transfer students who came in with an

ADT.

XV. Future Agenda Items and next meeting time/place
A. TMC Review Document from Kevin to be ready for approval at the next meeting.

Meeting to be determined via Doodle poll.



XVI. Adjournment
Meeting adjourned 1:55pm.

Respectfully submitted by,

Mai Choua Vang
C-ID Administrative Assistant



